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PRESIDENT

The 2017/2018 season has been extremely busy for Surf Life 
Saving Sydney. In my fourth year as President, I have been very 
fortunate to have the same board supporting me this season with 
the exception to Elissa Hancock – The Director of Administration 
who joined the team this year and has been a great asset to 
the executive team and the broader BOM. The main focus this 
season has been to ensure we provide relevant value to the 15 
clubs in Sydney Branch delivering on our ongoing commitment 
to deliver leadership and guidance.

This year saw Surf Life Saving Sydney recognised as SLSNSW 
Branch of the Year this is an amazing accomplishment and is a 
true reflection of the amount of focus and effort put in by the 
whole team. I am truly grateful for the support provided to be 
by the team as this is an awesome result in securing this award 
which has never been won by Sydney Branch.

This year saw the induction of our first female Life Member into 
the distinguished list existing Life Members, congratulations 
to Joan Vaughan and Margaret Pearce. I would also like to 
congratulate Glen Clarke who was also awarded the honor of 
Sydney Branch Life Member. Ron Hegarty was also awarded the 
Presidents Medal, congratulations Ron.

The year in review, with our continued focus on innovation and 
sustainability for the future, enabling us to continue to deliver 
against the strategic priorities as outlined in our strategic plan 
while managing a heavily operational organisation.

The key areas of focus this past season have been on strategy 
and innovation while continuing to improve the operational 

aspects of the organisation. Under the continued guidance of 
Peter Agnew we have been in a position to ensure we have a 
strategic focus while delivering against our core operational 
requirements. During this process we continued to engage 
with all the clubs ensuring we were focused in the appropriate 
areas. Peter also continued to ensure we were leading across the 
Drone Technology front which has now been embedded into our 
support operations team.

On a lifesaving and education front Simon Torsellini and his team 
continued to deliver some great results across the portfolio. 
Matthew Spooner Manager of Lifesaving has been a great asset 
to the team and has provided leadership and direction to the 
lifesaving coordinators across the branch. The ever-increasing 
requirement for the support operations led by Matthew 
Evans Support Operations Manager across the branch with 
some testing incidents occurring that required many hours of 
interactions from all the teams. This season saw the team and our 
clubs faced with some tragedies putting the clubs and services 
under significant pressure. I have also been encouraged by the 
amount of engagement and focus David Kowald the Education 
Manager has provided on the education and I would like to 
thank the team for their continued effort provided by the army of 
trainers, assessors and facilitators across the branch.

The financial health and compliance of the organisation has been 
led by Marissa Saunders Director of Finance and Compliance 
however unfortunately Marissa decided to resign mid-term due 
to increasing work commitments with her new role. During the 
season Marissa has instigated a number of initiatives from a 
finance and compliance perspective which ensured we remained 
compliant. Our book keeper Sharon Porter came and has fitted 
into the team very well and managed our accounts in a very 
professional manner. In terms of major initiatives undertaken 
from a branch perspective was paying out one of the investment 
properties reducing cash on hand and we are also midway 
through consolidation of the accounts with St George.

The Surf Sports team lead by Wayne Druery has also provided 
some great opportunities supported by the clubs. The main 
focus was to continually challenge the way we do things today. 
The team have continued to deliver on the objectives set by 
hosting a series of Nutri-Grain in Sydney Branch which was 
successfully run at North Cronulla for the second year.

This season also saw a successful Branch Championships 
and Junior Championships held at Maroubra with a full 
schedule being completed on both days. I would like to thank 
Danny Donohoe (Maroubra President) and his team for the 
management of the two days and for continuing to support  
the event.

Sydney Branch also took a team to the SLSNSW Inter Branch 
Championships and came away with second place. I would like 
to take this opportunity to thank the Team Manager John De 
Cean and the competitors for achieving a great result. 

The Member Services team have also been working on a strategy 
to engage more youth and females into key positions within the 

organisation while ensuring we have a succession plan in place 
to support the future direction of the organisation. This year we 
launched a number of conferences dedicated to the youth within 
SLSS, this has been met with a high level of enthusiasm of which 
will continue into the future being led by Keith Grima, Keith 
resigned mid-term in order to step up his retirement activities. 
Charlie Pavlou has taken on this role and I’m sure will do well 
bringing a youthful perspective to the role and engaging the 
younger generation of our organisation. 

The Junior Development team led by Doug Hawkins continued 
to manage juniors and deliver the development camps. These 
camps ensure the juniors of our organisation are provided with 
the necessary skills to be future leaders of the organisation. 
Doug and his team also continued to roll out the junior scenario 
training across the Branch.

The 2017/2018 Surf Life Saving AOE saw a revamp of the evening 
with a new look and feel and location was a great success and a 
tribute to the work the BOM and office staff put into the evening. 
I would like to personally thank Elissa Hancock – Director of 
Administration who managed all of the planning for the event 
and delivered a great result. The evening saw recognition of the 
best lifesavers and competitors in our Branch. 

Congratulations to Lifesaver of the Year – Jackson Towns, 
Volunteer of the Year – Brent Jackson, Branch Member of the 
Year – Simon Torsellini, Surf Sports Athlete of the Year - Lizzie 
Welborn, Surf Sports Young Athlete of the Year – Noah Havard, 
Surf Sports Coach of the Year – Jim Walker, Assessor of the Year 
– Paul Hotton, Trainer of the Year – Jonathan Gollan, Community 
Education Program of the Year - Migrant Beach Safety Days - 
Tamarama, Masters Athlete of the Year – Laura Thurtell, Services 
Team of the Year - Sydney Branch Duty Officers Team, Facilitator 
of the Year - Glen Clarke, Initiative of the Year - Clean Oceans 
Australia Pilot Project - Bondi, Administrator of the Year - Belinda 
Eshman, U15 Lifesaver of the Year - Lachlan Eliasson, Young 
Lifesaver of the Year - Yasmin Grivell, Young Volunteer of the 
Year - Jasmine Georgas and Junior Lifesavers of the Year - Sophie 
Burns and Riley Porteous.

We wish all the winners well at the up and coming SLSNSW AOE.

The Winner of State Junior Lifesaver of the Year has been announced 
and congratulations to Sophie Burns on her achievement.

Surf Life Saving Sydney was extremely well represented at 
the SLSNSW 2016/2017 Awards of Excellence (AOE) with a 
nomination in 99% of the categories and winning the following 

awards, Volunteer of the Year – Wayne Druery, Coach of the 
Year – Jock Campbell and last but not least Branch of the Year – 
Sydney Branch.

Surf Life Saving Sydney was also well represented at the SLSA 
2016/2017 Awards of Excellence (AOE) Surf Sports Coach of the 
Year Jock Campbell, and Andrew Bowden (Bronte) was inducted 
to the SLSA Hall of Fame.

In summary the key achievements delivered by Surf Life Saving 
Sydney are listed below:

•	 Continuing to drive the drone technology for use in Surf 
Life Saving at all levels of the organisation

•	 Delivering new competitive events in Sydney Branch at 
all levels of the organisation

•	 Clubs Gear Inspection App released and used 
successfully across the 15 clubs 

•	 Quality Club Program with 6 Clubs that have engaged 
and 1 new accreditation of Bondi at Silver level.

•	 Duty Officer Response vehicles enabling our duty officers 
and rescue coordinators to respond to emergencies 
supporting our clubs across the branch.

•	 Engaged with the SES on their peer support program 

I would like to take this opportunity to reconfirm that NO LIVES 
WERE LOST between the flags in Sydney Branch and sincerely 
thank the Club Presidents for the continued support provided to 
me and the Board of Management during the season.

To the Board of Management - Peter Agnew Deputy President, 
Elissa Hancock Director of Administration, Marissa Saunders 
Director of Finance and Compliance, Simon Torsellini Director of 
Life Saving and Education, Wayne Druery Director of Surf Sports, 
Keith Grima Director of Member Services and Doug Hawkins 
Director of Junior Development - I wish to extend my sincere 
thanks for your support and dedication to our Branch. To the 
backbone of the organisation - Linda Perrin and Toni Murphy 
thank you for the unrelenting support you provide to all the clubs 
and BOM. 

I would also like to acknowledge Keith Grima and Wayne Druery 
for their sustained contribution over the past four years and 
Marissa Saunders service of the last 12 months.

George Shales 
President
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PATRON

Ernest Stephens OAM

VICE PATRONS

Premier of New South Wales

M.H.R.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas

M.L.A.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas

The Honourable Leader of the State Parliamentary Opposition

The Lord Mayor of Sydney

Director, National Parks and Wildlife Service

Mayor, Sutherland Shire Council

Mayor, Randwick City Council

Mayor, City of Bayside Council

Mayor, Waverley Municipal Council

Mayor, Woollahra Municipal Council

President, Surf Life Saving Australia

President, Surf Life Saving New South Wales

President, Surf Life Saving Illawarra

President, Surf Life Saving Sydney Northern Beaches

Sydney Airport Corporation

President, Maroubra Seals Club

President, Randwick Club

President, Carringbah Bowling Club

President, Trade Union Club

President, Cronulla Leagues Club

Streets 

SLSS COUNCIL CLUB PRESIDENTS

Bondi - Jacob Waks

Bronte - Basil Scaffidi

Burning Palms - Paul Cooper

Clovelly - Karon Lekeu

Coogee - Mark Doepel

Cronulla - Richard Pinker

Elouera - Peter Carney

Era - Scott Pracy

Garie - David Cross

Maroubra - Danny Donohoe

North Bondi - Mark Cotter

North Cronulla - Geoffrey Budd

South Maroubra - Paul Fownes

Tamarama - Timothy Murray

Wanda - Mark Sargeant

PRESIDENT 

George Shales

DEPUTY PRESIDENT

Peter Agnew ESM

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

Elissa Hancock 

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION

Simon Torsellini 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND COMPLIANCE

Marissa Saunders (stood down mid term)

Geoff Staples (appointed June 2018)

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT

Doug Hawkins

DIRECTOR OF MEMBER SERVICES

Keith Grima OAM (stood down mid term)

Charlie Pavlou (appointed April 2018)

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS

Wayne Druery (stood down mid term)

Amy Somes (appointed April 2018)

DELEGATE TO SURF LIFE SAVING NSW

George Shales

SLSS TEAM MANAGER

John De Cean

SLSS TEAM COACH

Tracey Schriek

IT ADVISOR

Nexon Asia Pacific

Mobile Geeks (appointed December 2017)

HONORARY LEGAL OFFICER

Bartier Perry Solicitors Pty Ltd

Elisa Holmes

HONORARY GRIEVANCE OFFICER

Vacant

AUDITOR

Bell Partners

PFK (appointed March 2018)

OFFICE STAFF

Linda Perrin, Toni Murphy 

LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE (LSEC)

Director of Lifesaving and Education - Simon Torsellini 

Lifesaving Manager - Matt Spooner

Education Manager - Marissa Saunders  
(stood down mid term) 
David Kowald (appointed October 2018)

Support Operations Manager - Matthew Evans

RWC Coordinator - Andrew McKellar

ORB Coordinator - Rosemarie Taliano

Peer Support Coordinator - Matthew Evans 

OPERATIONAL AREA LIFESAVING COORDINATORS

Royal National Park - Mark Wood

Cronulla Sutherland - Graham Hill, Mike Batty (Assist)

Randwick - Stu Fillman

Waverley - Brittaney Banks

OPERATIONAL AREA EDUCATION COORDINATORS

Royal National Park - Peter Pearce OAM

Cronulla Sutherland - Stephen Urquhart

Randwick - Beck Mister

Waverley - Paul Hotton

JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (JDC)

Director of Junior Development - Doug Hawkins 

Deputy Chairman - Marcelo Garay

Secretary / Treasurer - Donna Hargreaves

Competition Adviser - Michael Day

Lifesaving Adviser - George Benhayon

MEMBERS SERVICES COMMITTEE (MSC)

Director of Members Services - Keith Grima OAM (stood 
down mid term) Charlie Pavlou (Appointed April 2018)

Club Development Officer - Rachelle (Coco) McCarthy

Member Recognition Officer - Danielle Herman

WH & S Officer - vacant

Youth Development Officer - Charlie Pavlou

Member Protection & Information Officer - vacant

SURF SPORT COMMITTEE (SSC)

Director of Surf Sport – Wayne Druery (stood down mid term) 
Amy Somes (Appointed April 2018)

Deputy Director of Surf Sports - Greg Pierce

Secretary – Tracey Green

Manager Competition - Carlo Vilanti

JD Competition Coordinator - Michael Day

SURF SPORTS ADVISORS

Greg Allum OAM, Ian Goode OAM (Water),  
Craig Hawkings (Surf Boat), David Love (R&R), Peter Burst 
(IRB & Gear Steward), Grant McMah OAM (March Past), 
Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez (Pool), Graham Bruce (Officials)

LIFE MEMBERSHIP & HONOURS COMMITTEE

Keith Grima OAM, Peter Pearce OAM, Ian Goode OAM, John 
Restuccia, Peter Quartly, Peter Agnew ESM, John De Cean, 
Elissa Hancock (DOA)

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE

Keith Grima OAM, John De Cean, Elissa Hancock (DOA)

FINANCE & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Marissa Saunders (DOF), Peter Pearce OAM, Trevor Elliot, 
Ronald Hegarty

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

Gary Daly, Ian Goode OAM, Peter Quartly, John Restuccia, 
George Benhayon, Keith Grima OAM, Paul Fownes OAM, 
Marissa Saunders, Ronald Hegarty

SELECTION COMMITTEE

Wayne Druery/Amy Somes (DOSS), John De Cean

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES
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OUR MEMBERS

SLSS INC. LIFE MEMBERS

P. V. Ainsworth †

P. Agnew ESM

K. C. Andrews †

G. Allum OAM

C. I. Badham OAM

M. J. Batty PMS

V. A. Besomo †

R. Bignold

M. Bretherton

E. M. Brooker OAM

H. J. Brown OAM †

G. Bruce

P. Burst

L. J. Buck †

R. V. Buist †

M. J. Burke †

R. M. Camilleri

J. H. Cameron †

A. W. Castleman MBE †

G. R. M. Challis †

G. Clarke

W. A. T. Crain MBE †

G. S. Cohen †

Sir A. Curlewis CVO CBE †

G. R. Daly

F. H. Dargan †

R. P. Davison

J. C. De Cean

J. W. Dempster †

G. S. Dellitt †

J. C. Dewey †

J. B. Dillon †

N. A. Dixon †

T. D. Elliott

K. E. English

G. Evans

W. Foerster †

G. C. Forshaw

I. A. Goode OAM

W. T. Gray †

K. M. Grima OAM

N. Hayton MBE †

J. N. Hodge †

R. M. Howells OAM †

G. H. Johnson †

G. A. Lindsay †

A. R. Loton †

D. C. Lucas OBE †

L. S. McDonald OAM †

W. J. R. McKenna †

J. S. McRorie †

C. Mack †

E. J. Marsden †

W. G. Marshall OAM †

T. W. Meagher OBE †

K. F. Messenger OAM 

R. Michaelis †

G. Millar †

N. S. Miller †

T. F. Moran †

D. R. B. Moroney †

A. Moseley OAM †

A. D. Olson †

C. F. Osborne †

C. J. Owen OAM

P. M. Pearce OAM

M. Pearce

R. E. Pears OAM

A. J. Purcell †

J. Restuccia

P. G. Quartly

R. J. Sargeant †

G. Shales

M. C. Singleton †

E. C. Sier †

H. A. Small †

G. B. Staunton MBE

E. B. Stephens OAM

S. R. Strange

J. R. Switzer OAM †

B. J. Taylor

L. D. Turner †

J. K. Vaughan OAM †

J. Vaughan

J. B. Wardall †

K. W. Watson MBE †

G. R. Webb †

C. W. Whitehead †

S. J. Windon †

G. Williams †

V. J. Williams MBE †

G. J. Wilson †

W. J. Young †

SLSS PRESIDENTS MEDALS

A. White

M. Batty PMS

P. Steenson

R. Hitchenson

F. Ridley

K. Solomonson

R. Allan

R. Robinson

R. Hegarty

SLSS BJA / JD LIFE MEMBERS

B. Breadner

B. Bulmer

W. McNamara † 

A. Powell †

E. Topper

K. Walker †

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE LIFE 
MEMBERS OF SLS NSW

G. Allum OAM

P. Agnew ESM

G. Bruce

P. Burst

H. J. Brown OAM †

R. Bignold

E. M. Brooker OAM

G.R. Daly

J.C De Cean

J. C. Dewey †

W. H. Eady OAM †

T. D. Elliott

K. E. English

G.C. Forshaw

J. S. Fraser OAM

I. A. Goode OAM

R. M. Howells OAM †

P. Kirkwood

W. Marshall OAM †

A. Moseley OAM †

K. Neilson

C. F. Osborne †

P. M. Pearce OAM

W. A. Rennie AM

J. Restuccia

R. J. Sargeant

M. C. Singleton †

G. B. Staunton MBE

E. B. Stephens OAM

S. R Strange

J. R Switzer OAM †

R. E Pears OAM

P. Vanny AM

J. K. Vaughan OAM †

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE LIFE 
MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE SAVING 
AUSTRALIA

G. A. Allum OAM

R. Bignold

R. Buist †

G. Bruce

H. J. Brown OAM †

V. A. Besomo †

W. T. Crain †

J. C. Dewey †

J. W. Dempster †

J. T. Donohue

J. S. Fraser OAM

G. Ford AM

I.A. Goode OAM

R. M. Howells OAM †

D. C. Lucas OAM †

A. R. Loton †

A. Moseley OAM †

L. S. McDonald OAM †

T. W. Meagher OAM †

W. G. Marshall OAM †

P.M. Pearce OAM

R. E. Pears OAM

W. A. Rennie AM

R. Sargeant †

S. R Strange

P. R. Stapleton AM

G. B. Staunton MBE

E. B. Stephens OAM

M. C. Singleton †

J. R. Switzer OAM †

J. K. Vaughan OAM †

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE MEMBERS 
OF INTERNATIONAL LIFESAVING 
FEDERATION

G. B. Staunton MBE

W. A. Rennie AM

Dr I. J. Mackie AM †

G. A. Allum OAM (Grand Knight)

G. Ford AM

*†: Deceased

Surf Life Saving Sydney | Annual Report and Financial Statement 2017-18

8 9



SEASON PRESIDENT DEPUTY 
PRESIDENT

SECRETARY TREASURER HON SUPERINTENDENT SEASON ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS

1949-50 A. Curlewis C. Mack G. Millar 
A. Loton

J. Robinson D. Lucas 1949-50 V. Besomo 
W. Crain 
R. Michaelis

J. Borseini 
C. Rudd 
T. Meagher

G. McRoberts 
W. Whitehead 
G. Souter

R. Geary 
W. Calnan 
J. Dempster

1950-51 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton J. Robinson D. Lucas 1950-51 V.Besomo 
J. Marsden

J. Borserini 
C. Rudd

G. McRoberts 
W. Whitehead

R. Geary 
W. Calnan

1951-52 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter D. Lucas (Res 28 Nov 51) 
W. Foerster (Elected 28 Nov 51)

1951-52 J. Borserini 
R. Geary

D. Noon 
W. Whitehead

V. Williams 
V. Calnan

1952-53 C. Mack W. Grain A. Loton G. Souter W. Foerster 1952-53 V. Besomo 
D. Lucas

J. Comans 
R. Round

A. Castleman 
C. Rudd

N. May 
D. Moon

1953-54 C. Mack W. Crain A. Loton G. Souter W. Foerster 1953-54 H. Spurway 
A. Paterson 
A. Castleman

W. Lucas 
R. Jones 
J. Comans

J. Dempster 
F. De Fries 
F. Lawler

D. Lucas 
C. Rudd

1954-55 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter W.Foerster 1954-55 D. Lucas 
J. Vaughan 
E. Lawler

J. Dempster 
W. Crain 
J. Geary

A. Paterson 
C. Rudd 
S. Perryman

R. Jones 
J. Comans

1955-56 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton G. Souter E.J. Marsden 1955-56 J. Comans 
C. Gray 
A. Paterson

J. Geary 
T. Orsmby 
H. Spurway

R. Arkins 
J. Dempster 
R. Mascord

J. Vaughan 
C. Rudd 
W. Crain

1956-57 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo E.J. Marsden 1956-57 R. McKeon 
W. Crain 
C. Gray

J. Geary 
A. Paterson 
R. Barker

C. Rudd 
J. Vaughan 
H. Spurway

J. Dempster 
D. Renford 
J. Comans

1957-58 C. Mack A. Loton G. Staunton W. Threflo H.McDonald 1957-58 E. Lawler 
C. Rudd 
C. Gray

G. Hatten 
W. Crain 
J. Clarke

R. Baker 
J. Dempster 
D. Renford

A. Sargeant 
A. Paterson 
J. Comans

1958-59 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt H.McDonald 1958-59 R. Grant 
C. Rudd 
A. Paterson

G. Hatton 
B. Heavener 
E. Lawler

H. Spurway 
W. Crain 
J. Clarke

J. Dempster 
C. Gray 
R. Wood

1959-60 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt H.McDonald 1959-60 R. Grant 
B. Brewin 
C. Rudd

C. Gray 
G. Challiis 
J. Comans

E. Lawler 
W. Crain 
A. Purcell

R. Wood 
A. Paterson 
A. Olson

1960-61 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt A.Mosely 1960-61 W. Crain G. Challis E. Lawler A. Purcell

1961-62 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Needham J. Switzter 1961-62 W. Crain R. Grant J. Pearson E. Sier

1962-63 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale J. Switzter 1962-63 W. Crain J. Marsden J. Pearson J. Perryman

1963-64 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale J. Switzter 1963-64 W. Crain E. Sier J. Marsden E. Stephens

1964-65 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale J. Switzter 1964-65 W. Crain E. Sier A. Staunton E. Stephens

1965-66 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale J. Switzter 1965-66 W. Crain W. Marshall E. Sier E. Stephens

1966-67 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale J. Switzter 1966-67 W. Crain W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1967-68 A. Loton D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Vaughan J. Switzter 1967-68 E. Sier 
P. Ainsworth

W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1968-69 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan A.Mosely 1968-69 R. Hoffman W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1969-70 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan A.Mosely 1969-70 W. Hodges W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1970-71 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan A.Mosely 1970-71 H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens

1971-72 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan A.Mosely 1971-72 H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton

1972-73 A. Loton R. Buist G. Staunton C. Smith A.Mosely 1972-73 H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton

1973-74 R. Buist P. Stapleton G. Staunton C. Smith R.Howells (Res Oct 73) 
J.Dewey (Elect Oct 73)

1973-74 N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne I. Toll

1974-75 R. Buist I. Toll B. Parker R. Pears J.Dewey 1974-75 N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne G. Staunton

1975-76 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll R. Pears J.Dewey 1975-76 W. Gray J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton

1976-77 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll W. Kingston J.Dewey 1976-77 W. Gray J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton

1977-78 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kingston J.Dewey 1977-78 W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne M. Fischer

1978-79 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kingston J.Dewey 1978-79 W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper

1979-80 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kingston J.May 1979-80 J. Dewey R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper

1980-81 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce W. Kingston T.Elliott 1980-81 J. Dewey R. Buist N. Rees G. Reeves

1981-82 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce R. Sargeant T.Elliott 1981-82 J. Dewey W. Kingston N. Rees M. Singleton

1982-83 R. Sargeant  N. Rees P. Pearce C. Owens T.Elliott 1982-83 W. Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

1983-84 R. Sargeant  N. Rees P. Pearce C. Owens T.Elliott 1983-84 W. Gray J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton

1984-85 R. Sargeant  N. Rees S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1984-85 W. Gray J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton

BRANCH OFFICERS

SEASON PRESIDENT DEPUTY 
PRESIDENT

SECRETARY TREASURER HON SUPERINTENDENT SEASON ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS

1985-86 R. Sargeant  N. Rees 
G. Forshaw

S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1985-86 W. Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

1986-87 G. Forshaw P. Stapleton S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1986-87 W. Gray R. Sargeant W. Marshall M. Singleton

1987-88 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1987-88 P. Stapleton J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton

1988-89 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1988-89 J. Connolly R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

1989-90 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1989-90 J. Walker R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton

1990-91 G. Forshaw W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens T.Elliott 1990-91 J. Walker R. Howells J. Connolly M. Singleton

1991-92 M. Singleton W. Gray S. Strange C. Owens P.Agnew 1991-92 J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Ryan

1992-93 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean - P.Agnew 1992-93 J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Owens

1993-94 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean A. Berger 
D. Bergin

P.Agnew 1993-94 T. Elliott J. Walker S. Strange F. Bailey

1994-95 M. Singleton W. Gray J. De Cean D. Bergin P.Agnew 1994-95 T. Elliott W. Bos M. Dillon K. English

TITLE CHANGE DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING ELECTED VICE PRESIDENTS

1995-96 P. Pearce K. English J. De Cean B. Jackson J.Restuccia 1995-96 - - - -

1996-97 P. Pearce K. English J. De Cean S. Morris P.Davis 1996-97 - - - -

1997-98 P. Pearce K. English S. Strange S. Morris 
D. Dillon

P.Seeto 1997-98 J. De Cean Vacant - -

1998-99 P. Pearce K. English S. Strange D. Dillon P.Seeto (Res Jan 99) 
J.Restuccia & G.Smart 
(Appointed Jan 99)

1998-99 J. De Cean J. Raine - -

1999-00 P. Pearce J. De Cean S. Strange D. Dillon S.Leahy 1999-00 J. De Cean J. Raine - -

2000-01 P. Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith D. Dillon S.Leahy 2000-01 G. Phillips - - -

2001-02 P. Pearce J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith S.Leahy 2001-02 G. Phillips - - -

2002-03 K. English J. De Cean B. Smith B. Smith S.Leahy 2002-03 G. Phillips  
(Res 04.03)

J.Sutcliffe  
(Res 03.03)

- -

SEASON PRESIDENT DEPUTY 
PRESIDENT

DIRECTOR OF 
ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF 
FINANCE

DIRECTOR OF 
LIFESAVING

DIRECTOR OF SURF 
SPORTS

DIRECTOR JUNIOR 
DEVELOPMENT

DIRECTOR YOUTH 
DEVELOPMENT

2003-04 K. English J. De Cean J. De Cean J. Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinger C. Morton

2004-05 K. English J. De Cean J. De Cean J. Brown S. Leahy G. Evans D. Mullinger G. Fatseas

2005-06 K. English J. De Cean J. De Cean J. Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas

2006-07 K. English J. De Cean J. De Cean J. Brown G. Daly G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas

2007-08 R. Yeldon J. De Cean J. De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas

2008-09 R. Yeldon J. De Cean J. De Cean P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas

2009-10 J. De Cean G. Evans G. Shales P. Carney M. Hodsdon M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas

2010-11 J. De Cean P. Agnew G. Shales Vacant Vacant M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas

2011-12 J. De Cean P. Agnew G. Shales P. Carney G. Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins

2012-13 J. De Cean P. Agnew G. Shales P. Carney G. Clarke M. Vitnell D. Hawkins D. Hawkins

2013-14 J. De Cean P. Agnew G. Shales P. Carney G.Clarke (Res Feb.14) W. Druery D. Hawkins D. Hawkins

S. Torsellini

2014-15 G. Shales P. Agnew K. Grima J. De Cean S. Torsellini W. Druery D.Hawkins T. Thomas

TITLE CHANGE DIRECTOR LIFESAVING  
& EDUCATION

DIRECTOR 
MEMBERS 
SERVICES

2015-16 G. Shales P. Agnew ESM K. Grima OAM J. De Cean S. Torsellini W. Druery D. Hawkins T. Thomas

2016-17 G. Shales P. Agnew ESM K. Grima OAM J. De Cean S. Torsellini W. Druery D. Hawkins T. Thomas

2017-18 G. Shales P. Agnew ESM E. Hancock M. Saunders/ 
G. Staples

S. Torsellini W. Druery/ 
A. Somes

D. Hawkins K. Grima OAM/ 
C. Pavlou
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OUR PARTNERS

Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. is proud to acknowledge our 
sponsors’ contribution, both financially and materially. Without 
sponsorship - corporate, government and individual – our task of 
providing viable Life Saving Services to the community of Sydney 
would be difficult. It is appreciated, that here in our Annual 

Report, the major public document of Surf Life Saving Sydney; 
we recognise and thank our individual sponsors for their support 
– support that is given without restriction or interference with 
our objectives and achievements.

STATE PARTNERS

NATIONAL MAJOR PARTNERS

OUR MAJOR BRANCH PARTNERS

Surf Life Saving Sydney | Annual Report and Financial Statement 2017-18
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SYDNEY BRANCH LEADING IN 
MEMBER PROTECTION 

Maintaining the protection of our Lifesavers, beyond the flags, 
is a necessity of our organisation moving forward. The Surf 
Life Saving movement has taken a strong stance on Member 
Protection over the past season and Surf Life Saving Sydney has 
been an early adopter of positions by SLSA on the protection 
and safeguarding of Young People as well as being proactive in 
applying SLSA policy to our own.

Sydney Branch, over the past season has seen a large increase in 
members completing the Member Protection Information Officer 
training. The program, facilitated by Morgan Lander from ‘Play 
by The Rules’ was run over two weeknights in May, with over 30 
members completing the course. 

The training provides members with the knowledge, skill and 
protocol on practical scenarios where they would likely be 
required to use their MPIO status. The role is far less complicated 
than most members might believe. It requires members, 
when approached as an MPIO to simply provide information 
on; relevant policy, documentation or processes involved in 
resolving a grievance. The role is one of impartiality which 
only requires the MPIO to listen and takes no part in further 
investigation or proceedings. 

The award itself is recognised by SLSNSW upon completion 
and provides clubs with Members who can help leverage their 
position as a compliant, safe and positive community hub. 

The stellar engagement from clubs in providing participants for 
the MPIO course showcases the commitment in creating a safe 
environment for our members across the Branch. Further efforts 
from Education Manager David Kowald and the Education Team 
in updating our Trainers, Accessors and Facilitators Manual to be 
completely adherent to SLSA’s MPP 6.05. This solidifies SLSS’s 
position as a Branch that is leading the way in maintaining and 
proactively improving the protection of our Members.

Charlie Pavlou 
Director of Member Services 
(April 18 to current)

SUPPORT OPERATIONS VEHICLES 

Increased mobility, efficiency and most of all professionalism 
is what our new Support Operations vehicles will contribute 
when assisting frontline surf lifesavers and our partner external 
emergency service agencies.

If we rewind and reflect on Support Operations within Sydney 
Branch you will see that we were the pioneers in providing 
services to areas outside our traditional patrolled locations and 
times. Support Operations have provided Duty Officers, Jet 
Rescue Boats (now Offshore Rescue Boat), Rescue Water Craft 
and Drones amongst other initiatives.

Fast forward to June 2018 and again Surf Lifesaving Sydney is 
leading the way. To further enhance Support Operations the Duty 
Officer team has been fortunate enough to obtain two vehicles 
to be used to respond to incidents and support our patrol teams 
throughout our Branch.

Both vehicles are fully kitted out mobile response units, almost 
a surf club on wheels! Each vehicle has been sign written in 
the latest SLSNSW livery providing a highly visible and easily 
recognisible asset. Contained within each vehicle is:

•	 Rescue Tube

•	 Oxy Viva

•	 First Aid Kit

•	 Major Trauma Kit

•	 Public Address system

•	 Shark Alarm

•	 Incident Response Kit  
(including sea dye, torches and incident command kit)

•	 Radios

•	 Mobile Phone

•	 Sat Nav

•	 Warning beacons

With the capacity to carry a drone onboard and tow a jetski to 
almost any location this truly brings surf lifesaving to the people.

These vehicles have been able to be funded through the 
generous support of SLSNSW and through blackspot funding 
which means there is minimal financial burden on Branch. 
Throughout the second half of season 2017/18 duty officers 
were out scouring the coastline collecting data on rock fishers 
and their compliance to wearing lifejackets within the Randwick 
City Council area. This data was fed back to SLSNSW to be 
utilised in reporting to aide in the benefits of lifejackets whilst 
partaking in this sport. In return Surf Lifesaving Sydney secured 
a grant to offset the lease and operational costs of a vehicle. 

So how will these vehicles assist our frontline patrols? Firstly, 
our Duty Officers will no longer need to be using their own 
personal vehicles to conduct patrolling activities, this means 
Duty Officers can now be positioned at anticipated hot spots and 
can quickly respond when an incident occurs; think Gordon’s 

Bay on Australia Day where a Duty Officer can be positioned 
in anticipation or Bondi on a 40-degree day where they could 
potentially assist the patrol with beach bursting at the seams. 
The other key advantage is now Duty Officers will have all the 
equipment available to affect an efficient response meaning if 
a Duty Officer is first on scene to an incident in a non-patrolled 
location they will have basic life support equipment on hand 
rather than waiting for a patrol or external agency, this has the 
potential to be life changing! 

During after-hour callouts or incidents at non-patrolled locations 
such as La Perouse these vehicles are instilling a confidence in 
the public and emergency services that Surf Lifesaving is an 
authority in aquatic search and rescue. The change in attitude 
has already been seen when responding to an incident with a 
greater respect being afforded to our organisation when working 
in collaboration with external agencies and a positive reception.

So where to from here? It is anticipated that further vehicles 
can be obtained on a cost neutral basis to further enhance a 
Duty Officer network. Initially, a vehicle will be with the on-call 
Sydney Branch Rescue Coordinator and the second vehicle will 
be utilised by Duty Officers within the Eastern Suburbs of the 
Branch (South Head to Botany Bay) on a rostered basis. This 
decision has been driven by the number of callouts and incidents 
as well as the needs of clubs and identified blackspots. Bate 
Bay (Cronulla Beaches) and the Royal National Park have been 
identified as a high priority and as such the focus will be on 
providing a support vehicle to this area next.

So, if you see one of these vehicles at your beach over the 
summer please come and take a look so you are familiar with the 
equipment, have a chat with the Duty Officer to see how Support 
Operations can assist you in your patrolling requirements and 
provide you with alternate pathways within Lifesaving.

Most of all, take advantage and give us a shout if you require 
assistance or advice at your beach! Support Operations is there 
to assist you and is now a core component of our operations.

Matthew Evans 
Support Operations Manager
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BONDI

Male 13 233 15 34 239 4 17 196 135 18 39 7 1 31 982 892 902 891 812 879 810 661

Female 7 159 30 21 142 4 10 27 68 0 27 4 2 20 521 475 449 468 449 444 418 380

Total 20 7 45 55 381 8 27 223 203 18 66 11 3 51 1118 1367 1351 1359 1261 1323 1228 1041

BRONTE

Male 16 397 34 32 259 2 18 101 40 24 248 3 0 4 1178 1165 1141 1126 1189 1061 883 858

Female 10 381 30 18 95 0 5 11 6 2 170 3 0 5 736 661 656 687 674 616 548 511

Total 26 778 64 50 354 2 23 112 46 26 418 6 0 9 1914 1826 1797 1813 1863 1677 1431 1369

BURNING PALMS

Male 0 26 5 1 20 8 3 25 47 6 0 1 0 0 142 137 146 147 149 147 138 130

Female 0 16 2 2 7 1 0 1 32 1 0 2 0 0 64 64 59 65 73 63 5 38

Total 0 42 7 3 27 9 3 26 79 7 0 3 0 0 206 201 205 212 222 210 188 168

CLOVELLY

Male 1 230 40 23 94 0 20 106 109 16 194 0 0 0 833 774 745 619 620 591 557 658

Female 5 204 29 16 54 2 7 14 22 1 201 0 0 0 555 509 479 336 324 325 314 406

Total 6 434 69 39 148 2 27 120 131 17 395 0 0 0 1388 1283 1225 955 944 916 891 1064

COOGEE

Male 17 469 72 65 274 0 39 218 117 15 91 1 0 0 1378 1372 1361 1429 1396 1489 1425 1321

Female 8 471 73 45 198 0 18 21 70 1 44 0 0 0 949 901 885 890 875 946 845 805

Total 25 940 145 110 472 0 57 239 187 16 135 1 0 0 2327 2273 2246 2319 2271 2435 2270 2126

CRONULLA

Male 5 329 34 36 114 31 8 183 54 36 48 18 0 0 896 852 861 840 823 875 902 871

Female 1 267 50 19 63 21 5 32 46 1 26 18 0 0 549 548 520 533 529 597 575 591

Total 6 596 84 55 177 52 13 215 100 37 74 36 0 0 1445 1400 1381 1373 1352 1472 1477 1462

ELOUERA

Male 4 237 10 30 188 0 0 48 24 16 24 2 0 0 583 566 564 635 621 605 637 538

Female 2 221 16 16 77 0 0 15 25 0 26 1 0 0 399 370 407 456 473 472 477 464

Total 6 458 26 46 265 0 0 63 49 16 50 3 0 0 982 936 971 1091 1094 1077 1114 1002

ERA

Male 1 23 6 3 35 1 3 4 51 8 0 0 0 0 135 150 137 144 141 143 118 121

Female 0 29 4 9 14 8 1 0 59 0 0 0 0 0 124 141 137 134 128 119 103 94

Total 1 52 10 12 49 9 4 4 110 8 0 0 0 0 259 291 274 278 269 262 221 215

GARIE

Male 2 45 3 2 23 1 1 17 1 10 24 6 0 0 135 138 152 165 162 166 210 255

Female 2 37 0 4 7 3 0 2 0 1 36 3 0 0 95 63 80 94 76 98 140 117

Total 4 82 3 6 30 4 1 19 1 11 60 9 0 0 230 201 231 259 238 264 350 342

MAROUBRA

Male 40 205 40 35 103 4 2 164 9 25 21 5 30 0 683 605 571 640 673 762 573 561

Female 26 197 33 25 56 3 0 13 2 0 14 1 30 0 400 346 319 370 384 414 322 280

Total 66 402 73 60 159 7 2 177 11 25 35 6 60 0 1083 951 890 1010 1057 1176 895 841

NORTH BONDI

Male 0 423 43 57 282 6 15 284 89 25 83 0 23 0 1330 1300 1449 1417 1402 1377 1340 1176

Female 1 401 46 46 116 5 4 57 29 1 84 0 25 0 815 815 841 824 792 783 801 715

Total 1 824 89 103 398 11 19 341 118 26 167 0 48 0 2145 2115 2290 2241 2194 2160 2141 1891

NORTH CRONULLA

Male 2 270 9 52 97 1 14 113 213 22 45 10 0 0 848 733 818 844 797 842 867 849

Female 0 237 13 33 55 0 11 15 107 1 61 13 0 0 546 389 427 491 435 466 506 513

Total 2 507 22 85 152 1 25 128 320 23 106 23 0 0 1394 1122 1245 1335 1232 1308 1373 1362

SOUTH MAROUBRA

Male 0 348 18 15 100 1 12 33 28 19 88 4 0 0 666 618 625 678 666 628 629 674

Female 0 322 23 12 46 0 1 1 5 2 69 1 0 0 482 410 426 450 459 414 370 383

Total 0 670 41 27 146 1 13 34 33 21 157 5 0 0 1148 1028 1051 1128 1125 1046 999 1056

TAMARAMA

Male 11 41 6 3 90 2 8 17 33 36 2 9 1 0 259 223 231 226 201 265 264 300

Female 9 47 3 5 30 0 2 1 20 1 2 6 0 0 126 96 108 100 78 114 117 121

Total 20 88 9 8 120 2 10 18 53 37 4 15 1 0 385 319 339 326 279 379 381 421

WANDA

Male 12 188 10 32 79 54 4 94 75 25 99 0 0 0 672 725 775 712 700 718 620 577

Female 7 198 10 26 34 20 1 7 22 5 107 6 0 0 443 506 536 496 456 476 393 314

Total 19 386 20 58 113 74 5 101 97 30 206 6 0 0 1115 1231 1311 1208 1156 1194 1013 891

TOTAL 202 6651 707 717 2991 182 229 1820 1538 318 1873 124 112 60 17524 16544 16807 16907 16557 16899 16082 15380

2017-2018 MALE/FEMALE MEMBERSHIP COMPARISON

3 YEAR TOTAL MEMBER SHIP COMPARISON
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AWARDS OF 
EXCELLENCE
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AWARD WINNERS

SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

Jackson Towns, Elouera SLSC

VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

Brent Jackson, Bondi SBLSC

YOUNG LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

Yasmin Grivell, Maroubra SLSC

YOUNG VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

Jasmine Georgas, Maroubra SLSC

U15 LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

Lachlan Eliasson, Clovelly SLSC

BRANCH MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Simon Torsellini, South Maroubra SLSC

CLUB OF THE YEAR

Elouera SLSC

CHAMPION CLUB OF THE YEAR

South Maroubra SLSC

ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR

Belinda Eshman, Garie SLSC

COMMUNITY EDUCATION EVENT OF 
THE YEAR

Migrant Beach Safety Days,  
Tamarama SLSC

INITIATIVE OF THE YEAR

Clean Oceans Australia Pilot Project, 
Bondi SBLSC

PRESIDENTS MEDAL

Ron Hegarty, Elouera SLSC

TRAINER OF THE YEAR

Jonathan Golan, North Bondi SLSC

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR

Paul Hotton, North Bondi SLSC

FACILITATOR OF THE YEAR

Glen Clarke, Clovelly

PATROL OF THE YEAR

Patrol 6, Wanda SLSC

PATROL CAPTAIN OF THE YEAR

Paul Lardi, Coogee SLSC

RESCUE OF THE YEAR

Bondi SBLSC rescue conducted 7/4/2018

MOST AWARDS PER  
OPERATIONAL AREA

Royal National Park, Era SLSC

Cronulla/Sutherland,  
North Cronulla SLSC

Randwick, Coogee SLSC

Waverley, Bondi SBLSC

AREA PATROL EFFICIENCY PER 
OPERATIONAL AREA

Royal National Park, Burning Palms SLSC

Cronulla/Sutherland, Elouera SLSC

Randwick, Maroubra SLSC

Waverley, Bronte SLSC

OVERALL WINNER

Burning Palms SLSC

GEAR INSPECTION WINNER

Burning Palms SLSC

ORB MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Bradley Taylor, Garie SLSC

RWC MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Jake McDonald, Maroubra SLSC

SUPPORT OPERATIONS MEMBER OF 
THE YEAR

Jake McDonald, Maroubra SLSC

SERVICES TEAM OF THE YEAR

Sydney Branch Duty Officers Team

SURF SPORTS ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

Lizzie Welborn, North Bondi SLSC

SURF SPORTS MASTERS ATHLETE OF 
THE YEAR

Laura Thurtell, Bondi SBLSC

SURF SPORTS YOUNG ATHLETE OF  
THE YEAR

Noah Havard, North Bondi SLSC

SURF SPORTS U15 ATHLETE OF  
THE YEAR

Holly Abbey, Coogee SLSC

SURF SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR

Wilko Open Women’s Boat Crew,  
Elouera SLSC

SURF SPORTS COACH OF THE YEAR

Jim Walker, North Bondi SLSC

SURF SPORTS TONY HUGHES OFFICIAL 
OF THE YEAR

David Love, Maroubra SLSC

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS AWARD

Greg Allum OAM, Wanda SLSC

JD FEMALE LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

Sophie Burns, Elouera SLSC

JD MALE LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

Riley Porteous, Wanda SLSC

JD ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 9-10 YRS

Sabina De Battista, Cronulla SLSC

JD ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 11-12 YRS

Keira Vincent, Wanda SLSC

JD ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 13-14 YRS

Lucy Flanagan, North Cronulla SLSC

JD TEAM OF THE YEAR

U14 2 person R & R Team,  
North Cronulla SLSC

JD AGE MANAGER OF THE YEAR

Brock Douglas, Wanda SLSC

LIFESAVER AND VOLUNTEER  
OF THE YEAR

Surf Life Saving Sydney Lifesaver of the Year
NOMINEES: 

Stephen Trembath - Wanda 
Jackson Towns - Elouera 
James McLennan - Bronte 
Joshua Ricamara - Coogee 
Wayne Penn - Coogee 
 Charles Cotton - Bondi

FINALISTS: 

Jackson Towns  
James McLennan  
Charles Cotton

WINNER : 

Jackson Towns - Elouera SLSC

Three key achievements of Jackson this season include 
graduating from Goulburn Police Academy and resuming the 
scope of voluntary activities within surf lifesaving, training 
RWC drivers in the off season and presenting at the State Youth 
Opportunity Makers Workshop in 2018.

 Jackson is a well credentialad surf lifesaver holding many awards 
and he represents the best of the young fit lifesavers coming 
through the movement. His willingness to involve himself in 
every aspect of the movement, achieving credibility for the 
maturity he displays when discharging his responsibilities.

At 22 years of age he already has a solid track record in support 
and delivering lifesaving services by his club and branch for the 
benefit of the general public. Jackson completes beach patrols, is 
a Patrol Captain, RWC operator, Surfcom operator and a Branch 
Duty Officer.

Jackson is involved in the training of new awardees at the Club 
where he is an amazing role model and is very knowledgeable 
giving candidates something to work towards.

 Jackson is held in high regard not only at Elouera but also within 
the Branch and SLSNSW.

Jackson’s outstanding contribution as a Surf Life Saver was very 
worthy of the recognition and honour of Sydney Branch Lifesaver 
of the Year 2017-2018.

Surf Life Saving Sydney Volunteer of the Year
NOMINEES: 

David Staples - Era  
Michael Bonnici - Wanda 
Doug Hawkins - Coogee 
Darren Galea - Elouera 
Brent Jackson - Bondi

FINALISTS: 

David Staples  
Darren Galea  
Brent Jackson 

WINNER : 

Brent Jackson - Bondi SBLSC

Over the past season Brent was asked to take on the role of 
Director of Education at Bondi SBLSC. He picked up with role 
with enthusiasm and commitment completely focused on 
setting goals for education at Bondi. Through Brent’s hard work 
he was able to ensure that 20 probationary trainers were fully 
endorsed as Trainers in BM, ART, Spinal and IRB which assisted 
greatly with the education team at the Club. His team of trainers 
successfully trained core awards including 105 Bronze Cert II, 
29 SRCs, 3 SMIRBDrivers, 19 IRB Crew, and 82 ART awards with 
many more members gaining higher awards. Patrol teams were 
provided with a skills matrix recommending that all patrolling 
members hold a First Aid award as well as ART. 

Brent also activated a small team to do a formal review of the 
clubs’ member loss rates. A complete data set of 10 years awards 
and patrols were put through data analysis to gain a better 
understanding of the lifecycle of a member. Some amazing 
results came from this data analysis which the club is putting 
into action.

Brent also led the re-enactment of the 80th Anniversary of 
Black Sunday, a key moment in Bondi and SLSA history. He 
gathered a large team of volunteers to plan the event and held 
numerous meetings over the months leading up to the day. The 
re-enactment was designed to achieve the following aims – to 
education club members and the broader public on the history 
of lifesaving and the events of Black Sunday 6th February 1938, 
to increase public awareness of the dangers of rips, promote 
beach safety and educate swimmers to always swim between 
the flags, to highlight the improvements in lifesaving techniques 
and resources in the last 80 years. The success of the re-
enactment event received much publicity including a statement 
in Parliament by Ms Upton on 8th February.

Brent’s commitment, passion and delivery is testament to the 
meaning of volunteer and a very worthy recipient of Sydney 
Branch Volunteer of the Year 2017-2018.
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AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

Brock Douglas Wanda

Brent Jackson Bondi Bondi

Lachlan Eliasson Clovelly Lizzie Welborn North Bondi

Lucy Flannagan North CronullaPaul Fownes South Maroubra OAMNoah Havard North BondiMost Awards per Operational Area

Sophie Burns Elouera SLSC &  
Riley Porteous Wanda SLSC

Sabina De Battista Cronulla, 

Peter Carney Elouera SLSC, Sophie Burns Elouera SLSC &  
Jackson Towns Elouera SLSC

Peter Agnew ESM, Simon Torsellini &  
Branch President George Shales

Peter Agnew ESM, Ron Hegarty Elouera SLSC &  
Branch President George Shales

U14 2 Person R & R Team,  
North Cronulla SLSC

Steven Pearce SEO SLSNSW &  
Brad Taylor Garie SLSC

Sally Cummine Syd Airport, Sophie Burns Elouera,  
Riley Porteous Wanda & Sally Fielke Syd Airport 

Yasmin Grivell, Maroubra 

Maroubra SLSC Elouera SLSC Cronulla SLSC 

Open Womens Boat Crew EloueraDavid Love Maroubra

Holly Abbey Coogee Greg Allum OAM Wanda &  
Wayne Druery

Glen Clarke Clovelly George Shales, Sally Fielke, Sally Cummine & 
Hon Matt Thistlethwaite MP

Jake McDonald MaroubraMatthew Evans &  
Steven Pearce AFSM CEO SLSNSW

Jackson Towns Elouera &  
Branch President George Shales

Kiera Vincent Wanda &  
Hon Bruce Notley Smith MP

Jonathan Golan North Bondi Jasmin Georgas Maroubra Jim Walker North Bondi

Burning Palms SLSCMembers of the Board of ManagementClovelly
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MEMBER SERVICES

The Member Services portfolio encompasses a variety of 
activities including member development, member recognition 
and member protection.

Surf Life Saving NSW (SLSNSW) shares responsibility for many of 
these activities. Surf Life Saving Sydney have been working  
to support SLSNSW activities and programmes, ensuring that 
SLSA Policies and Procedures are well understood and that clubs 
are compliant.

The 18–25 Enrichment Programme was very well supported by 
the Branch this season. The focus of this seasons’ event was on 
both retention issues related to 18–25 youth membership, and 
the development of a ‘talent pool’ to identify future leaders and 
provide succession pathways for those members. The 18-25 
Enrichment Programme was held at North Wollongong this  
year and produced high-level engagement between 
 participants and senior members of the Branch. The weekend 
was very successful and enjoyable. I would like to thank 
President George Shales, Manager of Lifesaving Matt Spooner 

and Manager of Support Services Matt Evans for spending the 
weekend with our participants. 

A great example of the member development process is the 
succession of Charlie Pavlou, who was appointed to take my 
place as Director of Member Services in April 2018. Charlie  
has been a participant in various development programmes 
during the last few seasons and facilitated this season’s 
Enrichment Programme.

Member Protection has generated a great deal of activity this 
season, with Member Protection workshops and Member 
Protection Information officer training. I would like to thank the 
clubs for supporting these workshops and training events in this 
very important area of our operation. Many clubs have reviewed 
their constitution and by-laws to reduce the risk of inconsistency 
and non-compliance. I expect the process will continue during 
the next season. 

Our organisation has demonstrated the ability to change in line 
with community expectations in relation to equality, diversity 
and inclusion. Surf Life Saving Australia have policies and 
procedures in place which provide regulation and guidance for 
clubs. Surf Life Saving Sydney will continue to support clubs with 
compliance and dispute resolution.

During the season, we have been very fortunate to have  
received assistance with complex appeals from barrister Elisa 
Holmes from Wentworth Chambers. Her advice and assistance 
has been invaluable.

Our branch is blessed with many high achievers and recognition 
of those achievers has been the focus of our Life Members 
and Honours Committees. This committee has focussed on 
identifying members who are worthy of high-level recognition, 
producing several very gratifying results. 

Thanks to my fellow Directors for their support of Member 
Services and for their work in ensuring that SLSS remains at the 
forefront of Surf Lifesaving.

Thanks to the Member Services Committee and the Life 
Members and Honours Committee for their work. In particular, 
thanks to Charlie Pavlou for his willingness to accept 
responsibility for this very important portfolio.

Keith Grima OAM 
Director of Member Services 
(Resigned  April 2018)

SYDNEY BRANCH LIFE MEMBERS ELECTED AUGUST 2017

Joan Vaughan (Burning Palms)

Margaret Pearce (Burning Palms)

Glen Clarke (Clovelly)

SYDNEY BRANCH PRESIDENTS MEDAL 2017

Ron Hegarty (Elouera)

SYDNEY BRANCH JUNIOR LIFESAVERS OF THE YEAR 17-18

Riley Porteous (Wanda)

Sophie Burns (Elouera)

SYDNEY BRANCH 18-25 ENRICHMENT PROGRAM 2018

Mikaela Sutherland (Wanda)

Stephanie Kentwell (Wanda)

Kate Janssen (Nth Cronulla)

Samantha Goldrick (Maroubra)

Jack Frzop (Nth Bondi)

John Dunn (Coogee)

Joshua Ricamara (Coogee)

Anthony Rizzo (Coogee)

Gabe Hall (Maroubra)

Michael Bonnici (Wanda)

Charlie Pavlou, Facilitator (Maroubra)

SYDNEY BRANCH YOUTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 17-18

Jarrod Trantor (Nth Cronulla)

Jack Frzop (Nth Bondi)

Doug Hawkins (Coogee)

Courtney Tier (Maroubra)

Emily Harrison (Bronte)

SLSNSW DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION ELECTED MAY 2018

Anthony Waller (Coogee)

SLSNSW LIFE MEMBERS ELECTED NOVEMBER 2017

Gary Daly (Coogee)

Geoffrey Forshaw (Cronulla)

NSW YOUTH OPPORTUNITY MAKERS WORKSHOP 2018

Holly De Young (Wanda)

Elijah Messina (Maroubra)

Abby Vaughan (Bondi )

Jake McDonald, Facilitator (Maroubra)

Michael Bonnici, Facilitator (Wanda)

NSW DEVELOPMENT NETWORK PROGRAM 2017 

Ella Rose Marshall (Bondi)

Christopher Cooper (Bondi)

Emily Harrison (Bronte)

Mikaela Sutherland (Wanda)

Callum Robinson (Coogee)

Jake McDonald (Maroubra)

Rosie Taliano (Nth Bondi)

NSW CITY TO COUNTRY EXCHANGE PROGRAM 2018

Jessika Hay (Garie)

Jack Frzop (Nth Bondi)

Natasha Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla)

Declan Grohala (Garie)

Damien Woods,Facilitator (Sth Maroubra)

NSW BEACH TO BUSH PRESENTER 

Nicole Krite (Sth Maroubra)

NSW LIFESAVING EXCHANGE PROGRAM TO NZ 2018

Nicole Krite, Facilitator (Sth Maroubra)

Damien Woods, Facilitator (Sth Maroubra)

SLSA AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 2017 WINNERS

Surf Sports Coach of the Year Jock Campbell, Wanda

Hall of Fame Andrew Bowden

Meritorious Award Bronte SLSC Patrol 25/12/16 & Patrol 7/12/03

NSW AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 2017 WINNERS

Volunteer of the Year Wayne Druery, Cronulla

Coach of the Year Jock Campbell, Wanda

Branch of the Year SLSS Sydney

NSW AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 2017 FINALISTS

Surf Sports Official of the Year Peter Carney, Elouera

Surf Sports Coach of the Year Jock Campbell, Wanda

Masters Athlete of the Year Dori Miller, Bondi

Young Athlete of the Year Alexandra Rampoldi, Nth Cronulla

Surf Sports Athlete of the Year Lizzie Welborn, Nth Bondi

Surf Sports Team of the Year U23 Male Surfboat Crew (The Purdies) Nth Cronulla

Members Services Team of the Year Support Operations, Sydney Branch

Initiative of the Year Rock Fishing App, Sydney Branch

Administrator of the Year Keith Grima OAM, Maroubra

Trainer of the Year Nicole Cooney, Sth Maroubra

Assessor of the Year Stephen Urquhart, Elouera

Facilitator of the Year Peter Carney, Elouera

Community Education Program Surf Awareness Clinic, Elouera

Young Lifesaver of the Year Thomas Barker, Clovelly

Club of the Year Coogee

Branch of the Year Sydney

Volunteer of the Year Wayne Druery, Cronulla

Surf Lifesaver of the Year Jedd Goggin, Maroubra

SLSNSW AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE 2018 FINALISTS 

Surf Lifesaver of the Year Jackson Towns, Elouera 

Young Lifesaver of the Year Yasmin Grivell, Maroubra 

Volunteer of the Year Brent Jackson, Bondi SBLSC 

Club of the Year Elouera 

Official of the Year David Love, Maroubra 

Young Athlete of the Year (U19) Noah Havard, North Bondi 

Coach of the Year Jim Walker, North Bondi 

Assessor of the Year Paul Hotton, North Bondi 

Trainer of the Year Jonathan Golan, North Bondi 

Initiative of the Year Clean Oceans, Bondi SBLSC 

Community Education Program of the Year Migrant Beach Safety Days, Tamarama

 Masters Athlete of the Year Laura Thurtell, Bondi SBLSC 

Young Volunteer of the Year Jasmine Georgas, Maroubra 

Patrol Captain of the Year Paul Lardi, Coogee 

Patrol of the Year Patrol Team 6, Wanda 

Surf Sports Team of the Year Open Womens Boat Crew, Elouera

Services Team of the Year Duty Officer Team, Sydney Branch

Facilitator of the Year Glen Clarke, Clovelly 

Administrator of the Year Belinda Eshman, Garie 

Rescue of the Year Birning Palms, Bondi

MEMBER RECOGNITION
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OUR STRATEGIC FOCUS

The Board of Management has again kept a strategic focus on 
several key priorities that are emerging from year four of our 
Strategic Development Plan. The plan is aligned to the SLSNSW  
and SLSA Strategic Direction documents. 

The plan has four areas of strategic intent and nine areas of  
strategic direction. 

1. Saving Lives 24/7 

2. Healthy Clubs 

3. Government Recognition 

4. Financial Security 

5. Effective Branch Movement 

6. Involving all Australian 

7. Learning for Life 

8. Active for Life 

9. Innovating SLS

This year our Surf Life Saving action plan has targeted four areas 
from the overall strategy document. These have been to prevent 
drowning, Leverage technology, develop and recognise talent 
while driving strategic governance. We have achieved several 
key priorities within the plan. The Branch has driven several 
new programs and initiatives in the 2018/19 season. Our core 
priorities in the 2017/18 Season has been to:

STRATEGIC PRIORITY KEY SEASON 2017/18 FOCUS 2017/18 ACTIVITY

1. Prevent Drowning •	 Ongoing review of support operations

•	 Develop frontline leaders 

•	 Maintain safety and wellbeing of 
operational personnel 

•	 Reduce drowning blackspots 

•	 Several blackspot projects undertaken including 
Rock Fishing Program 

•	 Mid and final year data presentations provided 
to Branch Council 

•	 Launch of drone (UAV) patrol technology and 
operator group 

2. Leverage Technology •	 Better use of PDF administration forms

•	 Communications and social media plan 

•	 SLS IT Systems 

•	 Advance Surf Sports Technology

•	 Communications and social media plan 
developed along with style guide and templates

•	 Several state and national surf sport technology 
projects driven by Surf Sports Director 

3. Develop and Recognise Talent •	 Talent identification map 

•	 Talent management systems 

•	 Talent academies 

•	 Informal recognition strategy 

•	 New AOE night venue and format provided 

•	 Succession plan updated 

•	 Talent Leadership program conducted

4. Drive Strategic Governance •	 Develop a governance policy 

•	 Initiate investment strategy 

•	 Mature our sponsorship and fundraising 

•	 Review professional staffing

•	 Governance policy adopted 

•	 Repayment of outstanding loans escalated 

•	 Expanded Sydney Airport Sponsorship provided 

•	 Professional staffing options paper provided

SLSNSW are due to release their new strategic direction document in the coming season and we will explore alignment with this  
once released. 

Peter Agnew ESM 
Deputy President
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Once again, our season has come to an end, and I can proudly say 
that there were no lives lost between the red and yellow flags. 

Sydney Branch Lifesavers continue to protect patrolled beaches 
from Sydney Heads to the Royal National Park as well as an 
extensive coastline with Support Skis and Offshore Rescue  
Boats operations. 

Thank you to all clubs and lifesavers for a great job done this season. 

In the 2017-18 season our statistics showed that the number 
people coming to our beaches had only slightly increased from 
the previous season, but surf conditions varied significantly each 
weekend keeping our lifesavers on their toes throughout the 
season, especially over the Christmas holiday period, January 
and February. This saw the number of preventative actions 
preformed in the branch increase from 32,000 to 39,000.

It was great to see that even though our Patrols were extremely 
busy on the beach this season, we still continued to maintain 
our high level of lifesaving standards. This was echoed by our 
lifesaving co-ordinator’s throughout the season, with many  
clubs achieving 100% patrol efficiency results in the majority  
of inspections.

Our rescues were down by 254 across the Branch, but I can 
proudly say that there are 1,547 individuals out there who 
returned home to their families from a day out at beach because 
of the dedicated and highly skilled lifesavers in this Branch. 
When you consider that we had almost the same number of 
people on the beach and in the water as last season, varied and 

challenging conditions resulting in 7000 more preventative 
actions being performed across the branch, and yet we were 
able to reduce the number of rescues across the branch by 254, 
amazing effort. Traditional rescue methods (Board and Tube) 
remained high, while IRB dropped again this season to only 
12% of all rescues. First aids followed the same pattern, with the 
number of marine stings and cuts and abrasions dropping by 
16% to 4,190.

Our drowning fatalities outside of patrolling areas and hours 
fell from 12 to 9 this season, with the number of resuscitations 
performed by our lifesavers rising to 7 (3 previous year).

Once again, the Support Operations were extremely busy 
through the season, with the number of call outs slightly 
dropping to 121. The RWC team preformed 106 rescues, 
while our duty officers did over 300 hours attending incidents 
throughout the branch. Many of the incidents the team attended 
to this season were extremely difficult and distressing, and I 
would like to thank Member Services for their support.

This season saw the Branch expand its Drone Operations, and in 
February 2018 began rostered patrols north and south for Drone 
Operators. Our initial EOI for operators we received over 35 
Sydney Branch Members apply, with 16 gaining their wings, and 
the remainder starting their course prior to the 2018/19 Season.

Our Duty Officers completed a Rock Fishing survey for SLNSW 
and the NSW Government. The survey required the team to 
visit area’s that had been identified as rock fishing blackspots 
between Randwick and la Perouse.

We also saw the first patrols for Support Ski 4, based out of North 
Bondi. Congratulations to all involved, including the members 
that patrolled. The Ski further strengthens our support operation 
capabilities in branch, allowing us to continue to provide support 
to clubs while an incident is in progress.

On the Education front, the overall award numbers increased 
from the previous season, and as like last season the number of 
members completing their proficiency in core awards increased. 
This is a great reflection on our clubs and education teams, that 
we have not only increased the number of members and awards 
on patrol, but we have retained our members from the previous 
season. With Many Clubs and Branches in the state and country 
struggling to retain members, it’s great to see Sydney Branch in 
such a strong position.

The number of new Bronze Awards and SRC Awards increased 
while their respective proficiencies were strong across the Branch. 
In an area where many clubs have struggled in the past, off the 
back of our hard work the last 4 seasons we saw steady awards 
numbers again in IRBD, IRBC, BBM and First Aid. Congratulations 
Andrew McKellar and Jake McDonald, this season we saw our RWC 
awards jump by 42%. A fantastic effort by our 2 Trainers. As we lead 
into the start of season, we have already commenced training for 
another 10 riders, with another course starting in September 18.

Our Gear Inspection App was used by Sydney Northern Beaches 
this season, and they immediately saw the benefits we enjoyed 

LIFESAVING AND EDUCATION

the previous season. Sydney Northern Breaches halved the 
gear inspection time across their branch, while Sydney Branch 
completed all Waverley, Randwick and Batebay clubs in a single 
day with the same inspectors. We will be making further changes 
in the off season to the process, and hopefully making a better 
experience for Assessors and Clubs.

There are a number of people who need to be recognised and 
thanked for their contribution to maintaining our lifesaving 
operations and standards. Firstly to Linda Perrin and Toni 
Murphy from Branch Office who organise and process lifesaving 
operations. Without them the Branch would be difficult to operate. 

Special thanks to Matt Evans and his team of Rescue 
Coordinators, Duty Officers, SurfCom Operators, RWC operators, 
Drone Operators and Off Shore Rescue Boat members. The 
team has worked tirelessly throughout the season, often in the 
background, to provide support and guidance to our patrol 
teams, including responding to hundreds of incidents within the 
branch outside of normal patrol hours. 

Congratulations to our Lifesaver of the Year – Jackson Towns, 
Volunteer of the Year - Brent Jackson, Sydney Branch Award of 
Excellence Winners, along with our Rescue of the Month Winners. 

David Kowald and his educational team of Facilitators, Assessors 
and Training Officers for all their hard work in keeping lifesaving 
education at such a professional level. Also, the great work 
the area co-ordinators did in the areas throughout the season, 
Paul Hotton (Waverley), Bec Mister (Randwick), Steve Urghart 
(Batebay) and Peter Pearce OAM (RNP). Special thanks to Paul 
Hotton, who will be stepping down this year as Area Coordinator 
Waverley and Community Education. Paul has done a fantastic 
Job over many years and will continue to assist the branch next 
season with Community Education.

To our lifesaving coordinators lead by Lifesaving Manager 
Matthew Spooner, Britany Banks (Waverley), Stu Fillman 
(Randwick), Graham Hill & Mike Batty (Batebay) and Mark Wood 
(Royal National Park), thank you for your efforts working with 
Clubs to ensure standards were being maintained and guided 
clubs through positive engagement to improve their lifesaving 
patrols. Big thank you to Graham Hill and Mike Batty, for their 
support and effort over the years, both Graham and Mike won’t 
be standing next season.

Simon Torsellini 
Director of Lifesaving and Education
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SUPPORT OPERATIONS

2017/18 was another successful season for the Support 
Operations Team with the following members gaining awards 
for their outstanding contributions at the recent Sydney Branch 
Awards of Excellence:

SR30 Member of the Year Brad Taylor (Garie)

RWC Member of the Year Jake McDonald (Maroubra)

Team of the Year Sydney Branch Duty Officers

Support Operations Member 
of the Year 

Jake McDonald (Maroubra)

Of the many incidents through the season one stands out 
being the collaborative response from Surf Lifesaving Sydney 
in responding to the Royal National Park bush fires. Our local 
knowledge and expertise were called upon by the Rural Fire 
Service, requesting that we have a Duty Officer placed at the Fire 
Command Centre at Heathcote to provide liaison between our 
three National Park Clubs, helicopter service, offshore rescue 
boat and RWC. With communications being poor with the other 
agencies our radio network, assets and personnel were called 
upon to provide critical updates and assist with evacuations 
throughout the park. The positive comments received were 
outstanding and a credit to our members.

The Duty Officer Team again worked tirelessly supporting our 
clubs throughout the season both during and outside of patrol 
hours and patrol locations. More than 125 13SURF calls were 
made to Sydney Branch requesting our assistance.

At the end of the season Sydney Branch was successful in gaining 
two vehicles which will be used by the Duty Officer Team to 
improve response times and capabilities. These vehicles will also 
raise the profile of Sydney Branch amongst the community and 
our emergency services peers. With our services increasingly 
being responded to non-traditional patrol locations these 
vehicles have been kitted out with Basic Life Support equipment 
further extending the range of our Lifesaving services.

Sydney Branch’s RWC Team was expanded to cover the coastline 
from South Head down to Port Hacking with RWCs now placed 
strategically at North Bondi, South Maroubra and Bate Bay. 
The training of new members continues through the off-season 
to further strengthen patrolling numbers with a focus on the 
upcoming season to further integrate RWCs into the after-hour 
callout system and to also identify further strategic areas to 
provide coverage.

New to Support Operations this year was our Unmanned Aerial 
Vehicle or ‘Drone’ Team. The members of this group have been 
drawn from our clubs and trained by the Little Ripper Team. At 
the back end of the season the drones became a part of regular 
patrols across our beaches providing enhanced water safety at 
events, general patrolling of swimming locations and keeping 
an eye out for marine creature activity. This team will continue 
to evolve and integrate into Support Operations to assist clubs 
where appropriate. 

Surf Rescue 30 continued to build members through the season 
and through their local member secured funds to enhance the 
Rescue Base at Malabar. The Branch will continue to support this 
Group so that they can realise their full membership potential 
and be available to assist patrols at all times during patrol hours 
and have a capability to respond where requested to after-hour 
incidents.

Finally, I would like to thank the following members who fulfilled 
positions on the Support Operations Sub-Committee:

Matt Gentle

Rescue Coordinator George Shales

Rescue Coordinator John Restuccia

RWC Coordinator Andrew McKellar

UAV Coordinator Kane Hughes

ORB Coordinator Rosie Taliano

Thanks to all our Support Operations Team members for a great 
season and I look forward to a bigger and better one in 2018/19.

Matthew Evans 
Support Operations Manager

SUPPORT OPERATIONS HOURS

RWC OPERATORS SEASON 17-18

NAME TOTAL HRS

Chris Barber (Cronulla) 26.5

Michael Boland (Nth Bondi) 35.5

Adam Brass (Nth Bondi) 35

Graham Burt (Cronulla) 91.75

Glenn Cairncross (Elouera) 19.5

Cameron Callaghan (Coogee) 14

Luis Catalan (Cronulla) 48.5

Chris Chambers (Cronulla) 73.25

Gary Cheer (Coogee) 20.5

Danny Donohoe (Maroubra) 29

Anthony El-Chah (Maroubra) 18

James Fleetwood (Nth Bondi) 13.5

Kiva Galgut (Nth Bondi) 21

Javier Garcia (Elouera) 26

Matt Gentle (Elouera) 16.5

Thomas Hollywood (Elouera) 20.25

Peter Hooker (Coogee) 12.5

Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla) 12.25

Toby Iemma (Bondi) 31

Adam King (Coogee) 113.5

Thomas King (Sth Maroubra) 10

Ronald Krite (Sth Maroubra) 11.5

Marcel Kwantes (Bondi) 24

Nick Kypreos (Maroubra) 21

Mathew Ma (Bondi) 3

Gordon Manuel (Clovelly) 30.25

Jake McDonald (Maroubra) 76.75

Andrew McKellar (Elouera) 43.5

Alexander Merkur (Nth Bondi) 30.75

Doron Milner (Nth Bondi) 52.78

Tom Molomby (Coogee) 13

Phillip Palmer (Nth Bondi) 22

Scott A Parker (Coogee) 22

Nicholas Pavlakis (Sth Maroubra) 5

Denny Rowlands (Wanda) 32

Kym Pennell (Elouera) 37.25

Nathan Schutt (Cronulla) 99.5

Louise Skjeime (Sth Maroubra) 3.5

Kenneth Smith (Wanda) 27.75

John Tangohau (Cronulla) 61.75

Frederic Testard (Maroubra) 34

Simon Torsellini (Sth Maroubra) 1

Jackson Towns (Elouera) 14

Lachlan Towns (Elouera) 36

Jim Walker (Nth Bondi) 6

Jayden Wilde (Wanda) 16.25

Joel Wiseman (Nth Cronulla) 10

TOTAL OPERATOR HOURS 1422.5

SURF RESCUE 30 OPERATORS 17-18

NAME TOTAL HRS

Brittaney Banks (Nth Bondi) 28

Thomas Barker (Clovelly) 44.25

Dave Birchall (Garie) 4.5

Matthew Calbert (Ocean Beach CC) 28

Cameron Callaghan (Coogee) 71.25

James Caterson (Maroubra) 5.5

Steven Chesher (Maroubra) 38.75

Tresne Chesher (Maroubra) 9.5

Ryan Chiswell (Ocean Beach CC) 35.75

Steven Denholm (Maroubra) 34.75

John Georgas (Maroubra) 75.5

Jedd Goggin (Maroubra) 88

Anthony Grivell (Maroubra) 15.5

Mathew Harper (Maroubra) 114.5

Matthew Harrison (Coogee) 32.5

Benjamin Heenan (Coogee) 36.25

Jonathan Kilbane (Garie) 11

Nicole Krite (Sth Maroubra) 81.75

Nick Kypreos (Maroubra) 57.75

Richard Lissenden (Nth Bondi) 106.25

Michael Lynch (Garie) 15.75

Rachelle McCarthy (Sth Maroubra) 89.75

Jake McDonald (Maroubra) 10.25

Patrick Moore (Coogee) 7

Jarrod Robertson (Sth Maroubra) 24.75

Karl Solomonson (Maroubra) 126.25

Gerald Stephenson (Nth Bondi) 12.75

Clive Stiff (Coogee) 44.25

Rosemarie Taliano (Nth Bondi) 74.25

Darren Tannock (Sth Maroubra) 22

Bradley Taylor (Garie) 186.75

Julien Vincent (Coogee) 43.25

Thomas Wallace (Coogee) 37.75

 TOTAL OPERATOR HOURS 1614

DUTY OFFICERS & RESCUE COORDINATORS 17-18

NAME TOTAL HRS

Matthew Evans (Maroubra) 84.25

Matt Gentle (Elouera) 18

George Shales (Maroubra) 60.75

John Restuccia (Maroubra) 134.68

Gerald Stephenson (Nth Bondi) 24

Andrew Ugarte (Bronte) 4

Iljko Miocevic (Bronte) 10

Matthew Spooner (Coogee) 15

Trent Thomas (Maroubra) 1.5

Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra) 1.5

Simon Torsellini (Sth Maroubra) 85.83

James Caterson (Maroubra) 18

Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla) 12.33

Darren Galea (Elouera) 11

Jackson Towns (Elouera) 21

 TOTAL HOURS 501.84

UAV OPERATORS 17-18

NAME

Aston Maddock (Bondi)

Michael Galgut (Nth Bondi)

Nicholas Pavlakis (Sth Maroubra)

Nick Latham

Andrew Ferguson (Bronte)

Paul Bowler (Coogee (NSW))

Adam King (Coogee (NSW))

Michael Lette (Coogee (NSW))

Brittaney Banks (Nth Bondi)

Elliott Finley (Nth Bondi)

Ariell Friedman (Nth Bondi)

Jay Shelley (Sth Maroubra)

Andrew Ugarte (Bronte)

Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla)

Paul Borrud (Tamarama)
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RESCUES & OTHER PATROLS 
STATISTICS

RESCUES BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 17/18 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13

No Gear 31 16 0 6 8 33 8 1 3 7 14 11 3 9 7 0 1 158 108 106 150 89 135

Rescue Tube 117 27 6 12 10 6 6 3 21 44 54 9 39 53 26 0 0 433 534 741 457 442 311

Rescue Board 163 73 3 11 10 15 3 5 15 37 144 39 28 32 9 0 0 587 597 814 371 413 431

IRB 55 37 1 2 4 8 6 1 3 0 23 1 30 2 7 0 0 180 306 397 222 227 250

RWVC 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 3 0 97 106 126 160 37 75 92

ORB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 16 11 10 16 5 10

Other 14 1 0 2 1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 23 119 161 93 77 174

Season 17/18 383 155 10 33 33 62 24 12 42 88 235 61 101 96 53 17 98 1503

Season 16/17 410 251 3 72 38 117 37 23 29 134 132 82 128 89 84 62 110 1801

Season 15/16 410 263 0 51 103 71 38 7 82 159 496 170 159 51 116 69 144 2389

Season 14/15 100 138 0 35 110 74 28 3 68 149 120 91 236 88 50 34 22 1346

Season 13/14 209 136 0 34 69 31 79 4 38 160 121 54 127 44 117 8 50 1281

Season 12/13 214 197 4 12 135 104 57 0 11 132 150 107 73 64 45 15 83 1403

Season 11/12 423 331 6 4 53 62 135 0 32 386 182 82 273 128 223 22 42

FIRST AID BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 17/18 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13

Marine Stings 958 147 11 281 367 87 29 0 67 183 266 46 477 22 43 1 0 2985 3732 4362 1482 663 5802

Minor Cuts 42 71 82 309 82 67 5 3 17 26 97 25 50 19 24 2 0 921 886 3120 884 768 739

Major Wounds 6 4 7 9 3 3 0 1 1 1 0 0 7 4 4 0 50 47 54 54 26 46

Fractures 3 3 0 0 3 1 2 1 3 2 0 2 4 0 0 1 0 25 26 36 36 21 11

Spinal 10 0 0 0 9 0 1 0 0 2 1 1 3 0 4 0 31 24 33 43 39 38

Resus 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 7 3 1 16 4 10

Other 23 17 3 31 23 5 10 1 4 7 16 9 15 3 2 2 0 171 138 223 230 224 297

Season 17/18 1043 245 103 630 487 163 47 6 92 222 380 83 556 48 78 7 0 4190

Season 16/17 327 281 126 469 606 394 83 8 103 837 386 174 860 90 102 10 0 4856

Season 15/16 986 378 126 433 960 177 55 20 128 331 502 62 483 100 100 8 0 7829

Season 14/15 94 278 10 354 296 139 77 5 70 586 249 132 333 57 59 6 0 2745

Season 13/14 174 152 2 294 215 94 66 5 45 111 283 108 121 28 43 4 0 1745

Season 12/13 730 384 4 438 893 213 107 12 397 2154 502 188 799 65 52 5 0 6943

Season 11/12 268 126 4 237 429 182 98 8 38 208 265 83 129 38 32 9 0

PREVENTIONS BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 17/18 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13

Lost Children 21 7 50 22 12 6 2 0 1 7 191 1 11 0 0 0 0 331 560 182 316 101 173

Preventions 10352 8807 269 361 711 681 370 115 325 6396 2997 1901 3137 1297 584 101 222 38626 31490 30938 25144 25007 20408

Searches 5 2 0 4 2 2 1 0 0 4 1 2 4 1 0 16 9 53 64 55 57 44 73

Shark Alarm 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 2 1 0 0 3 4 14 27 25 24 14 21

Season 17/18 10378 8816 319 387 725 691 374 115 327 6407 3189 1906 3153 1298 584 120 235 39024

Season 16/17 6593 2823 439 560 1616 871 507 130 641 2344 4635 2070 6182 1495 712 201 322 32141

Season 15/16 6077 3740 62 184 2172 489 1085 61 685 4521 3888 1928 2115 1841 1842 15 495 31200

Season 14/15 3386 2577 8 127 878 581 440 45 764 4331 3295 3076 3730 1310 877 38 78 25541

Season 13/14 2703 1910 5 40 1777 443 1136 3 364 6560 3017 2903 2468 653 1055 28 86 25166

Season 12/13 3478 1554 0 130 2226 511 864 6 200 4392 1665 2088 1728 561 521 76 675 20675

Season 11/12 10347 3000 13 48 2107 905 1175 5 1214 9951 2726 1903 3039 1514 404 47 313

SEASON 17/18 BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA SR 30 RWC’S 17/18 16/17 15/16 14/15 13/14 12/13

Incident 
Reports

115 71 2 19 53 16 16 2 8 46 49 20 40 8 35 3 4 507 407 234 276 418 198

Beach Closure 0 10 3 0 0 5 4 4 11 1 0 21 7 1 23 0 0 90 140 84 110 107 92

Incidents 
requiring 
Ambulance

8 5 1 3 13 3 0 1 3 6 3 5 3 3 4 2 0 63 46 77 75 67

Methoxyflurane 
Used

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 7 3 4

PATROL STATISTICS SNAPSHOT

Total Rescues 1,503 Season 17/18

Total First Aid 4,190 Season 17/18

Total Preventions 17/18 39,024 Coastal Drowning incidents - 5 Year Comparison

Total First Aid - 4 Year Comparison

Total Preventions - 4 Year Comparison

Total Rescues - 4 Year Comparison
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AWARDS SUMMARY

CLUB/AWARD BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA 17/18 AWARD 16/17 15/16 14/15

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed) 29 35 4 46 72 32 28 5 34 42 34 16 6 28 411 SRC 406 351 414

BM/Certificate II Public Safety 105 65 1 31 113 66 47 3 2 56 81 75 40 28 44 757 BM/Cert II 710 697 698

Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management 28 7 3 21 9 4 1 10 12 20 5 3 6 129 SMBBM 87 122 85

IRB Crew Certificate 19 6 34 24 10 3 21 12 30 7 4 15 185 IRBC 165 121 188

Silver Medallion IRB Driver 3 7 10 6 7 6 9 4 52 SMIRBD 44 73 65

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques (AID) 82 10 9 25 31 3 1 21 26 29 7 5 249 ART (AID) 150 138 167

Spinal Management 37 21 9 10 31 11 1 120 SPINAL 221 172 117

Gold Medallion (Advanced Life Saving) 6 1 2 1 2 1 13 Gold Medallion 15 11 9

Basic Emergency Care 43 35 36 114 BEC 124 17 34

Basic Life Support (AID) 0 BLS (AID)

Resuscitation Certificate (AID) 20 24 4 40 61 13 55 8 42 2 30 3 302 RESUS (AID) 509 142 80

Radio Operators Certificate 27 35 7 35 73 6 5 8 40 16 8 260 ROC 87 100 90

First Aid (AID) (SLSNSW academy courses) 62 5 3 2 62 3 9 4 2 54 3 1 10 3 223 First Aid (AID) 92 170 223

Silver Medallion Advanced First Aid (AID) 
(SLSNSW Academy course)

9 9 SMAFA (AID)

Pain Management 13 7 2 1 23 Pain Management

ATV Operator Induction 63 33 15 1 16 128 ATV Induction 28 26 32

Silver Medallion Comms Centre Operator 0 SMCCO 0 7 0

Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue 2 2 1 3 3 2 2 2 3 3 23 SMAR 35 46 60

Rescue Water Craft Operator Cert 1 1 5 8 5 2 2 24 RWC 12 0 11

Offshore Rescue Boat Crew Cert 1 1 1 3 ORBC 8 5 1

Offshore Rescue Boat Driver Cert 1 1 2 ORBD 4 3 2

Offshore Rescue Boat Skippers Cert 0 ORBSC 2 0 0

Trainers Cluster Units 9 2 7 1 1 1 2 23 Trainers Units Cluster 37 49 56

Training Officer - Surf Rescue Certicate 0 TO SRC 0 1 1

Training Officer - Bronze Medallion 22 3 2 27 TO BM 24 26 29

Training Officer - ARTC (AID) 2 1 1 1 5 TO ART (AID) 7 7 4

Training Officer - Spinal 2 1 1 1 2 1 8 TO Spinal 5 4 6

Training Officer - Resus (AID) 0 TO Resus (AID) 2 0 1

Training Officer - Radio 0 TO Radio 5

Training Officer - IRB 3 2 1 1 3 1 1 12 TO IRB 9 8 6

Training Officer - ORB 0 TO ORB 4 0 0

Training Officer - RWC 1 1 TO RWC

Assessor Cluster Units 0 Assess Units Cluster 6 13 11

Assessor - Bronze Medallion 1 1 1 3 ASS BM 9 9 5

Assessor ARTC (AID) 1 1 1 3 ASS ART (AID) 0 7 1

Assessor - Spinal 1 1 2 ASS Spinal 1 2 3

Assessor - IRB 1 1 2 ASS IRB 1 3 2

Assessor - ORB 0 ASS ORB 1 0 1

Assessor - Gold 0 ASS GOLD 9 n/a

Cert IV Training & Assessment (TAE) 4 2 1 3 4 3 4 3 1 1 26 Cert IV TAE 0

Facilitator - RWC 0 FAC RWC 0 0 0

Facilitator - Assessors 0 FAC Assessors 0 0 0

Facilitator - Trainers 0 FAC Trainers 1 0 0

Facilitator - Basic Beach Management 1 1 FAC SMBBM 0 2 0

Facilitator - Aquatic Rescue 0 FAC SMAR 0 0 0

TOTAL AWARDS 2017-2018 * 530 192 19 212 534 249 169 28 8 351 242 298 120 55 133 3140

TOTAL AWARDS 2016-2017 212 112 42 246 479 284 185 39 44 231 437 189 151 51 118 2820 2333 2402

CLUB/AWARD BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA 17/18

Surf Play One U6 43 155 2 58 149 106 56 2 10 46 0 86 119 17 0 849 SP 1 634 782 822

Surf Play Two U7 53 122 5 61 151 98 48 3 10 37 0 77 109 9 0 783 SP 2 822 812 855

Surf Aware One U8 61 149 4 53 141 95 73 4 13 62 125 84 113 8 59 1044 SA 1 840 902 1046

Surf Aware Two U9 30 120 6 43 101 63 44 4 16 54 93 52 81 14 47 768 SA 2 807 770 831

Surf Safe One U10 25 84 6 46 111 70 41 6 11 41 71 55 70 8 33 678 SS 1 610 600 681

Surf Safe Two U11 22 54 3 46 79 55 33 6 8 53 56 46 51 2 48 562 SS 2 557 509 517

Surf Smart One U12 35 45 2 35 98 43 31 4 5 45 55 31 30 5 23 487 SSmart1 450 423 468

Surf Smart Two U13 16 31 2 39 79 32 31 3 5 32 42 36 21 3 41 413 SSmart2 373 410 343

TOTAL SURF ED AWARDS 2017-2018 * 285 760 30 381 909 562 357 32 78 370 442 467 594 66 251 5584

Total Surf Eds 2016-2017 329 638 27 371 870 511 374 27 82 310 497 334 403 60 260 Total Surf Eds 5093 5208 5563

Age Manager Awards 17-18 * 11 0 0 13 12 50 5 0 0 11 21 26 23 0 0 172 Age Manager 210 157 418

GRAND TOTAL ALL AWARDS 2017-2018 
(INCLUDES*TOTALS)

826 1144 49 606 1455 861 531 60 86 732 705 791 737 121 384 8896

GRAND TOTAL ALL AWARDS  
2016-2017 

554 750 69 627 1410 803 566 69 132 547 979 528 584 114 391 8123 7698 8383

Note these award figures reflect awards processed from 16/05/2017 to 11/05/2018 | Note: First Aid Awards & SMAFA stats are only 
included if the Clubs have provided their stats to Branch Office. These awards are not processed through Branch.

Proficient Members for Core Awards per Club (including new awardees) 2017-2018
The following table outlines the number of members who are proficient in core awards as reported from Surfguard 11/05/2018

CLUB BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA

BM/Cert II - Season 17/18 514 416 44 248 713 385 316 62 48 290 622 398 195 135 274

BM/Cert II - Season 16/17 449 408 43 267 688 364 303 66 43 269 627 359 182 126 297

BM/Cert II - Season 15/16 434 416 44 252 644 361 325 63 54 277 595 354 173 120 304

BM/Cert II - Season 14/15 413 406 48 235 637 329 340 67 44 281 589 330 201 141 255

BM/Cert II - Season 13/14 420 360 43 228 622 347 324 58 31 256 556 348 201 130 246

BM/Cert II - Season 12/13 432 343 50 230 619 340 319 61 43 249 492 353 194 154 247

ART (AID) - Season 17/18 119 33 17 22 70 53 17 9 20 52 95 47 28 30 22

ART (AID) Season 16/17 93 60 30 52 148 71 49 32 25 78 158 63 58 11 49

ART (AID) - Season 15/16 106 66 23 53 162 61 64 23 26 102 50 42 55 10 53

ARTC - Season 14/15 175 45 28 73 180 64 43 14 25 87 139 54 59 17 48

ARTC - Season 13/14 178 72 16 79 178 46 46 30 23 83 111 57 50 24 25

ARTC - Season 12/13 158 93 21 73 137 29 52 27 24 76 85 59 41 14 22

SMIRBD - Season 17/18 30 25 9 18 57 67 34 8 16 47 47 45 42 10 36

SMIRBD - Season 16/17 34 26 9 23 52 65 44 16 16 48 44 44 36 8 43

SMIRBD - Season 15/16 30 28 10 19 62 53 41 19 12 50 40 38 40 6 39

SMIRBD - Season 14/15 24 30 11 21 57 59 38 17 14 40 35 32 32 7 38

SMIRBD - Season 13/14 27 28 12 19 56 47 35 16 14 55 25 31 33 8 26

SMIRBD - Season 12/13 25 25 14 19 54 34 30 14 11 40 27 31 30 4 23

IRBC - Season 17/18 66 60 17 44 132 120 69 11 28 88 87 104 78 26 56

IRBC - Season 16/17 57 60 20 55 110 115 75 20 30 83 87 86 76 18 59

IRBC - Season 15/16 58 61 12 50 130 74 59 26 25 90 92 77 82 17 56

IRBC - Season 14/15 61 60 14 44 131 94 62 25 19 57 81 87 71 16 47

IRBC - Season 13/14 72 54 17 46 122 61 47 23 21 59 68 56 70 17 34

IRBC - Season 12/13 57 43 17 33 124 50 47 23 14 77 58 66 59 17 19

Proficiency & New Award Statistics 2017-2018
Note : New Award stats are from Branch Awards Summary as at 11/05/2018. Proficiency stats are reported from Surfguard 
15/05/2018

BO BR BP CL CO CR EL ER GA MA NB NC SM TA WA TOTAL 
17/18

TOTAL 
16/17

TOTAL 
15/16

TOTAL 
14/15

TOTAL 
13/14

BM proficiencies 411 353 43 217 602 328 270 58 46 235 539 328 154 107 230 3921 3804 3724 3618 3447

BM/Cert II new awards 105 65 1 31 113 66 47 3 2 56 81 75 40 28 44 757 710 697 698 737

ART (Aid) proficiencies 38 20 17 11 41 35 13 9 18 30 64 26 21 6 15 364 818 782 823 779

ART (AID) new awards 82 10 0 9 25 31 3 0 1 21 26 29 7 0 5 249 150 138 167 238

SMIRBD proficiencies 28 25 9 18 53 59 34 8 16 45 46 39 33 10 34 457 428 436 411 389

SMIRBD new awards 3 0 0 0 7 10 0 0 0 6 7 6 9 0 4 52 44 73 65 57

IRBC proficiencies 46 53 17 44 98 95 59 8 28 66 85 79 68 20 41 807 828 804 734 634

IRBC new awards 19 6 0 0 34 24 10 3 0 21 12 30 7 4 15 185 165 121 188 162

PROFICIENT MEMBERS
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EDUCATION

The Education team was busy, as always, this year, with awards 
overall increasing some 5 per cent over 2017/18. This could 
not have happened without the hard work of our Trainers, 
Assessors, Facilitators, Area Education Coordinators and Award 
Coordinators; thank you to you all. Thanks also to members for 
the enthusiasm you bring to the education courses. 

For myself this has been a year of coming to terms with the role, 
and think how best to make a contribution. A feedback session 
from the end of season education review has highlighted a 
number of issues to focus on, and I will also take a closer look at 
this year’s results so clubs can get assistance where they need it.

I would like to thank our Operational Area Education 
Coordinators for this season. All had continued on from 2016-17 
into 2017-2018 and I appreciated being able to take over a stable 
team that knew what they were doing. It is a low profile job 
that requires an enormous amount of personal time and effort 
in ensuring each Club and candidate received the necessary 
support for education activities. 

The Operational Area Education Coordinators this season were:

•	 Waverley Paul Hotton

•	 Randwick Beck Mister

•	 Cronulla/Sutherland Stephen Urquhart and

•	 Royal National Park Peter Pearce OAM

Paul Hotton has indicated he needs a break from the role this 
coming season, which is entirely understandable. 

Congratulations to the following members who were recognised 
at the Branch Awards of Excellence:

•	 Paul Hotton North Bondi, Assessor of the Year

•	 Jonathan Golan North Bondi, Trainer of the Year

•	 Glen Clarke Clovelly, Facilitator of the Year

Thank you to Marissa Saunders for doing the hardwork in setting 
up the season for me. Marissa did a great job, and one of the 
season highlights was getting 20 branch trainers and assessors 
through a Certificate IV in Workplace Training course at held 
North Bondi last September.

And a huge thank you to Linda Perrin for basically doing 
everything and being very patient with me. 

Steve Allan from SLSNSW is a fantastic resource for us when 
seeking advice and programs and support in running them; 
many thanks to Steve – always willing to help find the right 
answer. Andrew Chan has recently joined Steve’s team we are 
looking forward to progressing some initiatives through Andrew.

Next season SLS NSW will be piloting the digitising of the 
member education paperwork, with a view to implementing in 
2019/20. Paperless assessments would truly be a thing  
of beauty. 

Congratulations and well done to everyone involved in education 
throughout Surf Life Saving Sydney.

David Kowald 
Education Manager
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AWARDS ENDORSED TO ASSESS

Anita Pryke (North Cronulla) BM, SPINAL, ART(AID)

Peter Quartly (Bondi) BM, ART(AID)

Gabriela Quintana Vigiola 
(Maroubra)

BM

Brett Richardson (Elouera) BM

Raymond Robinson (South 
Maroubra)

BM, SPINAL

Scott Rofe (Cronulla) BM, ART(AID)

John Rooney (South Maroubra) BM, GOLD

Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra) BM, SPINAL, ART(AID), IRB

Timothy Ryan (Bronte) BM

Marissa Saunders (Bondi) BM, ART(AID), GOLD

George Shales (Maroubra) BM, IRB, ORB

Richard Sheldon (Burning 
Palms)

BM, ART(AID)

Cameron Simpson (Elouera) BM

Warren Smith (Elouera) BM

Kenneth Smith (Wanda) BM

Karl Solomonson (Maroubra) ORB

Matthew Spooner (Coogee) BM

Paul Stiff (Coogee) BM, SPINAL

Clive Stiff (Coogee) BM, SPINAL

Sam Stone (Bronte) BM

Geoff Sumner (Bondi) BM

Rosemarie Taliano (North 
Bondi)

BM

Amy Teale (Coogee) BM

Trent Thomas (Maroubra) BM, ART(AID)

Christopher Thompson 
(Clovelly)

BM, RADIO, SPINAL, ART(AID)

Simon Torsellini (South 
Maroubra)

IRB

Adam Treharne (Coogee) BM

Andrew Ugarte (Bronte) BM

Stephen Urquhart (Elouera) BM, ART(AID), GOLD

Jerry Vochteloo (Coogee) ART(AID)

Stephen Waring (North Bondi) BM

Sam Wilson (Bronte) BM, ART(AID), IRB

David Winkle (Coogee) IRB

Mark Wood (Era) BM, IRB

Terry Young (Bondi) BM, ART(AID)

AWARDS ENDORSED TO FACILITATE

Peter Agnew (North Bondi) RWC, SMBM

Peter Carney (Elouera) TRAINER, SPINAL, SMBM

Gary Cheer (Coogee (NSW)) SPINAL

Glen Clarke (Clovelly) TRAINER, SMBM

Gary Daly (Burning Palms) SPINAL, SMBM

Catherine Hall (South 
Maroubra)

SPINAL

Doug Hawkins (Coogee (NSW)) TRAINER, SMBM

Michael Hodsdon (Garie) TRAINER, SMBM

Craig Howie (Coogee (NSW)) SPINAL, SMBM

David Kowald (Elouera) TRAINER

Rebecca Mister (Coogee 
(NSW))

SPINAL

Kym Pennell (Elouera) SPINAL. RWC

John Restuccia (Maroubra) PAIN MANAGEMENT, RWC

John Rooney (South Maroubra) SPINAL

Ryan Rosenbaum (Maroubra) RWC, SMAR

Amy Teale (Coogee (NSW)) SMAR

ASSESSORS AND FACILITATORS

AWARDS ENDORSED TO ASSESS

Peter Agnew (North Bondi) BM,ART(AID), IRB

Mark Anders (North Cronulla) BM

Chris Barber (Cronulla) IRB

Michael Batty (Elouera) BM

George Benhayon (Maroubra) BM, SPINAL ART(AID)

Andrew Blenkinsop 
(Tamarama)

IRB

Thomas Bodger (Tamarama) BM

Michael Boland (North Bondi) BM

David Brukmann (Cronulla) BM

Michael Byrne (Elouera) BM

Glenn Cairncross (Elouera) BM, SPINAL, ART(AID), IRB

Cameron Callaghan (Coogee) BM

Peter Carney (Elouera) BM

Gregory Charles (Bondi) BM

Gary Cheer (Coogee) IRB

Glenn Clark (North Bondi) IRB

Glen Clarke (Clovelly) BM, ART(AID)

Rebecca Cocks (Clovelly) BM

Anthony Coffey (Cronulla) BM, ART(AID)

Paul Cooper (Burning Palms) BM, IRB, ART(AID)

Wallace Correy (North Bondi) BM

Charles Cotton (Bondi) BM, ART(AID)

John Counter (South Maroubra) BM

David Cross (Garie) BM

Brian Dalgarno (Cronulla) BM, ART(AID)

Gary Daly (Burning Palms) BM, ART(AID)

Scott DAmours (North Bondi) IRB

John de Launey (Bondi) IRB

Shauna de Launey (Bondi) ART(AID)

Walter Dobrow (Bronte) IRB

Joel Eaton (North Cronulla) IRB

Matthew Evans (Maroubra) IRB, ORB

George Fatseas (Coogee) BM, GOLD

Michael Fernandez (South 
Maroubra)

BM, IRB

Stephen Fogwill (North Bondi) BM

Graham Ford (Bronte) BM

Brett Furniss (North Cronulla) BM, SPINAL ART(AID, IRB

Darren Galea (Elouera) IRB

Michael Gencher (Bondi) BM

Matt Gentle (Elouera) IRB

AWARDS ENDORSED TO ASSESS

Jedd Goggin (Maroubra) ORB

Jason Gollan (North Cronulla) BM, ART(AID), IRB

Anthony Grivell (Maroubra) IRB

Catherine Hall (South 
Maroubra)

BM, SPINAL, ART(AID)

Kerrie Hammell (Cronulla) BM

Mathew Harper (Maroubra) BM

Nigel Harvey (Bronte) BM, IRB

Doug Hawkins (Coogee) BM

Benjamin Heenan (Coogee) BM

Graham Hill (Wanda) BM

Michael Hodsdon (Garie) BM, SPINAL ART(AID), IRB

Paul Hotton (North Bondi) BM, SPINAL, ART(AID), GOLD

Lee Howell (North Cronulla) BM

Craig Howie (Coogee) BM, SPINAL, ART(AID), GOLD

Elissa Hughes (North Cronulla) BM

Kane Hughes (North Cronulla) IRB

Robert Illidge (Coogee) BM, SPINAL, IRB

Vince Johnson (South 
Maroubra)

BM, ART(AID), SPINAL

Amber Jones (Bondi) BM

Timothy Jurd (Elouera) BM

Philip Kemp (Coogee) BM, ART(AID)

David Kowald (Elouera) BM, GOLD

Robert Leys (Bondi) IRB

Troy Longworth (Tamarama) BM

John Mamacan (Cronulla) BM

Scott Marshall (North Cronulla) BM, SPINAL, ART(AID), IRB, 
GOLD

John McNamee (Clovelly) BM, SPINAL ART(AID), GOLD

Jennifer McNamee (Clovelly) BM, SPINAL ART(AID)

Debbie Midwinter (North 
Bondi)

BM, ART(ID), GOLD

Rebecca Mister (Coogee) BM, SPINAL

Alejandro Monteverde Estaba 
(Maroubra)

BM

Paul O’Donohue (Maroubra) BM

Dennis Parker (Elouera) IRB

Margaret Pearce (Burning 
Palms)

BM

Peter Pearce (Burning Palms) BM, IRB

Nicholas Pedavoli (North Bondi) IRB, ART(AID)

Kym Pennell (Elouera) BM, ART(AID), IRB
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JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT

411 New Surf Life Savers - 114 Basic Emergency Care Awards - 
302 Resuscitation Certificates - 260 Radio Operator Certificates 
- 172 Age Manager Awards and 5,584 Surf Education Awards.

A very successful and well run Branch Carnival for over 1,400 
Nippers and 360 Volunteers.

200 Nippers attending our Life Saving Development Camps:

Elouera SLSNSW Age Champions and five other SLS Sydney 
Nipper Clubs in the Top 10.

Season 2017-2018 certainly delivered once again for our SLS 
Sydney Nipper teams. 

Our long term Partnership with Sydney Airport continues to 
deliver major dividends in all that we can do for our fifteen  
SLS Sydney Nipper Clubs and we thank Sydney Airport for  
their support. 

Our season commenced with a very engaging and beneficial Pre-
Season meeting with resource packages delivered to all  
the Clubs. 

It is always very encouraging to see how the Sydney Nipper 
Clubs work with each other and support each other as one team 
and the camaraderie of this group is to be commended.

Our season as always runs pretty well like clockwork, with our 
Club, District and Branch Carnivals always working well and 
delivering great opportunities for our young Nippers to enhance 
and show their skills across the Branch.

A big thanks to all the teams who delivered the District Carnivals 
and to all those officials and water safety who make sure the 
entire event runs safely and efficiently.

With 411 new SRC’s this year our Nipper Clubs put in some solid 
hours with their final season of training for our Under 14’s. It’s 
wonderful to see such solid numbers coming out of the Clubs 
and this shows a good retention in the older age groups, so 
congratulations to all on this area.

Our Junior Lifesavers’ of the Year all presented at a very high level 
at the Branch Interviews and well done to each of them for their 
nomination. 

Season 2017- 2018 JLOTY Finalists 

•	 Zoey Jay & Riley Porteous, Wanda SLSC

•	 Sophie Burns & Sam Merchant, Elouera SLSC

•	 Angelina Garay & Oscar Ortolani, South Maroubra SLSC

•	 Nicholas Quinn & Ruby Thomasyu, Coogee SLSC

Our JL’sOTY for 2017 and 2018 were Riley Porteous, Wanda SLSC 
& Sophie Burns, Elouera SLSC

Both Riley and Sophie went to the SLSNSW JLOTY Development 
Camp, and had a great week networking and learning from those 
across the state.

We were very thrilled to learn that Sophie Burns was voted as the 
SLSNSW Female Lifesaver of the Year and congrats to Sophie and 
Elouera SLSC, a very worthwhile State winner. 

Our U11’s and U13’s Development Camps saw 200 Nippers 
attending with around 50 supporting parents. These two 
particular camps were very impressive by the level of 
engagement by the Nippers and the skill level they presented 
across the weekend.

These weekends are full of challenges and development  
and it’s great see the “Young Lifesavers in Training” rising to  
the occasion.

Thanks to Bridget Crick from South Maroubra for your input on 
the weekend and the IRB teams once again from South Maroubra 
and Wanda. 

Our Development Camp Program continues to enhance the 
training and focus of our Nippers and from all accounts continue 
to benefit the clubs in the longer term. 

Our challenge now is to ensue these Development Camps 
remain effective and are sustainable over the long term. This 
specific program has now been delivered for the last 15 seasons 
and is proving very effective, but we need to ensure it has the 
support for the future and the people and resources to deliver at 
this level.

Since 2003 and as a Branch, we have now put over 2,000 Nippers 
through this Development Program.

Our Branch is one that works together very well, and when the 
Royal National Park Clubs needed assistance for their training 
day at Kurnell a number of highly skilled lifesavers from across 
the Bate Bay put up their hand to assist. 

This was very much appreciated by the Royal National Park 
Nippers and parents on the day.

Our Clubs continue to ensure their Nipper parents are getting 
effective training and our Branch Age Manager Courses were 
once again well attended with over 130 people at these courses. 
Clubs are also running in-house courses, so Sunday morning at 
Nippers becomes a whole lot easier with more trained parents  
to assist.

The Branch delivered our Nipper Emergency Response Kits 
(NERK) this season to each SLS Sydney Nipper Club and this was 
made possible by our Partnership from Sydney Airport.

Obviously we are all hoping that these kits are not used, but if  
the situation does eventuate, then the NERK will certainly  
assist the clubs in delivering an effective and efficient response 
to the situation. 

And finally our 2017-2018 Branch Carnival was a major success 
with some of the best water conditions seen for a while. The  
skill base of our Nippers continues to rise and it’s an inspiring 
day seeing the Nippers and teams go as hard as they can for  
their clubs.

To BoSS and all our 360 Officials, Water Safety, IRB Crews and 
Safety Teams, thanks again for everything and we very much 
appreciate all your efforts. 

A special mention to South Maroubra Nippers for their 
participation in the Nipper TV Series, which put us all in a very 
good light and presented Nippers to the world. Well done to all 
those Nippers and the South Maroubra team, you did Nippers 
and yourselves very proud

With everything in Surf Life Saving, it’s the people who make 
it all happen. A very big congratulations to all the Nipper 
Chairpersons and their teams for a great season and well done to 
each of you.

To those Chairpersons who are moving on for next season, thank 
you for all your hard work it’s been very impressive. You can be 
very proud of what you have all achieved.

To the SLS Sydney Executive team, thanks you for all your effort 
once again. It’s a big job doing all the work that we do, with 
much behind the scenes. The team has been with us for quite a 
while now and the longevity has given us some great outcomes.

Thanks again for another great season and I wish you all well for 
Season 2018-2019 

Doug Hawkins 
Director Junior Development
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SURF SPORTS

This season was my fifth year in the position of Director of Surf 
Sports and I, along with the Surf Sports Committee , continued 
with our clear primary focus of providing competition that 
was safe and efficient with carnival programs aimed at the 
contemporary needs of our competitors. Our program of 
Carnivals basically remained unchanged over the season and it 
was very encouraging to see our carnivals remained very popular 
with competitors even though they often clashed with the very 
successful Ocean 6 series of Carnivals. The season commenced 
with the Masters carnival at Elouera in October and culminated 
(at a Branch Level) with the Branch Championships again being 
successfully conducted at Maroubra in February. 

I will now highlight and expand further on other key aspects of 
the season.

Administration and Surf Sports Committee Structure

In the winter of 2017 the Surf Sports Committee, with the help 
of Keith Grima, restructured the Surf Sports Committee with a 
focus on new contemporary roles and clear job descriptions.. 
The restructure places the Committee in a better position to 
advance Surf Sports in Sydney Branch into the future. 

Interbranch Team 

2017/18 season saw Surf Life Saving Sydney finish second to our 
main rivals Sydney Northern Beaches at the NSW Interbranch 
Championships. This year the Championships were held at 

Stockton Beach in the Hunter Branch. A big thank you to John 
DeCean (Team Manager), Max Walker (Assistant Team Manager), 
Brett Furniss ( Logistics) and Amy Somes who took on the new 
role this season of Interbranch Team Coordinator. Also to our 
coaches Tracey Schriek, Scott Thompson, Dean Scarfe and Tom 
Ramplodi a big thank you. Special congratulations to all of the 
athletes who were successful in selection and represented the 
Branch so proudly under the leadership of Captains Elysa Pierce 
(Wanda) and Jake Moses (North Cronulla).

This season also saw the introduction of a new Best of the Boats 
format that doubled up as an Interbranch Championships for 
Surf Boat Rowing and I am extremely proud by the fact Sydney 
Branch took out the inaugural title. The one day carnival 
was held in March on the northern beaches of Sydney and 
congratulations to Craig Hawkings and Linda Hawkins for 
taking on the role of Team Managers. To all of the crews who 
represented Sydney Branch congratulations on a great effort. 

Officials and Carnival IRB Drivers/Crews 

As I have done every season I would also like to thank all of 
the Officials and IRB Drivers/Crews who provide so much 
of their time and expertise to, not only make our carnivals 
such a success, but also the time and effort they dedicate to 
carnivals outside of our Branch including State & Australian IRB 
Championships, State & Australian Pool Championships, the 
NSW State Championships and the Australian Championships. I 
am firmly of the opinion Sydney Branch is blessed to have such a 
wonderful pool of talented and committed people to draw upon. 
A special congratulations to all Officials who were selected for 
senior roles at the various State and Australian Championships.

Club Carnivals

Nothing changed this season with the Surf Life Saving Sydney 
calendar of carnivals being basically a repeat of previous seasons 
with the majority of carnivals being held on their traditional 
weekends. The focus continued on streamlining programs to 
allow them to be conducted within a 4 to 5 hour time frame with a 
clear focus on innovative, contemporary and exciting programs.

Many thanks to the JAG based organising committees for 
continuing a wonderful calendar of junior carnivals including the 
4 District carnivals. This year we saw successful junior carnivals 
at Cronulla, South Maroubra, Elouera (Ohana Carnival) with the 
Australia Day North Cronulla Ironman continuing to be a very 
popular event. Again thanks to Sydney Airports Corporation for 
their continual sponsorship of our junior carnivals. 

Branch Championships

The 2018 Open and Age Branch Championships were again 
hosted by Maroubra SLSC. A big thank you to Maroubra SLSC for 
such a wonderful job. The Masters Championships & Life Saving 
Championships were again held in conjunction with the Coogee 
Open Carnival. 

State & Australian Championships 

This season again saw Sydney Branch competitors and 
clubs perform extremely well at both the State & Australian 
Championships with Elouera taking out 1st place in the State 
Age Championships while Wanda finished 3rd at the Open 
Championships. Bondi continued their success by taking out 
the double in winning the point score at both the NSW and 
Australian Masters Championships. Finally congratulations to 
North Cronulla and South Maroubra for exceptional results in the 
IRB Premiership Series and the IRB State Championships.

Gear Steward & Trailer

Peter Burst & Frank Ridley again need to be congratulated for the 
thankless task of maintaining the gear trailer and its contents. 
I would also like to thank the Carringbah Bowling Club for their 
continued display of hospitality in allowing the storage of our 
trailers and container. 

Ocean 6 Series 

North Cronulla once again hosted the final round of the Kellogg’s 
Ironperson Series that was incorporated into the broader Ocean 
6 Series. The event was broadcast live to TV over 2 days of 
exceptional racing. Congratulations to Geoff Budd (President 
North Cronulla) and his crew for hosting such a wonderful event. 

This will be my final report as the Director of Surf Sports as I 
have decided to stand down after 5 years and I wish Amy Somes 
all the best as the incoming Director. I would like to thank my 
fellow Executive Committee Members Greg Pierce, Tracey Green, 
Carlo Villanti and Mike Day for their tireless efforts and support. 
I would also like to thank the team of Advisors who have been 
an enormous assistance this season including Greg Allum OAM, 
Peter Burst, Ian Goode OAM, Max Gonzales, Amy Somes, Craig 
Hawkings, Steve Warren, Graham Bruce, Dave Love and Grant 
McMah.

I also need to thank the Board Management for their continuing 
support and in particular the President – George Shales. Linda 
Perrin and Toni Murphy of the Branch Office your advice and help 
over the season was very much appreciated. 

Finally to Victoria Raymond, who was my Administrative Surf 
Sports Coordinator over many years, a big thank you. Your 
friendship, expertise and assistance over the 5 seasons I spent 
in the role as the Director was enormous and your contribution 
to Surf Sports over those years was one of the main reasons why 
Sydney Branch has been so successful. 

Wayne Druery 
Director of Surf Sports 
(Resigned April 2018)
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BRANCH TEAM 

UNDER 12 MALE UNDER 12 FEMALE

Mitchell Gavin (Bronte) India Hulbert (Wanda)

Jonah Chapman (Elouera) Bella Summers (Elouera)

Jeremy Hall (Elouera) Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee)

UNDER 13 MALE UNDER 13 FEMALE

Sam Hulbert (Wanda) Grace Elliott (Elouera)

Benjamin Sutton (Wanda) Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

Ethan Smith (Coogee) Zara Lammers (Wanda)

UNDER 14 MALE UNDER 14 FEMALE

Jasper McCullagh (Wanda) Lili Finati (Nth Bondi)

Henri Carrera (Wanda) Logan Galea (Elouera)

Max Geronimo (Elouera) Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

UNDER 15 MALE UNDER 15 FEMALE

Riley Dixon (Wanda) Xanthe Christopher (Nth Bondi)

Kyle O’Sullivan (Maroubra) Sophie Crawford (Nth Cronulla)

Bryan Rudenas (Nth Cronulla) April Druery (Elouera)

UNDER 17 MALE UNDER 17 FEMALE

Noah Harvard (Nth Bondi) Emily Eaves (Wanda)

Zach Rojas (Nth Cronulla) Kiera Warn (Wanda)

Hamish Donkin (Nth Bondi) Rachel Sothern (Wanda)

Thomas Maile (Cronulla) Alex Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

OPEN MALE OPEN FEMALE

Jake Moses (Nth Cronulla) Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

Will Budd (Nth Cronulla) Britney Pierce (Wanda)

Lachlan Moyle (Nth Cronulla) Carla Papac (Cronulla)

Jamee Smith (Wanda) Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

TEAM CAPTAINS

Jake Moses Elyssa Pierce

SURF SPORTS MEMBER RECOGNITION 
SLSNSW/SLSA

AUSTRALIAN YOUTH LIFESAVING SQUAD 2017

Jake Evans (Elouera)

Christopher King (Elouera)

Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Jamee Smith (Wanda)

AUSTRALIAN OPEN TEAM DHL INTERNATIONAL SURF 
RESCUE CHALLENGE 

Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi)

CARNIVAL REFEREE APPOINTMENT 2018 & 2019 
AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Wayne Druery (Cronulla)

NSW U18 POOL RESCUE DEVELOPMENT TEAM 2017 

Philippa Emery (Cronulla)

Nathan Ford (Cronulla)

Jett Garland (Nth Cronulla)

Blake McCrindle (Team Manager) (Wanda)

NSW JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY 2017 

Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

Maya Dixon (Wanda)

Grace Elliot (Elouera)

Henri Carrera (Wanda)

Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

SLSNSW INTERSTATE TRAINING SQUAD 2018 

Jake Evans (Elouera)

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Noah Havard (Nth Bondi)

Ben Highfield (Nth Cronulla)

Chris King (Elouera)

Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla)

Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Jamee Smith (Wanda)

Matthew Sperring (Elouera)

Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi)

NSW INTERSTATE OPEN TEAM 2018 

Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi)

NSW INTERSTATE YOUTH TEAM 2018 

Jake Evans (Elouera)

Noah Havard (Nth Bondi)

Jamee Smith (Wanda)

Ngaire Hadfield (Wanda)

Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla)

Jim Walker (Head Coach) (Nth Bondi)

NSW INTERSTATE SURF BOAT TEAM 2018 

U23 Men Nth Cronulla Funky 

Mark McDonald (Sweep), Jackson Ford, Tom Mailey, Matt 
Workman, Matt Hammond 

U23 Women Nth Cronulla Micks Juggernaughts 

Michael Hawkins (Sweep), Maddi Mckinnery, Layne 
Holloway, Libby Holloway, Lauren Chadwick 

U19 Men Nth Cronulla Young Guns 

Michael Hawkins (Sweep), Hugo Langton, Ben Jessop, Logan 
Barling, Will Fleming 

NSW YOUTH INAUGURAL PATHWAY CUP TEAM 2018 

Lily Finati (Bondi)

Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

Max Geronimo (Elouera)

Xanthe Christopher (Nth Bondi)

Riley Dixon (Wanda)

AUSTRALIAN YOUTH LIFESAVING SQUAD 2018 

Jake Evans (Elouera)

Michael Hanna (Elouera)

Christopher King (Elouera)

Ben Highfield (Nth Cronulla)

Kirra Hood (Nth Cronulla)

Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Jamee Smith (Wanda)

Shadow Squad 

Brooke Dixon (Wanda)

AUSTRALIAN YOUTH LIFESAVING TEAM 2018 

Michael Hanna (Elouera)

Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Max Gonzalez (Team Manager) (Bronte)

AUSTRALIAN HIGH PERFORMANCE SQUAD 2018 

Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi)

INTERBRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS

UNDER 12

Male Beach Flags 3 Jeremy Hall (Elouera)

Female Beach Flags 1 Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee)

Male Beach Spring 6 Jeremy Hall (Elouera)

Female Beach Sprint 3 Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee)

Male Surf Race 4 Mitchel Gavin (Bronte)

Female Surf Race 2 Bella Summers (Elouera)

Male Surf Teams 3 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 1 Sydney

Male Board Race 4 Jonah Chapman (Elouera)

Female Board Race 5 India Hulbert (Wanda)

Male Board Teams 4 Sydney

Female Board Teams 3 Sydney

Ironman 5 Jonah Chapman (Elouera)

Ironwoman 3 India Hulbert (Wanda)

Ironman Teams 3 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 3 Sydney

Mixed Board Relay 6 Sydney

Cameron Relay 3 Sydney

UNDER 13

Male Beach Flags 2 Ethan Smith (Coogee)

Female Beach Flags 5 Zara Lammers (Wanda)

Male Beach Sprint 6 Etham Smith (Coogee)

Female Beach Sprint 3 Zara Lammers (Wanda)

Male Surf Race 3 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)

Female Surf Race 2 Saskia Roberts (Nth Cronulla)

Male Surf Teams 4 Sydney 

Female Surf Teams 5 Sydney 

Male Board Race 3 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)

Female Board Race 1 Saskia Roberts (Nth Cronulla)

Male Board Teams 3 Sydney 

Female Board Teams 1 Sydney 

Ironman 2 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)

Ironwoman 2 Saskia Roberts (Nth Cronulla)

Ironman Teams 3 Sydney 

Ironwoman Teams 5 Sydney 

Mixed Board Relay 3 Sydney 

Cameron Relay 2 Sydney 

UNDER 14

Male Beach Flags 3 Max Geronimo (Elouera)

Female Beach Flags 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

Male Beach Sprint 1 Max Geronimo (Elouera)

Female Beach Sprint 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

Male Surf Race 4 Henri Carrera (Wanda)

Female Surf Race 2 Lili Finati (Nth Bondi)

Male Surf Teams 3 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 1 Sydney

Male Board Race 4 Henri Carrera (Wanda)

Female Board Race 3 Logan Galea (Elouera)

Male Board Teams 2 Sydney

Female Board Teams 1 Sydney

Ironman 5 Henri Carrera (Wanda)

Ironwoman 2 Lili Finati (Nth Bondi)

Ironman Teams 1 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 1 Sydney

U14 Mixed Board 
Relay

3 Sydney

Cameron Relay 1 Sydney

UNDER 15

Male Beach Flags 4 Bryan Rudenas (Nth Cronulla)

Female Beach Flags 7 April Fruery (Elouera)

Male Beach Sprint 7 Bryan Rudenas (Nth Cronulla)

Female Beach Sprint 2 April Fruery (Elouera)

Male Surf Race 2 Riley Dixon (Wanda)

Female Surf Race 5 Xanthe Christopher  
(Nth Cronulla)

Male Surf Teams 2 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 4 Sydney

Male Board Race 4 Kyle O’Sullivan (Maroubra)

Female Board Race 3 Xanthe Christopher  
(Nth Cronulla)

Male Board Teams 2 Sydney

Female Board Teams 2 Sydney

Ironman 2 Kyle O’Sullivan (Maroubra)

Ironwoman 3 Xanthe Christopher  
(Nth Cronulla)

Ironman Teams 2 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 3 Sydney

Mixed Board Relay 3 Sydney

Cameron Relay 2 Sydney

YOUTH 

Male Beach Flags 7 Tom Malle (Cronulla)

Female Beach Flags 1 Alex Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Male Beach Sprint 2 Tom Malle (Cronulla)

Female Beach Sprint 2 Alex Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

Male Surf Race 2 Zach Rojas (Nth Cronulla)

Female Surf Race 5 Rachel Sothern (Wanda)

Male Surf Teams 2 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 4 Sydney

Male Board Race 2 Zach Rojas (Nth Cronulla)

Male Board Teams 3 Rachel Sothern (Wanda)

Male Board Teams 1 Sydney

Female Board Teams 1 Sydney

Male Ski Race 1 Noah Harvard (Nth Bondi)

Female Ski Race 4 Emily Eaves (Wanda)

Ironman 1 Zach Rojas (Nth Cronulla)

Ironwoman 5 Emily Eaves (Wanda)

Ironman Teams 2 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 5 Sydney

Male Ski Teams 3 Sydney 

Female Ski Teams 4 Sydney

Male Taplin Relay 1 Sydney

Female Taplin Relay 2 Sydney

Youth Mixed Board 
Relay

4 Sydney

Youth Mixed Ski Relay 2 Sydney

OPEN

Male Beach Flags 2 Jamee Smith (Wanda)

Female Beach Flags 2  Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Male Beach Sprint 2 Jamee Smith (Wanda)

Female Beach Sprint 2 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla)

Male Surf Race 4 Lachlan Moyle (Nth Cronulla)

Female Surf Race 1 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

Male Surf Teams 5 Sydney

Female Surf Teams 1 Sydney

Male Board Race 1 Will Budd (Nth Cronulla)

Female Board Race 1 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

Male Board Teams 2 Sydney

Female Board Teams 1 Sydney

Male Ski Race 4 Jake Moses (Nth Cronulla)

Female Ski Race 3 Carla Papac (Cronulla)

Male Ski Teams 2 Sydney

Female Ski Teams 2 Sydney

Ironman 2 Will Budd (Nth Cronulla)

Ironwoman 3 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

Ironman Teams 2 Sydney

Ironwoman Teams 3 Sydney

Open Mixed Board 
Relay

1 Sydney

Open Mixed Ski Relay 3 Sydney

Male Rescue Tube 
Rescue

5 Sydney

Female Rescue Tube 
Rescue

3 Sydney

Male Taplin Relay 3 Sydney

Female Taplin Relay 3 Sydney

U12, U13, U14 BEACH RELAY

2 Sydney

U15, YOUTH, OPEN BEACH RELAY

1 Sydney

U12, U13, U14 MALE BOARD RESCUE RELAY

3 Sydney

U12, U13, U14 FEMALE BOARD RESCUE RELAY

3 Sydney

U15 YOUTH OPEN MALE BOARD RESCUE RELAY

4 Sydney

U15 YOUTH OPEN FEMALE BOARD RESCUE RELAY

2 Sydney
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BRANCH AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS

JUNIOR

March Past 1 Maroubra

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Nth Bondi

4 Elouera

5 Cronulla

6 Sth Maroubra

All Age Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Coogee

3 Elouera

4 Bronte

5 Nth Bondi

6 Wanda

All Age Board Relay 1 Nth Cronulla

2 Nth Bondi

3 Wanda

4 Cronulla

5 Bronte

6 Elouera

U14s 5 Person R&R 1 Nth Cronulla Blue

2 Coogee A

3 Wanda

4 Maorubra BraGirls

5 Maroubra Gold

U14/15’s 2 Person R&R 1 Nth Cronulla Blue

2 Nth Cronulla Gold

3 Wanda B

UNDER 14 MALE

Short Board Riding 1 Joe Mison (Era)

2 Riley Moore (Bondi)

3 Harrison Palmer (Nth Bondi)

4 Mathew Pontey (Cronulla)

5 Mitchell Newsome (Maroubra)

6 Max Leedham (Nth Bondi)

Beach Relay 1 Elouera

2 Bronte

3 Wanda

4 Coogee

5 Nth Cronulla

2Km Run 1 Tyler Maddern (Nth Cronulla)

2 Ben Pritchard (Elouera)

3 Tom Gray (Coogee)

4 Sam Walsh (Bondi)

5 Thomas Brcic (Coogee)

6 Tait Allen (Coogee)

Sprint 1 Max Geronimo (Elouera)

2 Tait Allen (Coogee)

3 Lachlan Crossley (Elouera)

4 Nicolas Touffe-Blin (Coogee)

5 Sasha Popovic (Cronulla)

6 Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)

Flags 1 Sasha Popovic (Cronulla)

2 Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)

3 James Stortenbeker (Elouera)

4 Max Geronimo (Elouera)

5 Lachlan Crossley (Elouera)

6 Nicolas Touffe-Blin (Coogee)

Swim 1 Henri Corea (Wanda)

2 Charlie Moore (Coogee)

3 Finlay Lynch (Nth Cronulla)

4 Charlie Morris (Elouera)

5 Jasper McCallagher (Wanda)

6 Darcy O’Sullivan (Elouera)

Board 1 Ryan McGrath (Nth Cronulla)

2 Kyan Winn (Nth Cronulla)

3 Jasper McCullogh (Wanda)

4 Thomas Clothier (Nth Bondi)

5 Charlie Germane (Nth Bondi)

6 Hugh Clothier (Nth Bondi)

IronPerson 1 Finlay Lynch (Nth Cronulla)

2 Charlie Morris (Elouera)

3 Jasper McGrath (Noth Cronulla)

4 Isaac Dunn (Nth Bondi)

5 Henri Carrera (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Wanda A

4 Nth Bondi

5 Coogee

6 Nth Bondi B

Board Relay 1 Nth Bondi a

2 Nth Cronulla A

3 Wanda A

4 Elouera

5 Nth Bondi B

6 Nth Cronulla B

Cameron Relay 1 Wanda A

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Nth Bondi

4 Coogee

5 Elouera

6 Wanda B

Board Rescue 1 Elouera

2 Wanda

3 Nth Bondi

4 Sth Maroubra

5 Nth Cronulla

6 Nth Cronulla

UNDER 14 FEMALE

Short Board Riding 1 Zara Hamilton (Nth Bondi)

2 Bernadette Hughes (Nth Bondi)

3 Gemma White (Nth Bondi)

4 Alex Wooley (Nth Bondi)

5 Cynthia Baker (Nth Bondi)

Beach Relay 1 Coogee

2 Nth Bondi

3 Elouera

4 Cronulla A

5 Bondi

6 Nth Cronulla

2Km Run 1 Sophie Ferenczi (Bronte)

2 Georgie Greig (Elouera)

3 Mackenzie O’Riordan (Nth 
Cronulla)

4 Charlotta Mackay (Nth Bondi)

5 Yoella Senator (Nth Bondi)

6 D’arcy Harwin (Coogee)

Sprint 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

2 Ruby Thomasyu (Coogee)

3 Brianna Smith (Elouera)

4 Sophie Randazzo (Elouera)

5 Ellie Tanner (Coogee)

6 Mackenzie O’Riordan (Nth 
Cronulla)

Flags 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

2 Sophie Randazzo (Elouera)

3 Ariane Sharpe (Nth Cronulla)

4 Jada Blanch (Elouera)

5 Brianna Smith (Elouera)

6 Yoella Senator (Nth Bondi)

Swim 1 Logan Galea (Elouera)

2 Zoe Jay (Wanda)

3 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

4 Maddison Neill (Sth Maroubra)

5 Madeleine Hardy (Sth Maroubra)

6 Berni Hughes (Nth Bondi)

Board 1 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

2 Logan Galea (Elouera)

3 Madeleine Hardy (Sth Maroubra)

4 Zoe Jay (Wanda)

5 Keira Collier (Elouera)

6 Berni Hughes (Nth Bondi)

Ironwoman 1 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

2 Zoe Jay (Wanda)

3 Berni Hughes (Nth Bondi)

4 Logal Galea (Elouera)

5 Maddison Neill (Sth Maroubra)

6 Madeleine Hardy (Sth Maroubra)

Swim Teams 1 Sth Maroubra

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Bronte

4 Coogee

5 Cronulla

6 Nth Bondi B

Board Relay 1 Nth Bondi A

2 Elouera

3 Cronulla

4 Sth Maroubra

5 Bronte

6 Nth Bondi B

Cameron Relay 1 Nth Bondi A

2 Sth Maroubra

3 Cronulla

4 Elouera

Board Rescue 1 Nth Bondi

2 Wanda

3 Sth Maroubra

4 Nth Bondi

5 Bronte

6 Elouera

UNDER 13’S

2 Person R&R 1 Maroubra Bree ellas

2 Maroubra Hannahs

3 Coogee C Gold

4 Coogee D Pink

5 Maroubra Monstellas

6 Coogee Red

UNDER 13 MALE

Short Board Riding 1 Tate Browning (Cronulla)

2 Cruz McKee (Nth Cronulla)

3 Zach Byron (Nth Cronulla)

4 Corey Starr (Nth Cronulla)

5 Noah Dorian (Wanda)

Beach Relay 1  Coogee

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Nth Bondi

4  Bondi

1Km Run 1 Ethan Smith (Coogee)

2 Max Tanner (Coogee)

3 Oliver Chandler (Elouera)

4 Kai Sersansie (Nth Bondi)

5 Jack Goodwin (Bondi)

6 Dylan Ingram (Cronulla)

Sprint 1 Ethan Smith (Coogee)

2 Jason Defrancesco (Nth 
Cronulla)

3 Max Tanner (Coogee)

4 Ryan Harper (Coogee)

5 Kai Sersonsie (Nth Bondi)

6 Kane Sheppard (Coogee)

Flags 1 Ethan Smith (Coogee)

2 Christopher Antoniou (Cronulla)

3 Kane Sherppad (Coogee)

4 Jason DeDiancesco (Nth 
Cronulla)

5 Nick Rodgers (Nth Bondi)

6 Dylan Ingram (Cronulla)

Swim 1 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)

2 Kai Robertson (Elouera)

3 Lukas Young (Sth Maroubra)

4 Ethan Payne (Wanda)

5 Jackson McCleary (Maroubra)

6 Leo Astridge (Sth Maroubra)

Board 1 Cruz McKee (Nth Coronulla)

2 Noah Doran (Wanda)

3 Tate Browning (Cronulla)

4 Daniel Kavanagh (Coogee)

5 Ben Sutton (Wanda)

6 Hugo Nairn (Bronte)

IronPerson 1 Kai Robertson (Elouera)

2 Ryan Goldschmidt (Sth 
Maroubra)

3 Lucas Yougn (Sth Maroubra)

4 Tate Brownia (Cronulla)

5 Jackson McClery (Maroubra)

6 Sam Hulbert (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Sth Maroubra A

2 Elouera A

3 Wanda A

4 Coogee A

5 Bronte A

6 Nth Cronulla A

Board Relay 1 Sth Maroubra

2 Maroubra

3 Wanda A

4 Elouera A

5 Elouera B

6 Nth Cronulla A

Cameron Relay 1 Wanda A

2 Coogee A

3 Wanda B

4 Nth Cronulla

5 Elouera B

6 Elouera A

Board Rescue 1 Sth Maroubra A

2 Sth Maroubra B

3 Elouera A

4 Wanda A

5 Coogee

6 Wanda B

UNDER 13 FEMALE

Short Board Riding 1 Elyce Abrahams (Wanda)

2 Diaz Blanch (Elouera)

3 Elly Hollingsworth (Cronulla)

4 Tilly Tsoumbaras (Elouera)

Beach Relay 1 Coogee

2 Cronulla

3 Nth Bondi

4 Wanda

5 Nth Cronulla

6 Bronte B

1Km Run 1 Gabriella Mramar (Elouera)

2 Lucy Alexander (Elouera)

3 Casey Mood (Elouera)

4 Grace Elliott (Elouera)

5 Tamara Abagi (Coogee)

6 Jessica Meagher (Nth Bondi)

Sprint 1 Zara Lammers (Wanda)

2 Sarah Pignatell (Coogee)

3 Stella Odgers (Coogee)

4 Tamara Abagi (Coogee)

5 Kendra Blattman (Cronulla)

6 Caitlin Lamb (Maroubra)

Flags 1 Zara Lammers (Wanda)

2 Georgia Earl (Cronulla)

3 Tamara Abagi (Coogee)

4 Tamsyn Muir (Elouera)

5 Kendra Blattman (Cronulla)

6 Sienna Parry (Clovelly)

Swim 1 Mia McCarthy (Elouera)

2 Maya Dixon (Wanda)

3 Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

4 Scarlett Cameron (Elouera)

5 Kaitlyn Middleton (Wanda)

6 Grace Elliott (Elouera)

Board 1 Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

2 Djuna Watchman (Nth Bondi)

3 Sophie Clifton (Nth Bondi)

4 Grace Elliott (Elouera)

5 Kaitlyn Middleton (Wanda)

6 Maya Dixon (Wanda)

IronPerson 1 Djuna Watchman (Nth Cronulla)

2 Grace Elliott (Elouera)

3 Kaitlyn Middleton (Wanda)

4 Scarlett Cameron (Elouera)

5 Maya Dixon (Wanda)

6 Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera A

2 Wanda A

3 Nth Bondi A

4 Cronulla A

5 Elouera B

6 Sth Maroubra A

Board Relay 1 Wanda A

2 Wanda B

3 Sth Maorubra

Cameron Relay 1 Elouera A

1 Wanda A

3 Cronulla

4 Elouera B

5 Wanda B

6 Nth Bondi A

Board Rescue 1 Nth Bondi

2 Elouera

3 Wanda

4 Coogee

5 Nth Bondi

6 Elouera

UNDER 12 MALE

Sprint 1 Finn Wicks (Nth Bondi)

2 Joel Steiner (Cronulla)

3 Jeremy Hall (Elouera)

4 Toby Rdgers (Nth Bondi)

5 Ryan Snudden (Elouera)

6 Blake Wardrobe (Elouera)

Beach Relay 1 Nth Bondi A

2 Coogee

3 Cronulla

4 Elouera

5 Wanda

6 Nth Bondi B

1Km Run 1 Dane Mitchell (Wanda)

2 Blake Wardrobe (Elouera)

3 Noah Duchet-Eatherine 
(Cronulla)

4 George Verco (Nth Bondi)

5 Luca Whittaker (Maroubra)

6 Arlo Mereweather (Nth Bondi)

Flags 1 Naor RossqNth Bondi 

2 Joel Steiner (Cronulla)

3 Blake Wardrobe (Elouera)

4 Ryan Snudden (Elouera)

5 Will Rodgers (Nth Bondi)

6 Luke Whitaker (Maroubra)

Swim 1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

2 Max Moylan (Coogee)

3 Guy Gyllenhamel (Cronulla)

4 Cooper Habler (Coogee)

5 Mitchell Gavin (Bronte)

6 James Boyle (Bronte)

Board 1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

2 Jonah Chapman (Elouera)

3 Mitchell Gavin (Bronte)

4 Dane Mitchell (Wanda)

5 Toby Byron (Nth Cronulla)

6 Jake Walker (Nth Bondi)

IronPerson 1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

2 William Reay (Sth Maroubra)

3 Max Moylan (Coogee)

4 Mitchell Gavin (Bronte)

5 James Boyle (Bronte)

6 Toby Bacon (Elouera)

Swim Teams 1 Bronte

2 Coogee

3 Sth Maroubra

4 Elouera

5 Wanda

Board Relay 1 Nth Bondi A

2 Elouera A

3 Bronte A

4 Coogee A

5 Wanda A

6 Elouera B

Cameron Relay 1 Wanda A

2 Elouera A

3 Cronulla A

4 Bronte A

5 Coogee A

6 Sth Maroubra

Board Rescue 1 Elouera

2 Sth Maroubra

3 Nth Cronulla

4 Bronte

5 Wanda
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BRANCH AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS
(CONTINUED)

UNDER 10 MALE  

Beach Relay 1 Sth Maroubra

2 Cronulla A

3 Coogee A

4 Bronte A

5 Elouera

6 Coogee B

Sprint 1 Bailey Latanis (Elouera)

2 Daniel Green (Cronulla)

3 Luke Newrick (Sth Maroubra)

4 Riley Fong (Wanda)

5 Jonah Saywell (Bondi)

6 Sam Lennon (Sth Maroubra)

Flags 1 Jonah Saywell (Bondi)

2 Luke Newrich (Sth Maroubra)

3 Bailey Latanis (Elouera)

4 Mikey Lilith (Bondi)

5 Levi Statevski (Cronulla)

6 Ted Perrignon (Bronte)

Swim 1 Jackson Turner (Cronulla)

2 Dane Sutton (Wanda)

3 Nicholas Hjorring (Clovelly)

4 Lucas Correia (Nth Cronulla)

5 Kingston Skene (Maroubra)

6 Ethan Marten-Coney (Bronte)

Board 1 Dane Sutton (Wanda)

2 Lucas Correia (Nth Cronulla)

3 Tahi Maaka (Elouera)

4 Jackson Turner (Cronulla)

5 Angus Messiter (Clovelly)

6 Riley Wilkes (Nth Cronulla)

Swim Teams 1 Bronte A

2 Nth Cronulla A

3 Cronulla

4 Clovelly

5 Sth Maroubra

6 Nth Bondi

Board Relay - Did not run

UNDER 10 FEMALE  

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Elouera

3 Coogee

4 Bondi

5 Nth Bondi

6 Nth Cronulla

Sprint 1 Mila Coles (Wanda)

2 Ella Sorensen (Nth Cronulla)

3 Ruby Power (Cronulla)

4 Eden Taciak (Cronulla)

5 Matilda Wilmer (Bondi)

6 Alice Bowler (Coogee)

Flags 1 Eden Taciak (Cronulla)

2 Matilda Wilmer (Bondi)

3 Mila Coles (Wanda)

4 Ava Hook (Nth Cronulla)

5 Zoe Crick (Sth Maroubra)

6 Amelia Byrne (Coogee)

Swim 1 Sophia Watson (Elouera)

2 Asher Thompson (Elouera)

3 Matea Saba (Wanda)

4 Jana Kowalski (Bondi)

5 Georgie Kiernan (Sth Maroubra)

6 Genevieve Dommel (Sth 
Maroubra)

Board 1 Eliza Dalgleish (Cronulla)

2 Georgie Kiernan (Sth Maroubra)

3 Ali Nairn (Bronte)

4 Zahli Daly (Elouera)

5 Alice McNamara (Wanda)

6 Kaitlyn Byrnes (Elouera)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera

2 Cronulla

3 Bronte

4 Wanda A

5 Sth Maroubra

6 Wanda B

Board Relay - TBC did not run

UNDER 9 MALE  

Beach Relay 1 Elouera

2 Sth Maroubra

3 Coogee

4 Nth Bondi A

5 Bronte

6 Nth Bondi B

Sprint 1 Christopher Kondilios (Sth 
Maroubra)

2 Nicholas Hajjar (Nth Cronulla)

3 Austin Crump (Cronulla)

4 Oliver Eisenhauer (Bronte)

5 Jacob Watson (Era)

6 Elliott Linbeck (Elouera)

Flags 1 Nicholas Hajjar (Nth Cronulla)

2 Oscar Falvey (Sth Maroubra)

3 Oliver Eisenhauer (Bronte)

4 Sam Greenrod (Nth Cronulla)

5 Harry Haigh (Nth Bondi)

6 Austin Crump (Cronulla)

Swim 1 Beau Griggs (Cronulla)

2 Jack Wilkinson (Nth Bondi)

3 Austin Martinus (Cronulla)

4 Flynn Visch (Bronte)

5 Jake Boyle (Cronulla)

6 Harrison Nixon (Bronte)

Swim Teams 1 Cronulla A

2 Bronte

3 Elouera

4 Wanda A

Board Relay  Did not run

UNDER 9 FEMALE  

Beach Relay 1 Elouera

Sprint 1 Sabina DeBattista (Cronulla)

2 Talea Miller (Cronulla)

3 Zahli Blattman (Cronulla)

4 Evie Bowie (Coogee)

5 Sunny Gribble (Nth Bondi)

6 Emily Demetriou (Elouera)

Flags 1 Talea Miller (Cronulla)

2 Zahli Blattman (Cronulla)

3 Emma Halley (Coogee)

4 Tara Hannah-Campbell (Wanda)

5 Evie Bowie (Coogee)

6 Scarlett Hoerr (Nth Cronulla)

Swim 1 Emily Nguyen (Elouera)

2 Miah Georgas (Maroubra)

3 Tia Hale (Cronulla)

4 Willow Skene (Maroubra)

5 Isabel Davies (Elouera)

6 Charlotte Bowmer (Nth 
Cronulla)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera

2 Coogee

Board 1 Emily Nguyen (Elouera)

2 Charlotte Bowmer (Nth 
Cronulla)

3 Sybella Daly (Elouera)

4 Jade Seidel (Cronulla)

5 Tia Hale (Cronulla)

6 India Chapman (Elouera)

Board Relay - TBC did not run

UNDER 8 MALE  

Beach Relay 1 Sth Maroubra

2 Coogee A

3 Wanda

4 Nth Bondi

5 Bronte

6 Coogee B

Sprint 1 Harry Danne (Burning Palms)

2 Ashton Briffa (Sth Maroubra)

3 Harry Seed (Coogee)

4 Dominic Smith (Maroubra)

5 Jordan Prebadu (Sth Maroubra)

6 Bas Baggitt (Coogee)

Flags 1 Dominic Smith (Maroubra)

2 Nathan Suttor (Cronulla)

3 Ashaton Briffa (Sth Maroubra)

4 Richard Nester (Coogee)

5 Tayte Melia (Sth Maroubra)

6 Wilfred Donaldson (Clovelly)

Wade 1 Lachlan Turner (Cronulla)

2 Flynn Goold (Nth Bondi)

3 Bas Baggitt (Coogee)

4 Ashton Briffa (Sth Maroubra)

5 Jordan Pribadi (Sth Maroubra)

6 Edward Garland (Nth Bondi)

Wade Relay 1 Sth Maorubra

2 Nth Bondi

3 Coogee

4 Elouera

5 Cronulla B

6 Bondi

UNDER 8 FEMALE  

Beach Relay 1 Elouera

2 Bronte

3 Clovelly

4 Bondi

5 Coogee

6 Cronulla

Sprint 1 Sienna Latanis (Elouera)

2 Ashleigh Aboud (Bronte)

3 Matilda Lebard (Coogee)

4 Skyla Sleeman (Elouera)

5 Layla King (Clovelly)

6 Ruby McFadden (Coogee)

Flags 1 Matilda LeBard (Coogee)

2 Sienna Latanis (Elouera)

3 Pippa Bacon (Elouera)

4 Jasmine Eaton (Cronulla)

5 Zara Zamitt-Mayer (Wanda)

Wade 1 Elizabeth Summerville (Nth 
Bondi)

2 Zara Zammit-Mayer (Wanda)

3 Kara Bird (Cronulla)

4 Katja Moritz (Nth Bondi)

5 Riya Singh (Bondi)

6 Sienna Latanis (Elouera)

Wade Relay 1 Nth Bondi

2 Wanda

3 Nth Cronulla A

4 Bondi

5 Nth Cronulla B

6 Coogee

UNDER 12 FEMALE  

Sprint 1 Eden Levit (Coogee)

2 Isabella Mackay (Nth Bondi)

3 Annabel Penny (Coogee)

4 Nicola Barge (Cronulla)

5 Mackenzie Porter (Cronula)

Beach Relay 1 Coogee A

2 Cronulla

3 Coogee B

4 Nth Bondi

5 Bronte

6 Bondi

Flags 1 Rheanna Leontsinis (Cronulla)

2 Mia Karma (Nth Bondi)

3 Sienna Julian (Bronte)

4 Isabella Mackay (Nth Bondi)

5 Hayley Hopper (Elouera)

6 Annie Kotis (Cronulla)

1Km Run 1 Hannah Dalgleigh (Cronulla)

2 Milly Boughton (Bronte)

3 Tessa McCarthy (Bronte)

4 Lani Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

5 Tara Jeevaratnan (Bondi)

6 Anna Hempton (Bondi)

Swim 1 Bella Summers (Elouera)

2 Lily Skeete (Bronte)

3 India Hulbert (Wanda)

4 Courtney Fitzgerald (Elouera)

5 Sienna Citarella (Nth Bondi)

6 Bella Fleming (Nth Cronulla)

Board 1 Bella Fleming (Nth Cronulla)

2 India Hulbert (Wanda)

3 Lahni Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

4 Leila Gaston (Bronte)

5 Ebony Jackson (Elouera)

6 Lily Skeete (Bronte)

IronPerson 1 India Hulbert (Wanda)

2 Bella Summers (Elouera)

3 Lily Skeete (Bronte)

4 Anna Wilkinson (Nth Bondi)

5 Bella Fleming (Nth Cronulla)

6 Tahli Christiansen (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Elouera

2 Nth Bondi

3 Wanda

4 Sth Maroubra

5 Cronulla

6 Bronte

Board Relay 1 Wanda A

2 Nth Bondi

3 Bronte

4 Elouera A

5 Cronulla

6 Wanda B

Cameron Relay 1 Elouera

2 Nth Bondi

3 Cronulla B

4 Wanda

5 Nth Cronulla

6 Cronulla

Board Rescue 1 Bronte

2 louera A

3 Nth Bondi B

4 Nth Bondi A

5 Sth Maroubra

6 Nth Cronulla A

UNDER 11’S MIXED  

2 Person R&R 1 Nth Cronulla Pink

2 Wanda A

3 Nth Cronulla Orange

4 Nth Cronulla Blue

5 Maroubra Skye

6 Sth Maroubra @ Roosters

UNDER 11 MALE  

Beach Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Nth Cronulla

3 Coogee

4 Wanda

5 Sth Maroubra

6 Bondi

Sprint 1 Adison Ramirez (Cronulla)

2 Jagger Leith (Sth Maroubra)

3 Kobe Sorenson (Nth Cronulla)

4 Jason Fong (Wanda)

5 Noah Pernic (Nth Cronulla)

6 Ben Greenrode (Nth Cronulla)

Flags 1 Adison Ramirez (Cronulla)

2 Ben Greenrode (Nth Cronulla)

3 Bailey Duncan (Elouera)

4 Kobe Sorenson (Nth Cronulla)

5 Noah Pernic (Nth Cronulla)

6 Asher Thomasyu (Coogee)

1Km Run 1 Jacob Fong (Wanda)

2 Jesiah Law (Elouera)

3 Jack Johnson (Coogee)

4 Edan Angus (Bronte)

5 Tom Park (Maroubra)

6 Tyler Metters (Wanda)

Swim 1 Jayden Marshall (Sth Maroubra)

2 Frederick Mravec (Sth 
Maroubra)

3 Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)

4 Charlie White (Sth Maroubra)

5 Zac Hyde (Nth Bondi)

6 Cooper Gee (Nth Bondi)

Board 1 Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)

2 Charlie Hatton (Bronte)

3 Hary Braine (Cronulla)

4 Jayden Marshall (Sth Maroubra)

5 Maximo Diblasio (Sth Maroubra)

6 Kai Thatcher (Wanda)

IronPerson 1 Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)

2 Maximo Diblasio (Sth Maroubra)

3 Jayden Marshall (Sth Maroubra)

4 Oakley Lamb (Maroubra)

5 Charlie White (Sth Maroubra)

6 Cooper Gee (Nth Bondi)

Swim Teams 1 Sth Maroubra A

2 Nth Bondi

3 Bronte

4 Wanda A

5 Sth Maroubra B

6 Wanda B

Board Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Bronte

3 Nth Bondi A

4 Nth Bondi B

5 Wanda

6 Sth Maroubra A

Cameron Relay 1 Sth Maroubra A

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Wanda

4 Bronte

5 Sth Maroubra B

Board Rescue 1 Nth Cronulla

2 Bronte

3 Wanda

4 Nth Cornulla

5 Nth Bondi

6 Cronulla

UNDER 11 FEMALE  

Beach Relay 1 Coogee

2 Bronte

3 Cronulla

4 Elouera

5 Nth Bondi

6 Cronulla

Sprint 1 Keira Vincent (Wanda)

2 Abigail Ng (Bronte)

3 Ruby Smith (Nth Bondi)

4 Keely Smith (Elouera)

5 Sienna Durante (Coogee)

6 Savarna Miller (Cronulla)

Flags 1 Keira Vincent (Wanda)

2 Caydelan Mitchell-Bruce 
(Cronulla)

3 Kelly Smith (Elouera)

4 Ruby Smith (Nth Bondi)

5 Isabella Ingram (Cronulla)

6 Holly Adams (Wanda)

1Km Run 1 Emma Janes (Bronte)

2 Sari McKee (Nth Cronulla)

3 Bella Ingram (Cronulla)

4 Emilia Danne (Burning Palms)

5 Ella Fitzpatrick (Bronte)

6 Madeleine Quinn (Coogee)

Swim 1 Alexandra Hyasatt (Wanda)

2 Mikayla Bird (Cronulla)

3 Waverley Martinus (Cronulla)

4 Elyssa Redrup (Cronulla)

5 Ahsley Goldschmidt (Sth 
Maroubra)

6 Isla Lawson (Wanda)

Board 1 Elyssa Redrup (Cronulla)

2 Annabelle Waugh (Nth Bondi)

3 Mikayla Bird (Cronulla)

4 Sienna Morrison (Elouera)

5 Taylor Hamilton (Nth Bondi)

6 Allie Mancini (Nth Cronulla)

Ironwoman 1 Annabelle Waugh (Nth Bondi)

2 Waverley Martinus (Cronulla)

3 Jayda Zammit-Meyer (Wanda)

4 Elyssa Redrup (Cronulla)

5 Mikayla Bird (Cronulla)

6 Alexandra Hyasatt (Wanda)

Swim Teams 1 Wanda

2 Cronulla

3 Sth Maroubra

4 Coogee

5 Elouera B

6 Elouera R

Board Relay 1 Cronulla

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Wanda

4 Sth Maroubra

5 Nth Cronulla

6 Elouera

Cameron Relay 1 Cronulla A

2 Wanda A

3 Wanda B

4 Nth Bondi

5 Elouera A

6 Elouera B

Board Rescue 1 Nth Bondi

2 Cronulla

3 Sth Maroubra

4 Elouera

5 Nth Cronulla

6 Wanda
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BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

NTH BONDI WANDA NTH 
CRONULLA

COOGEE CRONULLA ELOUERA MAROUBRA BONDI STH 
MAROUBRA

BRONTE CLOVELLY BURNING 
PALMS

ERA

439 411 366 294 281 194 137 124 30 13 6 6 3

UNDER 15 UNDER 15

MENS SWIM  WOMENS SWIM

1 Riley Dixon (Wanda) 1 Ashley Finegan (Coogee)

2 Kyle O’Sullivan (Maroubra) 2 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

3 Henri Carrera (Wanda) 3 Isabella Turner (Cronulla)

 MENS BOARD  WOMENS BOARD 

1 Riley Dixon (Wanda) 1 Tiarna Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

2 Nick Middleton (Wanda) 2 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

3 Noah Steiner (Cronulla) 3 Logan Gales (Elouera)

 IRONMAN  IRONWOMEN 

1 Riley Dixon (Wanda) 1 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

2 Nick Middleton (Wanda) 2 Gracie Berry (Nth Bondi)

3 Noah Steiner (Cronulla) 3 Hannah Ulcog (Nth Bondi)

 MENS BOARD RELAY  WOMENS BOARD RELAY 

1 Wanda A 1 Nth Bondi A 

2 Maroubra A 2 Nth Cronulla 

3 Sth Maroubra 3 Elouera 

 MENS BOARD RESCUE  WOMENS BOARD RESCUE

1 Wanda 1 North Cronulla A 

2 South Maroubra 2 North Bondi A 

3 Cronulla 3 North Bondi B 

 MENS SURF TEAMS  WOMENS SURF TEAMS 

1 Wanda 1 North Bondi 

2 Sth Maroubra 2 Cronulla 

3 Coogee 3 Elouera 

 MENS 2KM RUN  WOMES 2KM RUN

1 Michael Littlejohn 1 Tiahna Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

2 Tyler Maddern 2 Panci Ther (Nth Bondi)

 3 Jessie Phelps (Wanda)

 MENS SPRINTS  WOMENS SPRINTS

1 Bryan Rudenas 1 Holly Abbey (Coogee)

2 Max Geronimo 2 Ruby Thomasyn (Coogee)

3 Eastern Churchill 3 Genevieve Reiprich (Cronulla)

 MENS RELAY  WOMENS RELAY 

1 Elouera 1 Cronulla 

2 Maroubra 2 Coogee 

3 Cronulla 3 Elouera 

 MENS FLAGS  WOMENS FLAGS 

1 Elouera 1 Holly Abbey (Coogee)

2 Maroubra 2 Tiehna Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

3 Cronulla 3 Maise Wilmer (Bondi)

 MALE CAMERON  FEMALE CAMERON 

1 Wanda A 1 North Bondi B 

 MENS BOARD RIDING  FEMALE BOARD RIDING 

1 Finn Ross, Wanda 1 Sam Babister (Wanda)

2 Baily Chapman, Elouera 2 Paris Tier (Nth Bondi)

UNDER 17 UNDER 17

MENS SWIM  WOMENS SWIM

1 Harry Caine (Cronulla) 1 Emily Maythers (Nth Cronulla)

2 Nico Love (Nth Bondi) 2 Rachael Sothern (Wanda)

3 Hamish Donkin (Nth Bondi) 3 Isabella Coglan (Nth Bondi)

 MENS BOARD  WOMENS BOARD

1 Leo Nasati (Nth Cronulla) 1 Emily Mathers (Nth Cronulla)

2 Charlie Verco (Nth Bondi) 2 Emily Eaves (Wanda)

3 Callum Redrup (Cronulla) 3 Rachel Sothern (Wanda)

 MENS SKI  WOMENS SKI 

1 Noah Harvard (Nth Bondi) 1 Emily Mathers (Nth Cronulla)

2 Hayden Smart (Nth Bondi) 2 Isabelle Clifton (Nth Bondi)

3 Luca Ekins (Nth Bondi) 3 Francessa Roberts (Nth Bondi)

 IRONMAN  IRONWOMEN

1 Mack Hannington (Elouera) 1 Rachel Sothern (Wanda)

2 Nathan Jay (Wanda) 2 Isabella Coghlan (Nth Bondi)

3 Callum Redrup (Cronulla) 3 Kiera Warn (Wanda)

 MENS BOARD RELAY  WOMENS BOARD RELAY 

1 North Bondi A 1 North Bondi 

2 Cronulla A 2 Wanda 

3 North Cronulla A 3 Cronulla 

 MENS SKI RELAY  WOMEN SKI RELAY 

1 North Bondi A 1 North Bondi B 

2 North Bondi B 2 North Bondi A 

3 North Cronulla   

 MENS TAPLIN  WOMENS TAPLIN 

1 North Bondi A 1 Wanda A 

2 North Cronulla 2 North Bondi A 

3 Cronulla 3 North Bondi B 

 MENS BOARD RESCUE  WOMENS BOARD RESCUE

1 Cronulla 1 Wanda A 

2 Nth Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 

3 North Bondi 3 Wanda B 

 MENS 2KM RUN  WOMENS 2KM RUN 

1 Kai Hammond (Wanda) 1 Chloe Gentle (Wanda)

2 Charlie Verco (Nth Bondi) 2 Kirsty Beattie (Bondi)

 MENS SPRINTS  WOMENS SPRINTS 

1 Jacki Ricci (Bondi) 1 Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cron)

2 Tom Maile (Cronulla) 2 Ashley Preston (Coogee)

3 Oliver Jackson (Coogee) 3 Tia Lacoste (Cronulla)

 MENS RELAY (no results)  WOMENS Beach Relay

1  1 Cronulla 

2  2 Coogee 

 MENS FLAGS  WOMENS FLAGS 

1 Will Davison (Coogee) 1 Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

2 Josh Hood (Coogee) 2 Emily Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

3 Zach Giltinan (Coogee) 3 Ashley Preston (Coogee)

 MENS SURF TEAMS  WOMENS SURF TEAMS 

1 Nth Bondi 1 Wanda 

2 Cronulla 2 Nth Bondi 

 MENS BOARD RIDING  WOMENS BELT

1 Devlin Walker (Wanda) 1 Bridget Cole (Cronulla)

2 Deaklin O’Hea (Maroubra) 1 Karli Mussara (Bondi)

UNDER 19 UNDER 19

MENS SWIM  WOMENS SWIM

1 Nicholas Hards (Nth Cronulla) 1 Britany Pierce (Wanda)

2 Matt Speering (Elouera) 2 Alex Christopher (Nth Bondi)

3 Brad Dawson (Cronulla) 3 Samatha Goldrick (Maroubra)

 MENS BOARD  WOMENS BOARD

1 Chris King (Elouera) 1 Lizzie Welborne (Nth Bondi)

2 Jake Young (Nth Cronulla) 2 Britney pierce (Wanda)

3 Cody Gaddes (Cronulla) 3 Kirra Lovett (Nth Bondi)

 MENS SKI  WOMENS SKI 

1 Zac Harvard (Nth Bondi) 1 Lizzie Welborne (Nth Bondi)

2 Ben Walker (Nth Bondi) 2 Georgia Sinclair (Wanda)

3 Jeremy Heys (Nth Bondi) 3 Brittany Pierce (Wanda)

 IRONMNAN  IRONWOMEN 

1 jake Evans (Elouera) 1 Britney Pierce (Wanda)

2 Chris King (Elouera) 2 Hailey Lane (Nth Cronulla)

3 Cody Gaddess (Cronulla) 3 Madeline Hession (Maroubra)

 MENS SPRINTS  WOMENS SPRINTS

1 Lachlan Rigg (Cronulla) 1 Sophie McGovern (Coogee)

2 Tyrell Cillania (Coogee) 2  Ngarie Hadfield (Cronulla)

3 William Todd (Coogee) 5 Nicole Banning (Cronulla)

 MENS FLAGS  WOMENS FLAGS

1 Tyrell Villania-Small (Coogee) 1 Ngarie Hadefield (Cronulla)

2 Kurt Stavrou (Wanda) 2 Sophie McGovern (Coogee)

3 William Todd (Coogee) 3 Tara Stortenbeker (Cronulla)

OPENS OPENS

MENS SWIM WOMENS SWIM

1 Chris King (Elouera) 1 Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi)

2 Nathan Smith (Wanda) 2 Kiera Warn (Wanda)

3 Harry Caine (Cronulla) 3 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

 MENS BOARD  WOMENS BOARD

1 William Budd (Nth Cronulla) 1 Emily Eaves (Wanda)

2 Jake Moses (Nth Cronulla) 2 Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi)

3 Nathan Neale (Elouera) 3 Brittany Pierce (Wanda)

 MENS SKI  WOMENS SKI

1 Noah Harvard (Nth Bondi) 1 Georgia Sinclair (Wanda)

2 Dean Blanch (Wanda) 2 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

3 Nathan Neil (Elouera) 3 Nicky Glasson (Nth Cronulla)

 DOUBLE SKI  MIXED DOUBLE SKI 

1 Wanda A 1 North Bondi A 

2 Nth Bondi A 2 Wanda 

3 Nth Bondi B 3 North Bondi B 

 MENS BOARD RELAY  WOMENS BOARD RELAY 

1 North Cronulla A 1 Wanda A 

2 Wanda A 2 North Bondi a 

3 North Cronulla C 3 Wanda B 

 MENS SKI RELAY  WOMENS SKI RELAY 

1 North Bondi A 1 Wanda A 

2 Wanda B 2 North Bondi B 

3 Elouera A 3 North Bondi A 

 IRONMAN  IRONWOMEN

1 Hayden Allum (Wanda) 1 Lizzie Welborn (Nth Bondi)

2 Will Budd (Nth Cronulla) 2 Elyssa Pierce (Wanda)

3 Lachlan Galea (Elouera) 3 Emma Brown (Nth Cronulla)

 MENS BOARD RESCUE  WOMENS BOARD RESCUE

1 North Cronullla 1 Wanda A 

2 Cronulla 2 North Cronulla B

3 Wanda 3 North Bondi A 

 MENS RESCUE TUBE RESCUE  WOMENS RESCUE TUBE RESCUE

1 Elouera 1 Wanda Blue 

2 Bondi 2 Wanda red 

3 Elouera 3 Bondi 

 MENS TAPLIN RELAY  WOMENS TAPLIN 

1 Wanda 1 Wanda C 

2 Elouera 2 Wanda A 

3 North Cronulla B 3 North Bondi A 

 MENS 2KM RUN  WOMENS 2KM RUN 

1 Jordan Anderson (Elouera) 1 Bernadette Chisholm (Clovelly)

2 Will Mison (Coogee) 2 Donna Cox (Wanda)

3 Clayton Canterella (Coogee) 3 Jen Trinca (Coogee)

 MENS SPRINTS  WOMENS SPRINTS 

1 Michael Kember (Coogee) 1 Sophie McGovern (Coogee)

2 James Karagiannis (Wanda) 2 Renee Stortenbeker (Cronulla)

3 Tom Fegan (Coogee) 3 Ngarie Hadfield (Cronulla)

 MENS RELAY  WOMENS RELAY 

1 Coogee A 1 Cronulla 

2 Wanda 2 Cronulla 

3 Coogee B 3 Coogee 

 MENS FLAGS  WOMENS FLAGS

1 Dean Scarff (Nth Bondi) 1 Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)

2 Jake Irvine (Coogee) 2 Ngarie Hadfield (Cronulla)

3 Michael Kember (Coogee) 3 Emily Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla)
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BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS
(CONTINUED)

 MENS SURF TEAMS  WOMENS SURF TEAMS

1 Elouera 1 Wanda 

2 Wanda 2 North Bondi 

3 Cronulla 3 Nth Cronulla 

OVER 24 MALE SWIM  WOMENS DOUBLE SKI 

1 Tom Dowling (Nth Bondi) 1 Nth Bondi A 

2 Simon Nothling (Bondi) 2 Wanda B 

3 Jake Little (Nth Bondi) 3 Wanda A 

 MENS BOARD RIDING OVER 24 FEMALE SURF 

1 Ryan Clark (Bronte) 1 Dori Miller (Bondi)

2 Andrew O’Sullivan (Maroubra) 2 Kira Lachlan (Wanda)

3 Tim Barron (Maroubra) 3 Shannon Jenkins (Coogee)

 MENS BOAT  WOMENS BOAT 

1 North Cronulla Purds 1 North Cronulla Bluey

2 North Cronulla Bluey 2 Elouera Wilko

3 Coogee A 3 Bondi 1100

MENS RESERVE BOAT WOMENS RESERVE BOAT 

1 Elouera Wilko 1 North Cronulla Bluey 

2 Nth Bondi knockabouts 2 Cronulla Wild Cats 

3 Nth Cronulla Dave 3 Coogee Mites

UNDER 23 MENS BOAT UNDER 23 WOMENS BOAT 

1 Nth Cronulla Funky 1 Nth Cronulla Juggernauts

2 Nth Cronulla Purds 2 Nth Cronulla funky 

3 nth Cronulla Dark horses 3 Nth Bondi Shredders 

UNDER 19 MENS BOAT UNDER 19 WOMENS BOAT 

1 Cronulla Spinny 1 Maroubra Sealettes

2 The Cronulla Young Guns 2 Nth Cronulla BOF 

LIFESAVER RELAY OPEN MARCH PAST 

1 North Bondi 1 Burning Palms

2 North Cronulla 2 Nth Cronulla

3 Elouera 3 Maroubra

UNDER 15 5 PERSON R & R UNDER 17 5 PERSON R&R 

1 North Cronulla Gold 1 North Cronulla Red 

UNDER 19 5 PERSON R & R OPEN MENS 5 PERSON R & R 

1 North Cronulla 1 Wanda 

OPEN WOMENS 5 PERSON R & R OPEN MIXED 5 PERSON R & R

1 North Cronulla Blue 1 Wanda 

2 Coogee A 2 North Cronulla Gold 

3 North Cronulla red 3 North Cronulla Pink 

OPEN 6 PERSON R & R BOAT RELAY

1 Wanda 1 North Cronulla Blue

2 North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 

3 Coogee A 2 North Cronulla Gold 
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BRANCH MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

BEACH

Sprint

30-39 Male 1 Ross Langbein ( Nth Bondi)

30-39 Male 2 Ian MacFarlane (Bondi)

30-39 Male 3 Steve Royle (Bondi)

30-39 Female 1 Greer Calabro (Wanda)

30-39 Female 2 Renee Gibbs (Coogee)

30-39 Female 3 Erin Mullan (Coogee)

40-44 Yrs Male 1 Nathan McKay ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Yrs Male 2 Wayne Penn (Coogee)

40-44 Yrs Male 3 Will Hauserman ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Female 1 Kristy Smith (Sth Maroubra)

40-44 Female 2 Nicola Logan (Coogee)

40-44 Female 3 Mel Toomey (Coogee)

45-49 Male 1 Murray Lewis ( Nth Bondi)

45-49 Male 2 Simon Preston (Coogee)

45-49 Male 3 Brad Grant ( Nth Bondi)

45-49 Female 1 Sharon Deans (Coogee)

45-49 Female 2 Helen Deas (Coogee)

45-49 Female 3 Ashleigh Breaden (Sth Maroubra)

50-59 Male 1 Craig Betts (Bronte)

50-59 Male 2 Craig Walker (Clovelly)

50-59 Male 3 Lawrence Cowen (Coogee)

50+ Female 1 Jo Emery (Clovelly)

50+ Female 2 Jen Trinca (Coogee)

50+ Female 3 Wendy Pepper (Clovelly)

60+ Male 1 David Smith (Sth Maroubra)

60+ Male 2 John Rooney (Sth Maroubra)

60+ Male 3 Gerry Karras (Coogee)

60+ Female 1 Patricia Ford (Bronte)

70+ Male 1 Max Murphy (Sth Maroubra)

140 Male Beach Relay 1  Nth Bondi 

140 Male Beach Relay 2 Bondi 

170 Female Beach 
Relay

1 Coogee A 

170 Female Beach 
Relay

2 Sth Maroubra 

170 Female Beach 
Relay

3 Bronte 

170 Male Beach Relay 1 Coogee 

170 Male Beach Relay 2 Cronulla 

170 Male Beach Relay 3  Nth Bondi 

200 Female Beach 
Relay

1 Bronte 

200 Female Beach 
Relay

2 Coogee 

200 Male Beach Relay 1 Coogee 

200 Male Beach Relay 2 Sth Maroubra 

Flags  

30-39 Male 1 Dean Scarff ( Nth Bondi)

30-39 Male 2 Ross Langbein ( Nth Bondi)

30-39 Male 3 James Carrigan (Bondi)

40-44 Male 1 Nathan McKay ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male 2 Tim Tardent (Cronulla)

40-44 Male 3 Dave Haggett (Maroubra)

50-50 Male 1 Phil Sarjeant (Tamarama)

50-50 Male 2 Craig Betts (Bronte)

50-50 Male 3 Adam Pantle ( Nth Bondi)

60+ Male 1 David Smith (Sth Maroubra)

60+ Male 2 Warrick Cavanagh ( Nth Cronulla)

60+ Male 3 John Rooney (Sth Maroubra)

30-39 Female 1 Renee Gibbs (Coogee)

40-44 Female 1 Kirsty Smith (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Female 1 Margaret Simpson-Lee 
(Tamarama)

45-49 Female 2 Helen Deas (Coogee)

45-49 Female 3 Ashleigh Brieaden (Sth Maroubra)

50+ Female 1 Wendy Pepper (Clovelly)

50+ Female 2 Jen Trinca (Coogee)

50+ Female 3 Alison Roberts (Coogee)

60+ Female 1 Patricia Ford (Bronte)

WATER  

Board  

30-39 Male Board 1 Chris Wright (Bondi)

30-39 Male Board 2 Simon Nothling (Bondi)

30-39 Male Board 3 Blair Chapman (Coogee)

30-39 Female Board 1 Shannon Jenkin (Coogee)

30-39 Female Board 2 Virginia Pope (Bondi)

30-39 Female Board 3 Fiona Nay (Bondi)

40-44 Male Board 1 Anthony Carroll (Bondi)

40-44 Male Board 2 Andre Dalton ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Board 3 Jason Taylor (Bondi)

40-44 Female Board 1 Louise Santos (Bondi)

40-44 Female Board 2 Elisha Smith (Coogee)

40-44 Female Board 3 Robyn Hill (Bondi)

45-49 Male Board 1 Jason Gavin (Bronte)

45-49 Male Board 2 David Finnimore (Bronte)

50-59 Male 1 Ajay Payne (Maroubra)

50-59 Male 2 David Came (Cronulla)

50-59 Male 3 Gary Emmerson (Bondi)

50+ Female Board 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

50+ Female Board 2 Philomema Pettit (Coogee)

50+ Female Board 3 Jo Emery (Clovelly)

60+ Male 1 Greg Clifford ( Nth Bondi)

60+ Male 2 Peter Kirkwood (Maroubra)

60+ Male 3 Warwick Cavanagh ( Nth 
Cronulla)

110 Male 1  Nth Bondi 

110 Male 2 Bondi 

110 Male 3 Sth Maroubra 

110 Female 1 Bondi 

110 Female 2 Bondi 

130 Male 1 Cronulla 

130 Male 2  Nth Bondi 

130 Male 3  Nth Bondi 

130 Female 1 Bondi 

130 Female 2 Coogee 

130 Female 3 Clovelly 

150 Male 1 Maroubra 

150 Male 2  Nth Bondi 

150 Male 3  Nth Bondi 

15 Female 1 Bronte 

Board Rescue  

70+ Female 1 Bondi 

70+ Female 2 Bondi 

70+ Female 3 Bronte 

70+ Male 1 Bondi 

70+ Male 2  Nth Bondi 

70+ Male 3 Bondi 

Surf Race  

30-39 Male Surf Race 1 Simon Nothling (Bondi)

30-39 Male Surf Race 2 Craig Hammond ( Nth Bondi)

30-39 Male Surf Race 3 Alex Nothling (Bondi)

30-39 Female Surf 
Race

1 Shannon Jenkin (Coogee)

30-39 Female Surf 
Race

2 Fiona Nay (Bondi)

30-39 Female Surf 
Race

3 Eloise Starr ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Surf Race 1 Andre Dalton ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Surf Race 2 Matt Hamilton ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Surf Race 3 Andy Graham ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Female Surf 
Race

1 Elisha Smith (Coogee)

40-44 Female Surf 
Race

2 Nicole Logan (Coogee)

40-44 Female Surf 
Race

3 Samantha Wolf (Bondi)

45-49 Female Surf 
Race

1 Dory Miller (Bondi)

45-49 Female Surf 
Race

2 Margaret Simpson-Lee 
(Tamarama)

45-49 Female Surf 
Race

3 Tania Lynch (Coogee)

45-49 Male Surf Race 1 David Lowlett (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Male Surf Race 2 John Clothier ( Nth Bondi)

45-49 Male Surf Race 3 Steve Fraser (Sth Maroubra)

50+ Female Surf Race 1 Christie Kremkels (Bondi)

50+ Female Surf Race 2 Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

50+ Female Surf Race 3 Caroline Mackley (Bronte)

50+ Male Surf Race 1 Michael Renford (Sth Maroubra)

50+ Male Surf Race 2 Brian May ( Nth Bondi)

50+ Male Surf Race 3 Mark Jackson (Bondi)

60+ Female Surf Race 1 Sally Bassett (Bronte)

60+ Female Surf Race 2 Carol Russell (Coogee)

60+ Male Surf Race 1 Robert Chapman (Bondi)

60+ Male Surf Race 2 Michael Barnes (Coogee)

110 Surf Male Surf 
Team

1 Bondi A 

110 Surf Male Surf 
Team

2  Nth Bondi B 

110 Surf Male Surf 
Team

3  Nth Bondi A 

110 Female Surf Team 1 Bondi A 

110 Female Surf Team 2 Coogee A 

110 Female Surf Team 3 Bondi B 

130 Male Surf Team 1 Bondi 

130 Male Surf Team 2  Nth Bondi A 

130 Male Surf Team 3 Sth Maroubra 

130 Female Surf 
Teams

1 Bondi 

130 Female Surf 
Teams

2 Bronte 

130 Female Surf 
Teams

3 Clovelly 

150 Female Surf Team 1 Bondi A 

150 Female Surf Team 2 Coogee A 

150 Female Surf Team 3 Bronte 

150 Surf Male Team 1  Nth Bondi A 

150 Surf Male Team 2 Bondi A 

150 Surf Male Team 3 Coogee A 

Tube  

30-39 Female Tube 1 Sharon Jenkin (Coogee)

30-39 Female Tube 2 Penny McKenzie (Coogee)

30-39 Male Tube 1 Brendon (Bondi)

30-39 Male Tube 2 Kiva Galgut ( Nth Bondi)

30-39 Male Tube 3 Blair Chapman (Coogee)

40-44 Female Tube 1 Elisha Smith (Coogee)

40-44 Female Tube 2 Nicola Logan (Coogee)

40-44 Female Tube 3 Robyn Hill (Bondi)

40-44 Male Tube 1 Talbot Henry ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male Tube 2 Andre Dalton ( Nth Bondi)

45-49 Female Tube 1 Dori Miller (Bondi)

45-49 Female Tube 2 Tanya Lynch (Coogee)

45-49 Male Tube 1 David Dubois (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Male Tube 2 Mathew Fogarty (Coogee)

50+ Female Tube 1 Christie Kremkels (Bondi)

50+ Female Tube 2 Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

50+ Female Tube 3 Carolyn Martin (Coogee)

50+ Male Tube 1 Todd Mison (Coogee)

50+ Male Tube 2 Steve Callaghan (Coogee)

50+ Male Tube 3 Brian May ( Nth Bondi)

60+ Male Tube 1 Robert Chapman (Bondi)

60+ Male Tube 2 Michael Barnes (Coogee)

Ironperson  

30-39 Ironman 1 Ryan Jenkin (Bondi)

40-44 Ironman 1 Andre Dalton ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Ironman 2 Matt Hamilton ( Nth Bondi)

40-49 Ironwoman 1 Louise Santos (Bondi)

40-49 Ironwoman 2 Robyn Hill (Bondi)

45-49 Ironman 1 Roger Couter (Maroubra)

45-49 Ironman 2 David Lowlett (Sth Maroubra)

45-49 Ironman 3 John Clothier ( Nth Bondi)

50+ Ironman 1 Aadam Payne (Maroubra)

50+ Ironman 2 Robert Chapman (Bondi)

50+ Ironman 3 Andrew Christopher ( Nth Bondi)

Double Ski  

70+ Female 1 Bondi 

70+ Female 2 Bondi 

70+ Male 1 Bondi 

70+ Male 2 Bondi 

70+ Male 3 Bondi 

Ski  

30-39 Female 1 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi)

30-39 Female 2 Lia Trebilcock (Bondi)

30-39 Female 3 Peta Estens ( Nth Bondi)

30-39 Male 1 Matt Jenkins ( Nth Bondi)

30-39 Male 2 David Reid (Sth Maroubra)

30-39 Male 3 Tom Lanyon ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Female 1 Robyn Hill (Bondi)

40-44 Female 2 Justine O’Connell ( Nth Bondi)

40-44 Male 1 Peter Meyer (Bondi)

40-44 Male 2 Greg Byrnes (Bondi)

40-44 Male 3 Jake Clifton ( Nth Bondi)

45-49 Male 1 Calvin Brodie (Bondi)

45-49 Male 2 Robert Harvey (Bondi)

45-49 Male 3 Will Hardman (Bondi)

45-49 Female 1 Louise Santos (Bondi)

50-59 Male 1 Dommy Domokos ( Nth Bondi)

50-59 Male 2 Gary Emmerton (Bondi)

50-59 Male 3 Ajay Payne (Maroubra)

50+ Female Ski 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi)

Over 60 Male 1 Greg Clifford ( Nth Bondi)

Over 60 Male 2 Robert Chapman (Bondi)

Over 60 Male 3 Tom Jones (Bronte)

110 Male Ski Relay 1 Bondi 

110 Male Ski Relay 2 Sth Maroubra 

110 Male Ski Relay 3  Nth Bondi 

110 Female Ski Relay 1 Bondi 

110 Female Ski Relay 2 Bondi 

130 Male Ski Relay 1 Bondi 

130 Male Ski Relay 2 Cronulla 

130 Male Ski Relay 3 Bondi 

150 Male Ski Relay 1  Nth Bondi 

150 Male Ski Relay 2 Maroubra 

150 Male Ski Relay 3  Nth Bondi 

Taplin Relay  

110 Male 1 Bondi 

110 Male 2  Nth Bondi 

110 Male 3  Nth Bondi 

110 Female 1 Bondi 

110 Female 2 Bondi 

130 Male 1 Bondi 

130 Male 2 Sth Maroubra 

130 Male 3  Nth Bondi 

130 Female 1 Coogee 

130 Female 2 Bondi 

130 Female 3  Nth Bondi 

150 Male 1 Bondi 

150 Male 2  Nth Bondi 

150 Male 3 Maroubra 
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NSW AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS

2018 NSW AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS - OVERALL RANK AND POINTS

Place Club Points

1 Elouera 179 Points

4 Cronulla 165 Points

UNDER 9

U9 Female Surf Team 1 Elouera A

U9 Female Surf Race 2 Emily Nguyen (Elouera)

U9 Female Board Race 3 Jade Seidel (Cronulla)

U9 Female Board Relay 1 Elouera A

U9 Female Beach Sprint 1 Sabina De Battista (Cronulla)

2 Matilda Fanning (Elouera)

3 Evie Bowie (Coogee)

U9 Female Beach Relay 1 Cronulla A

2 Elouera A

U9 Female Beach Flags 1 Talea Miller (Cronulla)

2 Zahli Blattman (Cronulla)

U9 Male Surf Race 1 Beau Griggs (Cronulla)

U9 Male Surf Team 1 Cronulla A

2 Bronte A

U9 Male Board Relay 3 Cronulla A

U9 Male Board Race 1 Jack Wilkinson (Nth Bondi)

2 Beau Griggs (Cronulla)

U9 Male Beach Sprint 1 Christopher Kondilios (Sth Maroubra)

2 Payton Tarau (Sth Maroubra)

3 Taoko Samson (Sth Maorubra)

U9 Male Beach Relay 1 Sth Maroubra A

2 Nth Bondi A

3 Elouera A

U9 Male Beach Flags 3 Syd Israel (Sth Maroubra)

U9 Mixed Beach Relay 1 Cronulla A

3 Elouera A

UNDER 10

U10 Female Surf Team 1 Elouera A

U10 Female Beach Sprint 3 Eden Taciak (Cronulla)

U10 Female Beach Relay 1 Cronulla A

3 Coogee A

U10 Female Beach Flags 1 Eden Taciak (Cronulla)

2 Matilda Wilmer (Bondi)

U10 Male Surf Race 3 Dane Sutton (Wanda)

U10 Male Surf Team 2 Wanda A

U10 Male Board Race 3 Dane Sutton (Wanda)

U10 Board Relay 1 Wanda

U10 Male Beach Relay 1 Cronulla A

3 Coogee A

U10 Male Beach Flags 2 Luke Jenkins (Nth Cronulla)

3 Daniel Green (Cronulla)

U10 Mixed Beach Relay 2 Nth Cronulla A

3 Coogee A

U10/U11 2 Person R&R 3 Wanda A

UNDER 11

U11 Female Surf Team 2 Cronulla A

3 Wanda A

U11 Female Beach Sprint 1 Keira Vincent (Wanda)

U11 Female Beach Flags 1 Keira Vincent (Wanda)

U11 Female Beach Relay 2 Coogee A

U11 Female Board Rescue 2 Nth Bondi A

3 Cronulla A

U11 Female Board Relay 1 Cronulla A

U11 Female 1 km Beach Run 3 Elyssa Redrup (Cronulla)

U11 Male Surf Race 2 Jaiden Marshall (Sth Maroubra)

3 Frederick Mravec (Sth Maroubra)

U11 Male Surf Team 1 Sth Maroubra Blue

U11 Male Beach Sprint 2 Addison Ramirez (Cronulla)

U11 Male Beach Relay 1 Nth Cronulla A

3 Coogee A

U11 Male Board Race 2 Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)

3 Kai Thatcher (Wanda)

U11 Male Beach Flags 2 Oliver Randazzo (Elouera)

U11 Mixed Cameron Relay 2 Wanda A

3 Sth Maroubra Blue

U11 Male 1km Beach Run 1 Jacob Fong (Wanda)

3 Jaesiah Low (Elouera)

U11 Male Ironman 2 Fred Carmody (Nth Bondi)

U11 Mixed Beach Relay 1 Cronulla A

3 Coogee B

UNDER 12

U12 Female Surf Race 3 Bella Summers (Elouera)

U12 Female Surf Team 2 Elouera A

U12 Female Board Relay 3 Wanda A

U12 Female Beach Sprint 1 Eden Levit (Coogee)

U12 Female Beach Relay 1 Coogee A

3 Nth Bondi A

U12 Female Beach Flags 2 Yasmeen Janschek (Coogee)

U12 Female 1 Klm Beach Run 1 Hanah Dalgleish (Cronulla)

U12 Male Surf Race 1 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

U12 Male Beach Sprint 1 Finn Wicks (Nth Bondi)

U12 Male Beach Relay 1 Nth Bondi A

U12 Male Beach Flags 3 Jeremy Hall (Elouera)

U12 Male Ironperson 2 Fletcher Warn (Wanda)

U12 Male 1 klm Beach Run 1 Dane Mitchell (Wanda)

2 Luca Beardmore (Clovelly)

U12 Mixed Cameron Relay 3 Wanda A

U12 Mixed Beach Relay 1 Nth Bondi A

2 Cronulla A

3 Coogee A

U12/U13 2 person R&R 1 Wanda B

2 Coogee C

UNDER 13

U13 Female Surf Team 1 Elouera A

2 Wanda A

U13 Female Board Race 2 Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

U13 Female Board Rescue 1 Nth Bondi

U13 Female 1 km Beach Run 1 Gabriella Mramor (Elouera)

2 Grace Elliott (Elouera)

3 Lucy Alexander (Elouera) 

U13 Female Ironperson 2 Saskia Roberts (Nth Bondi)

U13 Female Board Relay 1 Nth Bondi A

3 Wanda A

U13 Male Surf Team 2 Sth Maroubra A

U13 Male Beach Relay 2 Coogee A

3 Nth Cronulla A

U13 Male Beach Flags 1 Ethan Smith (Coogee)

U13 Male 1 km Beach Run 3 Ethan Smith (Coogee)

U13 Mixed Cameron Relay 3 Wanda A

U13 Mixed Beach Relay 2 Coogee A

3 Maroubra A

UNDER 14

U14 Female Surf Race 3 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

U14 Female Surf Team 2 Nth Bondi A

3 Bronte A

U14 Female Board Rescue 2 Nth Bondi A

3 Wanda A

U14 Female Beach Sprint 2 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

U14 Female Beach Relay 1 Coogee A

3 Wanda A

U14 Female Board Relay 2 Nth Bondi A

U14 Female Beach Flags 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

2 Brianna Smith (Elouera)

U14 Female 2klm Beach Run 3 Sophie Ferenczi (Bronte)

U14 Female Ironperson 2 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

3 Bernadette Hughes (Nth Bondi)

U14 Male Beach Sprint 1 Max Geronimo (Elouera)

2 Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)

U14 Male Beach Flags 1 Peter Thoroughgood (Elouera)

2 Sasha Popovic (Cronulla)

U14 Male Beach Relay 1 Elouera A

2 Coogee A

3 Bronte A

U14 Male Surf Race 3 Henri Carrera (Wanda)

U14 Male Board Rescue 3 Wanda A

U14 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Bailey Habler (Coogee)

2 Tom Gray (Coogee)

3 Benjamin Pritchard (Elouera)

U14 Mixed Cameron Relay 2 Wanda A

U14 Mixed Beach Relay 1 Elouera A

2 Coogee A

3 Elouera B

ALL AGE

All Age Beach Relay 1 Cronulla A

2 Sth Maroubra A

3 Coogee A
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NSW OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

Open Male Champion Lifesaver 3 Christopher Cooper (Bondi SLBLSC)

U19 Male Champion Lifesaver 3 James Rice (Bronte SLSC)

U17 Male Champion Lifesaver 1 William Davison (Coogee SLSC)

U17 Male Surf Race 2 Harry Came (Cronulla SLSC)

Open Male 2.5km Ocean Swim 1 Cromac Guthrie (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Ned Wieland (North Bondi SLSC)

U15 Male Surf Race 1 Drew McJannett (South Maroubra SLSC)

2 Riley Dixon (Wanda SLSC)

Over 24 Restricted Male Surf Race 2 Mitchell Fagerstrom (Wanda SLSC)

3 Hayden Allum (Wanda SLSC)

Open Male Surf Team 3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Under 19 Male Surf Team 2 Team A (North Cronulla SLSC)

3 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

Under 17 Male Surf Team 2 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Team A (Norh Bondi SLSC)

Under 15 Male Surf Team 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Open Male 5 Person R&R 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

3 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

U19 Male Ironman 3 Christopher King (Elouera SLSC)

U17 Male Iron Man 3 Hamish Donkin (Noth Bondi SLSC)

U17 Male Board Rescue 2 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

U15 Male Board Rscue 3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue 2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue 1 Team A (Elouera SLSC)

2 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) 1 Team A (North Cronulla SLSC)

3 Team A (Elouera SLSC)

U17 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) 2 Team A (North Bndi SLSC)

3 Team A (North Cronulla SLSC)

U15 Male Cameron Relay 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Male Reserve Grade Boat 3 Wilko (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Male Surf Boat 2 Young Guns (Noth Cronulla SLSC)

Open Male Single Ski 3 Nathan Neale (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Male Single Ski 2 Connor Levings (Elouera SLSC)

U17 Male Single Ski 1 Noah Havard (Noth Bondi SLSC)

3 Luca Ekins (North Bondi SLSC)

Open Male 2km Beach Run 1 Ali Najem (Wanda SLSC)

2 Nathan Breen (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Jordan Andersen (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Jonathon Schacht (Noth Bondi SLSC)

2 Jake Evans (Elouers SLSC

U17 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Charlie Verco (North Bondi SLSC)

U15 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Kai Hammon (Wanda SLSC)

Open Male Single Ski Relay 3 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Single Ski Relay 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

U17 Male Single Ski Relay 2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Double Ski 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Team B (Noth Bondi SLSC)

Open Male Board Race 3 William Budd (North Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Male Board Race 1 Christopher King (Elouera SLSC)

3 Ben Highfield (Norh Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Male Board Race 3 Charlie Verco (North Bondi SLSC)

Open Male Surf Belt Race 3 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Male Surf Belt Race 3 Team F (Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Male Surf Belt Race 1 Team D (Cronulla SLSC)

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

3 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Male Board Relay 2 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

Open Male Beach Sprint 1 Michael Hanna (Elouera SLSC)

3 Michael Kember (Coogee SLSC)

U19 Male Beach Sprint 1 Michael Hanna (Elouera SLSC)

3 Daniel Karagiannis (Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Male Beach Sprint 3 Thomas Maile (Cronulla SLSC)

U15 Male Beach Sprint 2 Asher Wilson (Coogee SLSC)

Open Male Beach Relay 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

2 Team B (Coogee SLSC)

U19 Male Beach Relay 2 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Male Beach Relay 2 Team A (Croogee SLSC)

U15 Male Beach Relay 1 Team A (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Male Beach Flags 2 Michael Hanna (Elouera SLSC)

U15 Female Beach Flags 1 Holly Abbey (Coogee SLSC)

2 Lucy Flanagan (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Rachel Tougher (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Female Championship Lifesaver 3 Georgina Ryan (Bronte SLSC)

U17 Female Championship Lifesaver 3 Alexandra Davison (Coogee SLSC)

Open Female 2.5km Ocean Swim 1 Isabella Coghlan (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Dori Miller (Bondi SBLSC)

U15 Female Surf Race 3 Lily Finati (North Bondi SLSC)

Over 24 Restricted Female Surf Race 3 Dori Miller (Bondi SBLSC)

U19 Female Surf Team 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

3 Team A (North Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Female Surf Team 3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U15 Female Surf Team 3 Team A (North Bondi SLSC

Open Female 5 Person R&R 3 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

Open Female Iron Woman 2 Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Iron Woman 1 Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC)

U15 Female Iron Woman 3 Lily Finati (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Board Rescue 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U17 Female Board Rescue 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U15 Female Board Rescue 3 Team C (North Bondi SLSC)

Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue 3 Team A (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue 3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U19 Female Taplin Relay 3 person 3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U17 Female Taplin Relay 3 person 3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U15 Female Cameron Relay 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

Open Female Surf Boat 1 Wilko (Elouera SLSC)

Female Reserve Grade Boat 3 Bluey’s (North Cronulla SLSC)

U23 Female Surf Boat 1 Funky’s U23 (North Cronulla SLSC)

2 Juggernauts (North Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Female Surf Boat 1 Bof’s U19 (North Cornulla SLSC)

Open Female Single Ski 3 Elizabeth Wise (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Single Ski 2 Georgia Sinclair (Wanda SLSC)

U17 Female Single Ski 1 Emily Mathers (North Cronulla SLSC)

Open Female 2km Beach Run 2 Bernadette Chisholm (Clovelly SLSC)

U19 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Samantha King (Elouera SLSC)

3 Chloe Rowan (Elouera SLSC)

U17 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Kirsty Beattie (Bondi SLBLSC)

2 Chloe Gentle (Wanda SLSC)

U15 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Tiahna Woodger (Cornulla SLSC)

Open Female Single Ski Relay 3 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Single Ski Relay 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

U19 Female Double Ski 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U19 Female Board Race 1 Lizzie Welborn (North Bondi SLSC)

U17 Female Board Race 3 Emily Eaves (Wanda SLSC)

U15 Female Board Race 2 Xanthe Christopher (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Tiahna Woodger (Cronulla SLSC)

Open Female Board Relay 3 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Board Relay 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U17 Female Board Relay 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U15 Female Board Relay 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

Open Female Surf Belt 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

U19 Female Surf Belt Race 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Open Female Beach Sprint 1 Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Female Beach Sprint 1 Sophie McGovern (Coogee SLSC)

2 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Nicole Banning (Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Female Beach Spring 1 Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla SLSC)

2 Taliah Lummow (Coogee SLSC)

3 Leah Rampoldi (Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Sprint 1 Lucy Flanagan (North Cornulla SLSC)

2 Holly Abbey (Coogee SLSC)

3 Brigitte Salib (Elouera SLSC)

Open Female Beach Relay 1 Team B (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Female Beach Relay 1 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

2 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

3 Team A (North Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Female Beach Relay 1 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

2 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

3 Team B (Cronulla SLSC)

U15 Female Beach Relay 1 Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

2 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

3 Team A (Elouera SLSC)

Open Female Flags 1 Alexandra Rampoldi (North Cronulla SLSC)

2 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Leah Rampoldi (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Female Beach Flags 2 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Tara Stortenbeker (Cronulla SLSC)

Open 6 Person R&R 2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Open Mixed Patrol Competition 2 Bronte Badgers (Bronte SLSC)

U17 Mixed Patrol Competition 1 Bondi SBLSC

Open 5 Person R&R 1 Blue (Wanda SLSC)

U19 5 Person R&R 1 Pink (North Cronulla)

3 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

U17 5 Person R&R 1 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

2 Kickarse (North Cronulla)

U15 5 person R&R 1 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

2 Gold (North Cronulla SLSC)

3 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

Lifesaver Relay 1 Blue (North Cronulla)

Open Mixed Double Ski 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

U14/U15 2 person R&R 1 Blue (North Cronulla SLSC)

U23 Mixed March Past 1 NC Marchers (North Cronulla SLSC)

2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)
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NSW MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

30-34 Male Surf Race 3 Alexander Nothing (Bondi SBLSC)

35-39 Male Surf Race 1 Paul Buttel (Wanda SLSC)

40-44 Male Surf Race 2 Andre Dalton (Noth Bondi SLSC)

45-49 Male Surf Race 2 Michael Kay (Wanda SLSC)

50-54 Male Surf Race 2 Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC)

55-59 Male Surf Race 1 Michael Renford (South Maroubra SLSC)

60-64 Male Surf Race 2 Robert Chapman (Bondi SBLSC)

70yrs Over Male Surf Race 3 Cyril Baldock (Bondi SBLSC)

110yrs min Male Surf Team 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

3 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

130yrs min Male Surf Team 2 Team A (South Marubra SLSC)

3 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

150yrs min Male Surf Team 2 Team A (Noth Bondi SLSC)

3 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

170 & over Male Surf Team 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

39-34 Male Rescue Tube Race 1 Daniel Neilson (Cronulla SLSC)

35-39 Male Rescue Tube Race 1 Dean Gladstone (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Male Rescue Tube Race 3 Simon Storry (North Bondi SLSC)

50-54 Male Rescue Tube Race 3 Darrin Jones (Bondi SBLSC)

55-59 Male Recue Tube Race 1 Michael Renford (South Maroubra SLSC)

60-64 Male Recue Tube Race 1 Michael Barnes (Coogee SLSC)

3 Stephen De Lorenzo (Maroubra SLSC)

30-34 Male Iron Man 2 Matthew Jenkins (North Bondi SLSC)

35-39 Male Iron Man 3 Paul Buttel (Wanda SLSC)

40-44 Male Iron Man 1 Andre Dalton (North Bondi SLSC)

45-49 Male Iron Man 1 Shane Whittaker (North Cronulla SLSC)

3 John Clothier (North Bondi SLSC)

50-54 Male Iron Man 2 Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC)

60-64 Male Iron Man 1 Robert Champman (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Greg Clifford (North Bondi SLSC)

70yrs Over Iron Man 2 Malcolm Boon (Elouera SLSC)

110 yrs min Male Taplin Relay 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

130 yrs min Male Taplin Relay 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

150 yrs min Male Taplin Relay 2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

39-34 Male Board Rescue 3 Team B (North Bondi SLSC)

35-39 Male Board Rescue 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

2 Bondi B (Bondi SLSC)

40-44 Male Board Rescue 3 Team A (South Maroubra SLSC)

60-64 Male Board Rscue 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

149 yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 Elouera Greatmen (Elouera SLSC)

160 yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 Purds 160s (North Cronulla SLSC)

2 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

200 yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 Vets (North Cronulla SLSC)

30-34 Male Single Ski 3 Matthew Jenkins (North Bondi SLSC)

40-44 Male Single Ski 2 Blake Francis (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Male Single Ski 1 Jim Walker (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Calvin Brodie (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Robert Harvey (Bondi SBLSC)

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

50-54 Male Single Ski 1 Dean Parry (Elouera SLSC)

3 Scott Thomson (North Bondi SLSC)

55-59 Male Single Ski 1 Mark Hopkins (Cronulla SLSC)

60-64 Male Single Ski 1 Greg Clifford (North Bondi SLSC)

70 yrs over Male Single Ski 1 John Cahill (North Bondi SLSC)

110 yrs min Male Single Ski Relay 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

3 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

150 yrs min Male Single Ski Relay 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

170 yrs min Male Ski Relay 2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

30-34 Male Double Ski 2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

35-39 Male Double Ski 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

3 Team B (Bondi SBLSC)

40-44 Male Double Ski 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Male Double Ski 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

50-54 Male Double Ski 2 Team A (Elouera SLSC)

30-34 Male Board Race 3 Daniel Neilson (Cronulla SLSC)

35-39 Male Board Race 2 Ryan Jenkin (Bondi SBLSC)

40-44 Male Board Race 1 Andrew Dalton (North Bondi SLSC)

45-49 Male Board Race 3 Shane Whittaker (Cronulla SLSC)

50-54 Male Board Race 2 Adam Payne (Maroubra SLSC)

60-64 Male Board Race 3 Greg Clifford (North Bondi SLSC)

110 yrs min Male Board Relay 1 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

3 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

150 yrs min Male Board Relay 2 Team A (North Bndi SLSC)

3 Team A (Wanda SLSC)

30-34 Male Beach Sprint 3 Kive Galgut (North Bondi SLSC)

35-39 Male Beach Sprint 1 Ross Langbein (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Iain Macfarlane (Bondi SBLSC)

40-44 Male Beach Sprint 3 Wayne Penn (Coogee SLSC)

45-49 Male Beach Sprint 2 Jayson Lincoln (Maorubra SLSC)

3 John Minto (North Bondi SLSC

60-64 Male Beach Sprint 2 David Smith (Sth Maroubra SLSC)

70 yrs over Male Beach Sprint 1 Maxwell Murphy (South Maorubra SLSC)

140 yrs min Male Beach Relay 1 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Team A (Bndi SBLSC)

3 Team B (Bondi SBLSC)

170 yrs min Male Beach Relay 2 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

230 yrs min Male Beach Relay 1 Team A (South Maroubra SLSC)

30-34 Male Beach Flags 1 Dean Scarff (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Thomas Lanyon (North Bondi SLSC)

35-39 Male Beach Flags 1 Ross Langbein (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Iain Macfarlane (Bondi SBLSC_

45-49 Male Beach Flags 1 John Minto (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Bradley Grant (North Bondi SLSC)

60-64 Male Beach Flags 2 David Smith (Sth Maorubra SLSC)

70 yrs over Male Beach Flags 1 Warwick Cavanagh (North Cronulla SLSC)

2 Maxwell Murphy (Sth Maorubra SLSC)

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

30-34 Male 2km Beach Run 2 Kiva Galgut (North Bondi SLSC)

45-49 Male 2km Beach Run 2 John Clothier (North Bondi SLSC)

50-54 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Michael Scroop (Coogee SLSC)

3 Craig Walker (Clovelly SLSC)

55-59 Male 2km Beach Run 3 David Brukman (Cronulla SLSC)

65-69 Male 1km Beach Run 3 Alun Watkins (North Bondi SLSC)

70 yrs over Male 1km Beach Run 1 Keiran Speed (Bondi SBLSC)

40 year over Male Champion Lifesaver 2 Mark Fabik (Bondi SBLSC)

30-34 Female Surf Race 1 Eloise Starr (North Bondi SLSC)

2 Nine Tetzlaff (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Emily Gillies (Bondi SBLSC)

35-39 Female Surf Race 1 Fiona Nay (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi SBLSC)

40-44 Female Surf Race 1 Elisha Smith (Coogee SLSC)

2 Robyn Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Female Surf Race 1 Dori Miller (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Tanya Lynch (Coogee SLSC)

50-54 Female Surf Race 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Christie Krenkels (Bondi SBLSC)

55-59 Female Surf Race 1 Jane Cichero (Noth Bondi SLSC)

70 yrs over Female Surf Race 2 Jan McCloskey (Bondi SBLSC)

110 yrs min Female Surf Team 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Team B (Bondi SBLSC)

130 yrs min Female Surf Team 1 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

150 yrs min Female Surf Team 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

30-34 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Eloise Starr (North Bndi SLSC)

2 Emily Gillies (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Nina Tetzlaff (Cronulla SLSC)

35-39 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Penny Mackenzie (Coogee SLSC)

2 Fiona Nay (Bondi SBLSC)

40-44 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Robyn Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Elisha Smith (Coogee SLSC)

45-49 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Dori Miller (Bondi SBLSC)

50-54 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Christie Krenkels (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Laura Thurtell (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Caroline Mackley (Bronte SLSC)

55-59 Female Rescue Tube Race 2 Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC)

30-34 Female Iron Woman 1 Leah Trebilcock (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Emily Gillies (Bondi SBLSC)

35-39 Female Iron Woman 3 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi SBLSC

40-44 Female Iron Woman 2 Robyn Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Female Iron Woman 2 Loise Santos (Bondi SBLSC)

50-54 Female Iron Woman 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi SBLSC)

110 yrs min Female Taplin Relay 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Team A (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Team B (Bondi SBLSC)

150 yrs min Female Taplin Relay 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

30-34 Female Board Rescue 1 Team A (Noth Bondi SLSC)

2 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

35-39 Female Board Rescue 2 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

40-44 Female Board Rescue 1 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

45-49 Female Board Rescue 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

50-54 Female Board Rescue 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

120 yrs min Female Surf Boat 1 Bondi 1100 (Bondi SBLSC)

140 yrs min Female Surf Boat 1 Joel’s Strollers (North Cronulla SLSC)

2 Team A (Coogee SLSC

160 yrs mn Female Surf Boat 1 FOMs (North Cronulla SLSC)

30-34 Female Single Ski 1 Emily Gillies (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Leah Trebilcock (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Susan Fox (Wanda SLSC)

35-39 Female Single Ski 1 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Female Single Ski 3 Louise Santos (Bondi SBLSC)

110 yrs min Female Ski Relay 1 Team B (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Female Double Ski 2 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

30-34 Female Board Race 1 Emily Gillies (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Eloise Starr (North Bondi SLSC)

3 Nina Teslaff (Cronulla SLSC)

35-39 Female Board Race 1 Fiona Nay (Bondi SBLSC)

40-44 Female Board Race 1 Elisha Smith (Coogee SLSC)

3 Robyn Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

45-48 Female Board Race 3 Louise Santos (Bondi SBLSC)

55-59 Female Board Race 1 Philomena Pettit (Coogee SLSC)

2 Jo Emery (Coogee SLSC)

110 yrs min Female Board Relay 1 Team A (Bodi SBLSC)

130 yrs min Female Board Relay 1 Team A (Bondi SBLSC)

150 yrs min Female Board Relay 1 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

30-34 Female Beach Sprint 1 Nicole Jones (Cronulla SLSC)

3 Nina Tetzlaff (Cronulla SLSC)

40-44 Female Beach Sprint 3 Kristy Smith (South Maroubra SLSC)

45-49 Female Beach Sprint 2 Sharon Deans (Coogee SLSC)

55-59 Female Beach Sprint 2 Jo Emery (Coogee SLSC)

70 yrs over Female Beach Sprint 2 Jan McCloskey (Bondi SBLSC)

170 yrs min Female Beach Relay 1 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

3 Team A (South Maroubra SLSC)

200 yrs min Female Beach Relay 2 Team A (Coogee SLSC)

30-34 Female Beach Flags 1 Nicole Jones (Cronulla SLSC)

40-44 Female Beach Flags 2 Kristy Smith (Sth Maroubra SLSC)

45-49 Female Beach Flags 3 Helen Deas (Coogee SLSC)

65-69 Female Beach Flags 3 Gladys Honer (North Cronulla SLSC)

70 yrs over Female Beach Flags 3 Jan McCloskey (Bondi SBLSC)

30-34 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Eloise Starr (North Bondi SLSC)

35-39 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Bernadette Chisholm (Clovelly SLSC)

45-49 Female 2km Beach Run 1 Rebecca Waugh (Coogee SLSC)

50-54 Female 2km Beach Run 3 Caroline Mackley (Bronte SLSC)

70 yrs over Female 1km Beach Run 2 Jan McCloskey (Bondi SBLSC)

39-39 Female Champion Lifesaver 2 Kristy McIntyre (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Emma Larsen (Cronulla SLSC)
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AUSTRALIAN YOUTH SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

U14 Male Beach Flags 1 Sasha Popovic (Cronulla)

U14 Male Beach Sprint 2 Max Geronimo (Elouera)

U14 Female Beach Flags 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

U14 Female Beach Flags 2 Sofia Randazzo (Elouera)

U14 Female Beach Flags 3 Brianna Smith (Elouera)

U14 Female Surf Race 2 Lily Finati (Nth Bondi)

U14 Female Beach Sprint 3 Ruby Thomasyu (Coogee)

U14 Female Beach Sprint 1 Lucy Flanagan (Nth Cronulla)

U14 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Sophie Ferenczi (Bronte)

U15 Male Beach Flags 2 Asher Wilson (Coogee)

U15 Male Beach Sprint 3 Asher Wilson (Coogee)

U15 Male Beach Relay 3 Elouera Team A

U15 Male Surf Race 3 Riley Dixon (Wanda)

U15 Male Board Rescue 3 Maroubra Team A

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

U15 Male Surf Teams 3 Wanda Team A

U15 Male Ironman 2 Riley Dixon (Wanda)

U15 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Kai Hammond (Wanda)

U15 Female Beach Flags 1 Holly Abbey (Coogee)

U15 Female Beach Flags 2 Jacinta Davidson-Bunch (Cronulla)

U15 Female Beach Relay 2 Coogee Team A

U15 Female Beach Relay 3 Cronulla Team A

U15 Female Board Rescue 1 North Bondi Team A

U15 Female Cameron Relay 1 North Bondi Team A

U15 Female Board Relay 3 North Bondi Team A

U15 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Tiahna Woodger (Nth Cronulla)

U15 Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Coogee Team A

U15 Mixed 5 Person R&R 3 North Cronulla Blue
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AUSTRALIAN OPENS SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

Open Male Malibu Long Board 2 Anthony Carroll (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

Open Male 5 Person R&R 1 Coogee Team A (Coogee SLSC (NSW))

Open Male 5 Person R&R 2 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

Open Male Surf Boat 2 Nth Cronulla PurdsA&#039s (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

Open Male Surf Board Rescue 1 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

Open Male 2km Beach Run 1 Ali Najem (Wanda SLSC Inc)

Open Male 2km Beach Run 2 Jordan Andersen (Elouera SLSC)

U23 March Past 1 Nth Bondi Team Barney (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U23 March Past 3 Nth Cronulla NC Marchers (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

Reserve Male Surf Boat 1 Elouera Wilko (Elouera SLSC)

Reserve Male Surf Boat 2 Nth Bondi Knock Abouts (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Beach Sprint 2 Michael Hanna (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Male Beach Sprint 3 Jamee Smith (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U19 Male Beach Relay 2 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U19 Male Beach Flags 3 Michael Hanna (Elouera SLSC)

 U19 Male Surf Belt 2 Cronulla Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

 U19 Male Surf Belt 3 Cronulla Team A (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Male Surf Board Rescue 1 Elouera Team A (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Male Surf Board 3 Christopher King (Elouera SLSC)

U19 Male Surf Board Relay 3 Nth Cronulla Team A (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Male 2km Ocean Swim 3 Cormac Guthrie (Bondi Surf Bathers LSC)

U19 Male Double Ski 1 Nth Bondi Team A (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Single Surf Ski 1 Jackson Collins (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Single Surf Ski 3 Zach Havard (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Single Surf Ski Relay 1 Nth Bndi Team A (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue 2 Nth Cronulla Team A (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U19 5 Person RnR 2 Nth Cronulla Pink (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U19 5 Person RnR 3 Coogee Team A (Coogee SLSC (NSW))

U19 Male 2km Beach Run 3 Lachlan Crawford (Wanda SLSC Inc)

 U19 Male Surf Board Riding 2 Tyler Nott (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U19 Male Surf Boat 2 Nth Cronulla Young Guns (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Male Surf Race 3 Harry Came (Cronulla SLSC)

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

U17 Male Single Ski 1 Noah Havard (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U17 Male Single Surf Ski Relay 1 Nth Bondi Team A (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U17 5 Person R&R 1 Coogee Team A (Coogee SLSC (NSW))

U17 Male 2km Ocean Swim 2 Harry Came (Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Male 2km Beach Run 1 Charlie Verco (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U17 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) 1 Nth Bondi Team A (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U17 Male Taplin Relay (3 person) 3 Nth Cronulla Team A (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

Open Curlewis 6 Person R&R 1 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Open Age Mixed 5 Person R&R 2 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC)

Open Female 5 Person R&R 3 Nth Cronulla Gold (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

Open Female Double Ski 3 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

Open Ironwoman 3 Lizzie Wellborn (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U23 Female Surf Boat 1 Nth Cronulla Juggernauts (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Female Surf Team 2 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U19 Female Surf Board Rescue 2 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U19 Female Surf Board Relay 3 Nth Bondi Team A (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Taplin Relay (3 person) 1 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U19 Ironwoman 1 Lizzie Wellborn (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Surf Board 1 Lizzie Wellborn (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U19 Female Surf Board Riding 2 Hailey Lane (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Female Beach Sprint 1 Sophie McGovern (Coogee SLSC (NSW))

U19 Female Beach Sprint 3 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC)

U19 Female Beach Flags 2 Ngaire Hadfield (Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Female Beach Flags 1 Alexandra Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Female Beach Flags 2 Leah Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Female Beach Sprint 1 Chloe Mannix-Power (Cronulla SLSC)

U17 Female Surf Race 2 Kaimana Fittock (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U17 Female 2km Beach Run 3 Zoe Wellborn (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U17 Female Surf Team 2 Nth Bondi Team A (Nth Bondi SLSC)

U17 Female Surf Board Rescue 3 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U17 Female Taplin Relay (3 person) 3 Wanda Team A (Wanda SLSC Inc)

U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim 3 Kaimana Fittock (Wanda SLSC Inc)

AUSTRALIAN MASTERS SURF LIFE 
SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

200 yrs min Male Surf Boat 1 North Cronulla “Vets”

30-34 Male Beach Flags 1 Dean Scarff (North Bondi)

35-39 Male Surf Race 1 Nathan Smith (Wanda)

2 Simon Nothling (Bondi SBLSC)

35-39 Male Board Race 3 Simon Nothling (Bondi SBLSC)

40-49 Male Board Race 2 Anthony Carrol (Bondi SBLSC)

65-69 Male Board Race 3 Peter Kirkwood (Maroubra)

35-39 Male Board Rescue 1 Wanda Team A

2 “Bondi SBLSC Team A”

45-49 Male Board Rescue 3 “North Bondi SBLSC Team A”

45-49 Male Double Ski 2 North Bondi Team C

55-59 Male Double Ski 2 “North Bondi ( Team C)”

35-39 Male Rescue Tube Race 1 Simon Nothling (Bondi SBLSC)

55-59 Male Rescue Tube Race 2 Christher Gately (Coogee)

30-39 Male 2km Ocean Swim 1 Simon Nothling (Bondi SBLSC)

40-49 Male 2km Ocean Swim 2 Matthew Hamilton (North Bondi)

60-69 yrs & Over Male 2km Ocean Swim 2 Robert Chapman (Bondi SBLSC)

70 yrs & over Male 2km Ocean Swim 2 Cyril Baldock (Bondi SBLSC)

60-60 Male Malibu Long Board Riding 2 Paul Larson (Cronulla)

35-39 Male Iron Man 2 Paul Buttel (Wanda)

40-44 Male Iron Man 1 Andre Dalton (North Bondi)

50-54 Male Iron Man 3 Scott Thomson (North Bondi)

70 yrs & Over Male Iron Man 2 Allan Metti (Cronulla)

35-39 Female Beach Sprint 3 Renee Gibbs (Coogee)

40-44 Female Surf Race 1 Elisha Smith (Coogee)

2 Robyn Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Nicola Logan (Coogee)

45-49 Female Surf Race 1 Dori Miller

50-54 Female Surf Race 1 Laura Thurtell

55-59 Female Surf Race 3 Jane Cichero

2 Christie Krenkels

70 yrs & over Female Surf Race 3 Lea Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

35-39 Female Rescue Tube Race 2 Penny Mackenzie (Coogee)

40-44 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Robyn Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Elisha Smith (Coogee)

3 Nicola Logan (Coogee)

45-49 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Dori Miller (Bondi SBLSC)

50-54 Female Rescue Tube Race 1 Laura Thurtell (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Christie Krenkells (Bondi SBLSC)

70 yrs & over Female Rescue Tube Race 2 Lea Hill (Bondi SBLSC)

30-34 Female Board Rescue 2 “Bondi SBLSC (Team A”)

3 Bondi SBLSC Team B

35-39 Female Board Rescue 2 Bondi SBLSC Team B

40-44 Female Board Rescue 2 Coogee Team A

50-54 Female Board Rescue 1 “Bondi SBLSC (Team A)”

2 Coogee Team A

60-64 Female Board Rescue 1 “Bondi SBLSC (Team A)”

110 yrs min Female Board Relay 1 “Bondi SBLSC (Team A)”

35-39 Female Iron Woman 2 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Female Iron Woman 3 Louise Santos (Bondi SBLSC)

45-49 Female 2km Beach Run 2 Josephine Davison (Coogee)

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME

30-30 Female 2km Ocean Swim 1 Eloise Starr (North Bondi)

2 Fiona Nay (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Fiona Tschaut (Bondi SBLSC)

40-49 Female 2km Ocean Swim 1 Dori Miller (Bondi SBLSC)

2 Alisha Smith (Coogee)

50-59 Female 2km Ocean Swim 2 Laura Thurtell (Bondi SBLSC)

3 Christie Krenkels (Bondi SBLSC)

70 yrs & over Female 2km Ocean Swim 3 Lea Hill (Bondi SBLSC)
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2017/2018 
IRB RESULTS

2018 Australian IRB Masters Championships
EVENT TYPE PLACE CLUB

Master Male Rescue Tube 1st South Maroubra Orcas

Master Male Rescue Tube 5th Coogee In Duck We Trust

Master Male Teams 3rd Coogee In Duck We Trust

2018 IRB State Championships
OVERALL COMPETITION RESULTS

Club Place

South Maroubra 3rd

North Cronulla 5th

Coogee 14th

Maroubra 14th

EVENT TYPE PLACE CLUB

U23 Mixed Teams 2nd Sth Maroubra (Shake)

U23 Mixed Mass IRB 1st South Maroubra (DAW)

Rookie Mixed Rescue IRB 3rd Coogee (Do You Even Duck)

Rookie Mixed Mass IRB 1st Coogee (Do You Even Duck)

Rookie Mixed Mass IRB 3rd Sth Maroubra (Got Calves)

Open Mixed IRB Relay 3rd Nth Cronulla (Ducks)

Open Male Teams IRB 3rd Sth Maroubra (DM’s)

Open Female Tube IRB 1st Nth Cronulla (Janssen)

Open Female Teams IRB 2nd Nth Cronulla (Boats and Hoes)

Open Female Rescue IRB 2nd Nth Cronulla (Janssen)

Open Female Mass IRB 1st Nth Cronulla (Hughes)

45+ Rescue Mixed 1st Sth Maroubra (Dirty Ds)

45+ Mass Mixed 1st Sth Maroubra (Dirty Ds)

35+ Mixed Tube 2nd Sth Maroubra (Seals)

35+ Mixed Teams 2nd Sth Maroubra (Disco Disco)

OVERALL COMPETITION RESULTS PLACE CLUB

Overall Pointscore - Masters 1 Bondi SLSC

4 Coogee SLSC

6 Cronulla SLSC

Overall Pointscore - Open 4 Elouera SLSC

5 Bondi SBLSC

7 Wanda SLSC

Overall Pointscore - Youth 4 Wanda SLSC

7 Elouera SLSC

Full Results
EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME CLUB

Youth

U15 Men 200 Meter Obstacle Race 1 Riley Dixon Wanda

U14 Women 200 Meter Obstacle Race 1 Lily Finati Nth Bondi

U11 Women 50 Meter Obstacle Race 2 Aleandra Hyasatt Wanda

3 Jayda Zammit-Mayer Wanda

U12/13 Men 200 Meter Obstacle Relay 3 Team A Wanda

U12/13 Women 200 Meter Obstacle Relay 2 Team A Elouera

U11 Mixed 200 Meter Obstacle Relay 2 Team A Wanda

U15 Men 50 Meter Mannikin Carry 1 Riley Dixon Wanda

U11 Women 50 Meter Brick Carry 1 Alexandra Hyasatt Wanda

U12/13 Men 100 Meter Brick Relay 3 Team A Wanda

U12/13 Women 100 Meter Brick Relay 2 Team A Elouera

U15 Men 100 Meter Manikin Tow 2 Riley Dixon Wanda

U15 Men 100 Meter Mannikin Carry 2 Riley Dixon Wanda

U12/13 Women 200 Meter Medley Relay 1 Eteam A Elouera

U11 Mixed 200 Meter Medley Relay 1 Team A Wanda

U15 Men 50 Meter Freestyle 3 Riley Dixon Wanda

U13 Women 50 Meter Freestyle 3 Scarlet Cameron Elouera

U12 Men 50 Meter Freestyle 3 Fletcher Warn Wanda

U11 Women 50 Meter Freestyle 2 Alexandra Hyasatt Wanda

U13 Men 50 Meter Line Throw Relay 2 Team A Wanda

U12 Women 50 Meter Line Throw Relay 2 Team B Elouera

U11 Men 50 Meter Line Throw Relay 3 Team A Elouera

Opens

15 & Over 50 Meter Open Line throw Relay 1 Team A Wanda

3 Team B Elouera

U19 Men Line Throw Relay 1 Team A Elouera

U17 Women Line Throw Relay 3 Team A Elouera

15 & Over Women 200 Meter Obstacle 1 Caterina Brighenti Bondi

U19 Men 200 Meter Obstacle 3 Matt Sperring Elouera

U17 Men 200 Meter Obstacle 3 Harry Came Cronulla

15 & Over Men 200 Meter Obstacle Relay 2 Team A Elouera

U17-19 Men 200 Meter Obstacle Relay 1 Team A Elouera

15 & Over Men 200 Meter Super Lifesaver 3 Blake McCrindle Wanda

EVENT TYPE PLACE NAME CLUB

U19 Men 200 Meter Super Lifesaver 2 Matt Sperring Elouera

U17 Men 200 Meter Super Lifesaver 3 Harry Came Cronulla

15 & Over Men 50 Meter Manikin Carry 2 Blake McCrindle Wanda

15 & Over Women 50 Meter Manikin Carry 2 Caterina Brighenti Bondi

U19 Men 50 Meter Manikin Carry 2 Chris King Elouera

15 & Over Men 100 Meter Manikin Carry Relay 3 Team A Bondi

U17-19 Men 100 Meter Manikin Relay 1 Team A Elouera

U17-19 Women 100 Meter Manikin Relay 3 Team A Elouera

15 & Over Men 100 Meter Manikin Tow 3 Jake McCrindle Wanda

15 & Over Women 100 Meter Manikin Tow 3 Caterina Brighenti Bondi

U19 Men 100 Meter Manikin Tow 3 Matthew Innes Bondi

U17 Men 100 Meter Manikin Tow 3 Harry Came Cronulla

15 & Over Men 100 Meter Man Carry 1 Scott Fisher Elouera

15 & Over 100 Meter Rescue Medley 2 Blake McCrindle Wanda

U19 Men 100 Meter Rescue Medley 2 Kurt Stavrou Wanda

15 & Over 200 Meter Open Rescue Medley Relay 1 Team A Elouera

2 Team A Bondi

U17-19 Men 200 Meter Rescue Medley Relay 1 Team A Elouera

15 & Over 50 Meter Freestyle 2 Scott Fisher Elouera

U19 Men 50 Meter Freestyle 2 Kurt Stavrou Wanda

U17 Men 50 Meter Freestyle 2 Harry Came Cronulla

Masters

30-39 Men 50 Meter Line Throw Relay 2 Team A Bondi

50-50 Men 50 Meter Line Throw Relay 1 Team A Cronulla

30-39 Women 200 Meter Obstacle 1 Penny Mackenzie Coogee

40-49 Men 200 Meter Obstacle 1 Mark Fabik Bondi

40-49 Women 200 Meter Obstacle 1 Dori Miller Bondi

50-59 Men 200 Obstacle 3 Nicholas Nezal Bondi

50-59 Women 200 Meter Obstacle 1 Laura Thurtell Bondi

2 Carolyn Martin Coogee

30-39 Women 50 Meter Manikin Carry 2 Penny Mackenzie Coogee

40-49 50 Meter Manikin Carry 3 Mark Fabik Bondi

40-49 Women 50 Meter Manikin Cary 1 Dori Miller Bondi

2 Samantha Wolf Bondi

50-59 Men 50 Meter Manikin Carry 2 Chris Gately Coogee

50-59 Women 50 Meter Manikin Carry 1 Laura Thurtell Bondi

30-39 Men 100 Meter Manikin Tow 3 Jean-Paul Buhagiar Bondi

30-39 Women 100 Meter Manikin Tow 1 Penny Mackenzie Coogee

40-49 Men 100 Meter Manikin Tow 1 Mark Fabik Bondi

40-49 Womens 100 Meter Manikin Tow 1 Dori Miller Bondi

3 Samantha Wolf Bondi

50-59 Men 100 Meter Manikin Tow 2 Chris Gately Coogee

50-59 Women 100 Meter Mankin Town 1 Laura Thurtell Bondi

30-39 Men 100 Meter Man Carry 3 Jean-Paul Buhagiar Bondi

30-39 Women 100 Meter Man Carry 1 Penny Mackenzie Coogee

40-49 Women 100 Meter Man Carry 1 Dori Miller Bondi

50-59 Men 100 Meter Man Carry 2 Chris Gately Coogee

50-59 Women 100 Meter Man Carry 1 Laura Thurtell Bondi

2 Carolyn Martin Coogee

SLSNSW 2018 STATE  
POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS
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NAME AWARD

Maggi --- (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Peter Agnew (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 2

Paul Alexiou (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Robyn Allan (Elouera) Surf Official Level 2

Heidi Allchin (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Kevin Allen (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Gregory Allum (Cronulla/Wanda) Surf Official Level 3

Patricia Allum (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Roy Anderson (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 2

Robert Angus (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Ben Ashton (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1

Kate Ashton (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Maria Austin (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Justin Bates (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Al Baxter (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1

Anthony Beger (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 1

Jeremy Bendeich (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

George Benhayon (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Jerome Benhayon (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Lynette Bernard (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Lindy Beynon (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Guy Beynon Snr (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Richard Bignold (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 3

Dave Birchall (Garie) Surf Official Level 1

Kelli Blayney (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

John Boes (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 1

David Boggiss (Nth Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Helen Bours (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

NAME AWARD

Maureen Boyd (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Melissa Boyle (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Maria Bradbury (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Michael Brannock (Wanda) Surf Official Level 2

Marc Braun (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1

Monique Braun (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Allan Brcic (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Carl Briscoe (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 2

Donna Brown (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Jeffrey Brown (Wanda) Surf Official Level 2

Graham Bruce (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 3

Martin Bryce (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Adam Buckley (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Geoffrey Budd (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Lynne Burke (Bronte) Surf Official Level 2

Peter Burst (Bondi) Surf Official Level 3

Michael Byrne (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Robert Byrne (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 2

David Cahill (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

John Cahill (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Vicki Caldwell (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Stephen Callaghan (Clovelly/
Coogee)

Surf Sports - Junior Official

Jodee Calo (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Nerida Campbell (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Emma Carmody (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Peter Carney (Elouera) Surf Official Level 2

Cherie Carrera (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

NAME AWARD

George Cassimatis (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Paul Cavanagh (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Seggie CHETTY (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Tracey Christensen (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Angela Christopher (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Narelle Clark (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Elizabeth Clemow (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Michele Cole (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Phil Cole (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Sunia Collins (Clovelly) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Tania Cooper (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Joseph Craven (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Richard Crawford (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Melinda Cullen (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Elizabeth Cummings (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Gary Daly (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 2

Peter Davis (Tamarama) Surf Official Level 3

Michael Day (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

John De Cean (Wanda) Surf Official Level 2

Antonio De Francesco (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Sharon Deans (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Helen Deas (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Adrian Di Blasio (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Monika Di Maio (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Benjamin Dillon (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

Scott Doble (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Siegmar Dobry (Burning Palms/
Coogee)

Surf Official Level 1

SURF SPORTS OFFICIALS

NAME AWARD

Stephen Doran (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Brock Douglas (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

John Douglas (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Nicola Dowling (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Wayne Druery (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

Wayne Druery (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Jemma Dudley-Smith (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Christopher Dunn (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Lisa-Maree Durkin (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Ashley Durrans (Clovelly) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Annette Dydula (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Mark Elizondo (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Anna Elliott (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Glenn Elliott (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Kellie Ellis (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Wendy Ellis (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Elizabeth (Libby) Elvy (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Maree Emery (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Megan Evans (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Shane Ewings (Wanda) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Beat Fawer (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Kelli Field (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Holly Findlay (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Peter Fitzpatrick (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Jason Flanagan (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Terence Flynn (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Julia Foulkes (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Rodney Fox (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 1

Peter Fray (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Michelle Fretten (Elouera/Nth 
Cronulla)

Surf Official Level 1

Leah Fricke (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Brett Furniss (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Michael Gabriel (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Darren Galea (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Leanne Galea (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Sharon Galgut (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Marcelo Garay (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Maria Garay (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Amber Garcia (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Javier Garcia (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Christopher Gately (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

July Gavin (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1

Michael Gencher (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Matt Gentle (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

John Georgas (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Paula George (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

David Germane (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Michelle Glasel (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Dene Glasson (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Kim Glasson (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Ian Goode (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 3

Richard Graham (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

NAME AWARD

Ian Gray (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Tracey Green (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

David Greig (Elouera) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Ron Hammond (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

Elissa Hancock (Era) Surf Official Level 1

Joanne Handforth (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Jonathan Hards (Nth Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Andrew Hardy (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

David Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Donna Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Natasha Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Ronald Hargreaves (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Jon Harwin (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Diana Hasche (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Christopher Hatton (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Natasha Havard (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Craig Hawkings (Coogee/
Cronulla)

Surf Official Level 1

Michelle Hawkings (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Linda Hawkins (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Drew Hayes (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Grant Hayes (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Ronald Hegarty (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Linda Hession (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Chris Hill (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Elizabeth Hindmarsh (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Joy Hitchenson (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Raymond Hitchenson (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Alexandra Hodgson (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Michael Hodsdon (Coogee/Garie) Surf Official Level 1

Rodney Holdsworth (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Tony Holland (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Yvonne Holland (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Ken Hudson (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 2

Julie Hughes (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Kane Hughes (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Karlene Hughes (Elouera) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Amber Hulbert (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Peter Hunter (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Kay Hutchison (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Robert Illidge (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Daniel Janes (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Katie Jaques (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

David Jarjoura (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Paula Jerich (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Michael Johnson (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Paul Johnston (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Bruce Jones (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Chris Jones (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Colin Jones (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Deborah Jones (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Karin Jones (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Craig Jordan (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

NAME AWARD

Alexandra Joseph (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Fiona Kannengiesser (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Paul Kempton (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Jyoti Kendrigan (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Nicole Kennedy-Browning (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Peter King (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Jennifer Kirby-Brown (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Helen Kirkup (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Paul Kofod (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Cassandra Kotsis (Wanda) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Paul Kotsis (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Ireneusz Kowalski (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Ireneusz Kowalski (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Tuula Kuusela (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Emma Larssen (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Nicholas Lefebvre (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Michelle Lo (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Jamie Loader (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Nicola Logan (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

David Love (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Anne Lynch (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Gavan Lynn (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Caroline MacDonald (Clovelly/
Bronte)

Surf Sports - Junior Official

Kevin Macnamara (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Daniel Makovec (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Therese Manns (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Roslyn Manuel (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 1

Tim Mayo (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Jeff Maythers (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Sean McCusker (Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Colin McDermid (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1

Trevor Mcdonald (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Helene McFadden (Elouera) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Philippa McGeoch (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Gordon McKirdy (Wanda) Surf Official Level 2

Kelly McLean (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Virginia McMahon (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Gary McNAMARA (Wanda) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Jennifer McNamee (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 1

Adam Melia (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Peter Melvey (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Anderson Mendes (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Farah Messina (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Daryn Metti (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Philip Michael (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 2

Alan Millar (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Jodie Mitchell (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Bruce Moloney (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Melanie Moloney (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Victoria Morgan (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 1

Heather Morris (Coogee) Surf Official Level 2

Cathy Morrison (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1
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SURF SPORTS OFFICIALS
(CONTINUED)

NAME AWARD

Anthony Mossman (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Scott Moylan (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Norman Muddle (Burning Palms/
Elouera)

Surf Official Level 1

Norman Muddle (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Lisa Muir (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Mangla Munsami (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Jason Murray (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Bronwyn Nagy (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Gaby Naher (Bronte/Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Sarah Nairn (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Andrew Newrick (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Richard Ng (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Peter Noble (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Richard Norgard (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

therese Norgard (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Martin ODonnell (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Steve O’Donnell (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Tara O’Reilly (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Elizabeth Orfanos (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Carlo Ortolani (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Grant Owen (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Tim Pallett (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Sam Park (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Dennis Parker (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Joanne Parker (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Michael Parsons (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Samantha Paterson (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Margaret Pearce (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 1

Peter Pearce (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 1

Ronald Pears OAM (Elouera) Surf Official Level 2

Achilles Peshos (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Scott Phillips (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Norman Piddington (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Greg Pierce (Wanda) Surf Official Level 2

Ron Pomering (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 2

Therese Powell (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Scott Pracy (Era) Surf Official Level 1

Simon Preston (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Jodie Pritchard (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Anita Pryke (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Anita Pryke (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Joanne Quinn (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Thomas Rampoldi (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Michael Randazzo (Elouera) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Rebecca Rathbone (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

John Restuccia (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 3

Mark Richardson (Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Peggy Richardson (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Michelle Riley (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Tom Riley (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Allison Roberts (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Samantha Roberts (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

NAME AWARD

Armando Rojas (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Tina Ros-Ekins (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Karen Ross (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Enrico Rumi (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Yvette Rutherford (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Paul Ryan (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Scott Ryan (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Siiri Saarela (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Louise Santos (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Gary Saywell (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Basil Scaffidi (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1

Catherine Scaffidi (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Alan Schofield (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Frank Schreuder (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

John Scott (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Sue Scott (Cronulla) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Alan Seeney (Bondi) Surf Official Level 2

Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez (Bondi/
Bronte)

Surf Official Level 1

Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez (Bondi/
Bronte)

Surf Official Level 2

Andrew Sharpe (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Lauren Sharpe (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Glen Sheldon (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Richard Sheldon (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 1

Sarah Sheldon (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Anthony Sheppard (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Rebecca Skeete (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Owen Skjeime (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Simon Sly (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Kenneth Smith (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Timothy Smith (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Amy Somes (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Louise Sthwell (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Deacon Spicer (Cronulla/Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Karen Staines (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Rob Stanton (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

David Staples (Era) Surf Official Level 1

Steve Stavrou (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Peter Steenson (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Ernest Stephens (Wanda) Surf Official Level 2

Jessica Stewart (Bronte) Surf Official Level 1

Scott Stewart (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Nicholas Stokes-Hughes (Nth 
Cronulla)

Surf Official Level 1

Stephen Strange (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 3

Stephen Strawbridge (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

Lee Summers (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Neil Swane (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Ellen Symonds (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Les Szabo (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Frank Tagg (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Tasman Tanner (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Tracey Teitler (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

NAME AWARD

Uri Teitler (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Lucile Testard (Maroubra) Surf Official Level 1

Brooke Thatcher (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Brooke Thatcher (Wanda) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Kris Thirlaway (Clovelly) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Melanie Thomas (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Lisa Thompson (Wanda) Surf Official Level 1

Scott Thomson (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Mary Jayne Tier (Maroubra/Sth 
Maroubra)

Surf Official Level 1

Ana Tiplea (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Jane Todd (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Lisa Towson (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Gary Trenaman (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

James Twomey (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Tracey Urquhart (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Pamela Vallis (Sth Maroubra) Surf Official Level 2

Rick Van Kampen (Bondi) Surf Official Level 1

Jivka Vassilevska (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Joan Vaughan (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 1

Melissa Vaughan (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 1

Wayne Vaughan (Burning Palms) Surf Official Level 1

Carlo Villanti (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

Julien Vincent (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Michael Vitnell (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

Guy Waddell (Tamarama) Surf Official Level 1

Jennifer Walker (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Kellie Walker (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Maximillian Walker (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Robert Walker (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Julie Walmsley (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Linda Walsh (Coogee) Surf Sports - Junior Official

John Ward (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Paul Watchman (Bronte/Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Andrew Watson (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Cameron Watson (Era) Surf Official Level 1

Craig Wheatley (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 1

Pip Wieland (Nth Bondi) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Peter Williams (Elouera) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Brent Wilsmore (Bronte) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Sara Wilson (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Caroline Windsor (Coogee) Surf Official Level 1

Alison Winkelmeier (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Daniel Wood (Cronulla) Surf Official Level 2

Kate Wood (Elouera) Surf Official Level 1

Stewart Woodger (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Steven Yeates (Clovelly) Surf Official Level 1

Chris Young (Sth Maroubra) Surf Sports - Junior Official

Scott Young (Nth Cronulla) Surf Official Level 1

Peter Zieme (Nth Bondi) Surf Official Level 2
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BONDI SBLSC

Bondi Surf Bathers’ Life Saving Club are proud of another season 
with no lives lost on our watch at Bondi Beach. 

Thank you to our lifesaving team led by Club Captain, James 
Rogers. Many members have to juggle their work, social, and 
family time to ensure we stay on top of our patrol obligations. 
Dedicating on average 50+ hours a season per active member is 
a huge commitment and one that the Club is extremely thankful 
for. The recognition of Meagher Patrol for Branch Rescue of the 
Year for a 4 person CPR was a gratifying symbol of the effort in 
lifesaving and skills development, and our determination to have 
“no lives lost”. 

Our surf sports team have continued to build on the successes 
of previous years. David Auckett, Nick Nezval and a strong sub-
committee worked tirelessly to plan for every event. This season 
we welcomed Robert Chapman into the newly created head 
coach position. The club retained its Australian Masters title, but 
it was also pleasing to see a win in the National Pool Rescue titles 
and some success for our new Champion lifesaver competitors.

Our Club’s deputy president Pep Font made considerable 
improvements in the area of member protection. We have now 
put in place an updated policy to help uphold our core values 
and create a safe, fair and inclusive environment for everyone 
associated with surf life saving. In addition, we have more than 
doubled the number of Member Protection Information Officers 
from whom our members can seek guidance. Pep was also 
instrumental in introducing an ecumenical Chaplain’s position 
whom members can contact at any time. Since thanks to Marty 
Nezval who has delivered an unobtrusive and diverse level of 
support which has previously not been available to our members.

Director Brent Jackson led the Education section and delivered 
seven Bronze medallion courses, resulting in 105 new lifesavers, 
six new Gold medallion members and a significant increase in 
higher awards. The section also graduated 20 new Bronze Trainers 
and six higher award trainers to rebalance the workload of a group 
that works tirelessly to enhance the skills of our lifesavers. 

Our Director of Nippers Scott Ryan and his team look after our 
youngest members. The section has performed strongly again 
this season and continued to deliver confident, knowledgeable 
young men and women who will in time become the backbone 
of our Club. 

Our sponsorship/marketing team was led by Siobhan O’Toole 
with Nippers sponsorship overseen by Brett Pattinson. We have 
continued working with large brands such as Huawei in one 
off activations as well as rely on the constant and very much 
appreciated support of our long-standing sponsors.

We had a mid-term change in the director of the administration 
role this season, with Garret O’Connor setting the foundations 
of a new admin team before resigning to sail around the world 
with his family. Jim Kornmehl was kind enough to step into the 
role and has continued to build on these foundations. As the 
club grows, we must generate records and protocols which can 
be passed seamlessly from office bearer to office bearer. With 
this in mind, we reintroduced a General Managers role to the 

administration team in addition to our paid office administrators. 
Sincere thanks to Helen Jenkinson, Louise Santos, Macarena 
Navarrete Balart and Netra Marharaj for the hours you put into 
the club, each of you contributed to the results achieved in the 
last season and there is no doubt we wouldn’t be where we are 
without each of your efforts over the last season. 

The club has a number of other sub-committees comprised of 
members putting in countless hours every week, some of these 
are in the spotlight whereas others work hard behind the scenes. 
Events such as the Legends Lunch, presentation dinner, legal 
advice and countless other projects would not go ahead without 
the assistance of our many talented members. Thank you to all 
of you.

At the end of season presentation dinner Damon Somerfield 
was presented with the Lifesaver of the year award. Damon 
has volunteered countless hours on patrol as a Captain, in 
education as a Bronze trainer and lead the Higher Award and 
Gold Medallion push. Thank you Damon, you are an inspiration 
to many! 

Congratulations to Brent Jackson, who was justly recognised 
at the Branch awards of Excellence where he was awarded 
Volunteer of the Year. This season Brent came up with and lead 
the hugely successful Black Sunday re-enactment as well as 
heading the education team.

Finally, Bondi Surf Club is delighted and proud to announce that 
our esteemed member, Andrew Winters, has been recognised in 
the Queen’s Birthday Day Honours List 2018. Andy was awarded 
a medal of the Order of Australia for his outstanding service to 
lifesaving, which includes two terms as Club President (1981-84 
& 2009-15), three years as Club Treasurer and a long association 
as a competitor and supporter of the surf boat section, winning 
World and Australian titles.

Looking forward to the season ahead and seeing each section 
thrive. We will be looking for more people to assist with small 
roles in different sub-committee to make the job easier on those 
putting many hours in. We have a rich history at Bondi and we 
look to add to it with success in the years to come. 

Jacob Waks 
President 

A great year of Sun, Surf & Sand was had by all Bondi Nippers this 
season. It’s a delight to see so many smiling faces as our Nippers 
run around on a Sunday morning, on the golden sand of the 
World’s best beach - Bondi.

This year 414 Nippers completed the Nipper program. Through 
the tireless help and encouragement of our Age Managers, 
Coaches and Water Safety, we saw improvement in Nipper 
skills, which all lead to confidence and fun in the surf. This 
was further realised in the increased participation in our Club 
Championships including the Ironman event. Well done to all our 
kids, improving your skills together with a few competition races 
is all part of the fun of the Bondi Nippers program.

This season, we had 29 Nippers complete their SRC award, our 
biggest squad ever! These are our young lifesavers of the future, 
who started their first patrols at the end of this summer. Well 
done, and I wish you all the very best in your lifesaving career. A 
big thank you to the trainers of the SRC class, in particular Jeremy 
Davis. Doug Hawkins (Branch Junior Development Director) was 
instrumental in lending a helping hand. You did a great job, and we 
look forward to your inspiring leadership over the coming years.

We are continuing to deliver the Resuscitation Certificate 
award for our U11’s this season. This gives our Nippers an early 
introduction to the skills and knowledge required to complete 
their SRC award, as well as providing a valuable lifelong skill. This 
year we had 28 Nippers complete this course.

Our Sunday morning board training classes were bigger than 
ever, we had to expand to running two beginner squads together 
with our normal intermediate and advanced squads, resulting in 
noticeable improvements in surf skills. 

We entered strong teams in the Waverley Shield, Branch Titles at 
Maroubra Beach and the State Titles at Swansea Belmont Beach. 
Congratulations go to all our Bondi representatives. Of particular 
highlight was Matilda Wilmer winning a Silver Medal at the State 
Titles in the U10 Flags event, well done!

Age managers and helpers are integral to the smooth running of 
the Nipper program and are required by SLSA to be trained for 
the important role they serve within the Club. Well done to you 
all, we couldn’t run our Nippers program without you. Thank you 
for educating, mentoring and encouraging our Nippers.

Warm thanks goes to our sponsors, Sydney City Volkswagen, 
The Royal Oak Bistro Double Bay, The Sydney Roosters, Porebski 
Architects, Richardson & Wrench Eastern Suburbs, Finz Swimwear, 
Mammoth Protects, and Piping Hot. Without your generous 
support we would not be able to run the Nippers Program.

Our weekly fundraisers are the BBQ and Clothing Store. 
Although we ran the BBQ ourselves for the first couple of weeks, 
we had a major change this year in trialling a 3rd party to run 
the BBQ for a set fee. This was a great success, and next season 
we will look to enter into a more formal arrangement. A special 
mention to our Clothing Manager Sally Oates, together with 

the great parent volunteers from all our age groups. The use of 
many hands on a rotating basis, makes light work of it for all. We 
appreciate your help and hope you can assist us again next year. 

Our Gear Steward, Gary Vaughan did a fantastic job, getting to 
the beach early and setting up all the activity areas. To our IRB 
drivers and crew, we know you were really understaffed as a 
section this year and appreciate the time for water safety you 
were able to give us. To our Coaches, Water Safety Manager, 
Stephen Norton and his team of volunteers, we give our heartfelt 
thanks. You are an essential part of the team that makes Sunday 
mornings work seamlessly. 

The biggest thank you goes to our dedicated Committee. The 
amount of voluntary work behind the scenes to run a Nippers 
Section of roughly 1000 people (kids and parents combined) is 
staggering. Many thanks for your tireless work, without you, our 
Nippers activities would simply not function. Well done this year, 
we all appreciate the work you contribute to our program.

And finally, I come to our outgoing U14 Age Managers, Tim 
Catley and Linda Mead. Thank you for your nine years of 
guidance and management of your age group. You have watched 
your group grow from U6’s through to U14’s, educating them 
along the way to become our young lifesavers of the future. Our 
newest lifesavers and will be warmly welcomed into the Surf 
Club beach and surf patrols. To all of the U14 Nippers, well done, 
and we look forward to you passing on your wealth of knowledge 
to those coming through in your footsteps. Graduating with the 
U14 go our Captains Madigan Fray and Sam Walsh, and Vice 
Captains, Maisie Wilmer and Thomas Oates.

Through the good management and hard work of our Nippers 
Section, I’m pleased to announce that we are once again able to 
support the Surf Club financially this year. It is nice to be able to 
give back to the Surf Club in this way, so as to contribute to such 
things as new lifesaving equipment and education programs. 
Through ongoing prudent management systems now in place, I 
am sure this will continue into the years ahead.

Scott Ryan 
Director of Junior Activities

BONDI NIPPERS
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BRONTE SLSC

In patrolling one of NSW’s most challenging beaches, it is always 
a pleasure to report no lives lost on Bronte Beach this season.

It seems each year the beach is closed on more occasions but it 
never stops the thousands of beach goers entering the water. We 
are pleased our rescues this year were down on last year to 155 but 
incredibly we had a Sydney Branch high of over 8,300 preventative 
actions, showing a massive pro-active effort by our lifesavers. 

On behalf of the Board of Management we thank our incredible 
volunteers and would like to acknowledge the continued support 
of the Waverley Lifeguards. 

We commenced the year with a review of the Club’s 5 year 
Strategic Plan and adopted a new plan going forward which 
featured a number of important initiatives including;

•	 Increase in leadership roles for women which has seen 
the appointment of Emma Finnerty as club Vice captain, 
7 new female Patrol Captain’s and Vice Captains and a 
new Board member. 

•	 Upskilling our lifesavers water skills highlighted by the 
wonderful initiative by Dave Finnimore of board training 
for our patrollers.

The Club is in a strong financial position. There are many people 
to acknowledge and thank for their efforts this year. Firstly, the 
Board of Management. Roley Tyrrell, Anthony Mossman, James 
McLennan, Sam Stone, Richard Norgard, Dave Finnimore, Craig 
Betts and Gaby Naher as ex-officio member. 

Our administration staff have done another wonderful job led by 
General Manager Peter Butcher, Kimberly Johns, Holly Ries and 
Victoria Raymond. 

We salute Dave Finnimore, our Clubman of the Year. A very well 
deserved honour for all his hard work. Congratulations to Paul 
Watchman our Patroller of the Year and Tim Jeffries as Patrol 
Captain of the Year. 

I would like to highlight the amazing efforts of James McLennan, 
Dominic Villa, David and Sam Stone, Tim Jeffries, Emma Finnerty and 
Dave Finnimore who all recorded over 100 patrol hours. Incredibly 
James logged over 235 hours, Dominic 170 and Dave 150. 

From an Education standpoint, we had 66 new bronze, 9 silver 
and one gold medallion. There were 35 SRC graduates, 24 
obtained the Resuscitation Certificate, 10 members achieved 
the Advanced Resus qualification and we have 6 new IRB Crew 
members. We acknowledge Emily Harrison as our Training 
Officer of the Year. 

Another fantastic Nipper year carried out under the leadership 
of Craig Betts and his hard working committee. There is a 
wonderful feeling and atmosphere down on the beach on a 
Sunday. Not only do we continue to do well at competitions but 
we are building the water skills of our Nippers on Sundays.

Our IRB team were again brilliantly lead by Jochen Valdeck who 
after an amazing six years at the helm is standing down. Jochen, 
you are a true legend. We congratulate Craig Freier, this year’s 
IRB Person of the Year.

We thank our wonderful sponsors, led by Macquarie Bank as our 
Major Partner of the Bondi to Bronte Ocean Swim. We are very 
pleased to report they have renewed this association for a further 
three years. MPA continue to be a most valued sponsor, thank 
you to Ben Ritchie, Ed Singleton and Sarah Hogan. Thanks also 
to Alex Phillips and the team from Phillips Pantzer Donnelly, who 
have increased their great support for the Club. I would also like 
to thank Banana Boat, Havaianas, Cartwright Insurance Brokers, 
Streets, Bendigo Bank, Speedo, Coca-Cola and the East Side Crew.

This years Macquarie Bondi to Bronte swim presented significant 
cold water challenges and we decided to hold the event at Bondi. 
The organisation by our team to meet the conditions and the 
challenge of changing the logistics of the day were incredible. 
Thank you to all our volunteers led by Kimberly Johns who made 
the day a great success.

This year the competition side of things was taken up by 
our Masters crew and we have developed a group of tight 
knit competitors who are enjoying being part of a team. The 
comradery was highlighted by the incredible turn up to Club 
Championships this year.

Our social calendar was highlighted again by Derby Day and 
Back to Bronte Day. This was complimented by the ever popular 
ANZAC Day, which again witnessed a big community turnout. 

Sunday Sip crowds were amazing this year and there is a true 
sense of community engagement. So many people comment 
on how much they enjoy this. Thank you to Jim and Pat, Donna, 
Roland, Peggy and Barb for their roles on Sundays.

Sunday Joggers continued to be popular with so many people 
joining and we thank Judy and Martin Green for their organisation 
of this popular activity. Geoff Graham and Jimmy Stewart again 
did a great job in again overseeing the gymnasium.

At the time of writing this report we are in discussions with 
Waverley Council as to an integrated approach for our DA for 
a significantly renovated surf club building. We appreciate 
Waverley Council in April resolving to set aside over $1.1M to the 
building going forward. 

Special acknowledgement to Holly Ries for her hard work in 
compiling this years Annual Report. 

My biggest personal thank you is to my wife Cath and our three 
daughters Hannah, Sarah and Sophie who support my love of  
the Club.

Basil Scaffidi 
President

BRONTE NIPPERS

“If you can swim at Bronte, you can swim anywhere”

On behalf on the Nippers Committee I would like to thank 
everyone involved in our nippers program helping make this 
another successful season.

We had 794 nippers register which was an increase of 70 over last 
year. We had 80 boys and 76 girls join our U6 age group while 30 
nippers graduated from U14’s with their SRC qualification and 
commenced lifesaving duties. I look forward to seeing them on 
patrol next season. Once again Col, Marty and Kirsty managed 
the U6’s and helped them gain confidence to enter the water and 
have lots of fun on the sand. There is a mix of laughter and tears 
with an opportunity to let go of their parent’s hand.

Nippers provides an opportunity for parents to be actively 
involved with their children. Our ‘yellow cap’ program is the 
first step in qualification and we encourage parents to do their 
Bronze Medallion course so they can help out as water safety, 
this sets a great example for children and increases everyone’s 
skills in awareness, safety and first aid. Knowing CPR is a skill 
everyone should have. Nippers is of course run by parents and 
we need to continue to see people step in and help as officials, 
age managers, committee members or even just on the BBQ. 
As our nippers graduate so do a group of experienced volunteer 
parents. There has been a great initiative this year to upskill 
parents on boards and there is now a great crew training once 
or twice a week and even doing a couple of master’s events, I 
encourage anyone with their bronze to join in, your children will 
be impressed. 

To successfully run nippers we rely on our age managers and 
assistants to do a great job within the limited 1 hour time slot 
they have each Sunday, but nippers is not a learn to swim group 
so we encourage all nippers to undertake some swim sessions 
during the week. We try to make Sunday a fun experience 
and will always encourage kids to enter the water to increase 
confidence and develop their skills. Our emphasis on Sundays is 
on participation in a safe environment, we are focussed on water 
safety which means sometimes we cannot enter the surf due to 
unsafe conditions. We are of course fortunate to have the pool 
and Bogey Hole available.

Many nippers have participated in our training and competition 
program. Firstly, a big ‘thank you’ to our coaches. Jason Gavin 
did a fantastic job running the advanced board squad, while 
Scott Doble kept the development group moving forward. Jo 
Mermaid continued to run our beginner group on Tuesday 
afternoons at Bondi. On sand, Jordan to over this year and 
continued to develop our land-based athletes with a number 
joining his long-distance training group as well. This year we 
successfully ran a camp in the Christmas school holidays with 
the support of club champion Wally Eggleton. Of course, the 
early morning sessions and carnivals would not work without the 
dedicated support of parents driving their kids around.

Each year we run 2 rounds of club championships, this gives 
everyone the chance to see how they are progressing in the mix 
of events with points counted towards end of season awards. 
Our results in competitive carnivals across the season have been 

strong and a credit to the coaches and determination of the 
competitors. Mitch Gavin was selected in the Sydney Branch 
team and along with the rest of the under 12’s led a strong group 
across the seasons carnivals. We had 90 competitors attend the 
State champs this year. There is such a competitive field across 
every event, just making finals is an achievement. Our U14’s 
lead the way with some strong relay performances in the water 
and on sand, Sophie Ferenczi won a silver medal in the 2km sand 
run and also won silver at the Aussie National titles in Perth. 
Unfortunately, we won’t have this group in nippers next year but 
we wish them the best in cadet’s competition. 

This year we intended to run the Junior Ocean Swim at Bronte but 
cold water moved in and brought the temperature down to just 
14 degrees the day before, so a decision was made to shorten the 
course and hold it at Bondi. The surf conditions were great and the 
water had warmed ‘up’ to 16 degrees. We gave away a brand-
new JM paddle board and despite the cold water everyone had a 
great time. The swim is a great way to introduce the nippers to the 
longer format of ocean swimming with many of our U14 and former 
nippers all taking on the longer adult swim.

A feature of Nippers is the development of Junior Surf Life Savers and 
it was a great to initiate a new award this year. The Dave Finnimore 
award for Vigilance and Service awarded to Alexander Doble for 
his river rescue of a young boy in the school holidays. Proving once 
again that our nippers are trained and equipped with the skills and 
confidence to take action and rescue someone in trouble.

It has been a pleasure to manage Bronte Nippers in my second year 
as Director and I would like to thank the committee for volunteering 
their time and for their hard work. Thanks to Jessica Stewart, Amber 
Brown, Mark Braun and Jason Gavin. I would also like to thank Basil 
Scaffidi for his support as President of Bronte Surf Club.

Finally, a massive thank you to all of our nippers who make 
Sunday mornings at Bronte Beach the best place to be. The 
smiles and laughter make it all worthwhile and I am proud 
to see the nippers build friendships, confidence, display 
sportsmanship and develop into young life savers willing to 
serve our community. 

See you out the back.

Craig Betts 
Nippers Director
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BURNING PALMS SLSC

Let me begin with being able to report that ‘No Lives Lost’ whilst 
our patrols were on duty. Our raison d’etre once again achieved 
through the dedication and proficiency of our patrolling 
members. Our primary focus was continually challenged by 
the many emergency helicopter lifts and IRB transfers to Garie 
required due to the accident prone and unprepared day trekkers 
to the Figure 8 Pool and the collateral first aid support associated 
with these tasks. 

Our season commenced with no points lost at the annual gear 
inspection which is no mean feat given the transport challenges 
servicing of our equipment endures and to Chris Fogwell and his 
team well done and to the Branch Inspection team, thank you.

Whilst the work of lifesavers generally goes un-noticed and 
mostly unappreciated, it is not until your club experiences 
recognition by the parent bodies that you have time to reflect on 
the big picture and realise that a simple gesture does wonders 
for club morale generally. 

This season our Club achieved a first and quickly followed with a 
second, that being awarded recognition by Branch for Rescues 
of the Month for October and February. The pride our small 
club took from this prestigious honour was incalculable. But, 
the journey did not stop there! Patrol 4, October RoM, also was 
awarded SLSNSW Rescue of the Month and National Rescue of 
the Month with Patrol 3, February RoM, awarded SLSNSW Rescue 
of the Month. This just goes to show what teamwork can achieve!

Recognition is not only as mentioned above but also for 
service to the Branch. I would also like to record our Club’s 
appreciation in the recognition Branch bestowed on two long 
serving members, being Margaret Pearce and Joan Vaughan, 
by awarding them Life Membership of the Branch. It is a fitting 
outcome for many years of selfless dedication to both Club 
and Branch activities, congratulations to Joan and Margaret! 

Additional to this support, I would also like to recognise Branch’s 
support for Gary Daly’s SLSNSW Life Membership Award for 
service past, present and no doubt future; congratulations Gary!

Whilst the competitive landscape at Surf Carnivals has changed in 
recent times, it is appreciated SLS tradition is supported at Branch 
level by maintenance of March Past event. Congratulations to our 
team for taking out this year’s Branch Championship at Maroubra 
and thank you to the officials for maintaining your proficiency 
to enable the event to continue. As most would also be aware, 
Burning Palms conducts a small early season fund raising event 
named in honour of one of its well-known past Life Members, the 
Rooster’s River Run down the Georges River. The support Branch 
officials give to ensuring the safety and conduct of the event each 
year is appreciated by our club.

This season, like all that have gone before, demands support 
from Branch Assessors so that the renewing lifeblood of our 
organisation can continue in the form of new active members 
and the obtaining of higher awards. To the many assessors who 
have supported our awardees, thank you.

Club efficiency is measured by many criteria but most notably by 
its timely, accurate and thorough response to correspondence 
and the inevitable work this brings to clubland. Burning Palms 
is most fortunate to have one such as Peter Pearce OAM as 
its Honorary Secretary. His knowledge and experience in all 
things SLS ensures our club stays in touch with and on top of all 
associated requirements and to him we owe a continued debt of 
gratitude. His work is supported on many levels by Branch and 
it would be wrong of me not to thank Linda and Toni specifically 
and George and his management team generally for their 
continued support of our Club.

Dr Paul Cooper 
President

BURNING PALMS NIPPERS

We had a wonderful Nipper season at Burning Palms with our 
kids enjoying fantastic weather and surf conditions which 
increased their confidence in the water with each training day. 
The number of kids that we had on the beach each session 
was strong and consistent and the enthusiasm they showed in 
learning all about surf lifesaving was outstanding and well above 
their respective age groups, but we couldn’t have done it without 
the parents driving for more than an hour and then walking the 
2.5kms down the track to the beach. 

At the Branch carnival we had two representatives flying 
the brown and green with the dynamic duo brother and 
sister combination, Harry and Emilia Danne. Both should be 
enormously proud of their efforts and even though “Millie” was 
carrying an injury into the carnival still managed a 4th placing 
in the U11 long run, and Harry, competing in his first carnival 
finished 1st in the U8 beach sprint; great effort and I think he is 
still wearing the bling around his neck. 

The highlight of our season was hosting the Royal National 
Park District Nipper carnival. Things were looking grim in the 
week leading up to the big day (January 20) with inclement 
weather and rough seas, therefore, we couldn’t bring in any 
supplies using the IRB and it was looking like a huge mission 
to carry everything in and beach events only if the weather 
didn’t improve. Thankfully, come Friday, the surf did calm down 
enough to bring around all the food and drinks and equipment 
from Garie needed for carnival day. Thanks to Garie and Era who 
helped with the use of their IRBs, drivers and crew to bring the 
gear around, a huge effort by those involved.

So now it’s Saturday, carnival day and the beach and the surf 
were picture perfect. The seas had died down dramatically, so 
the cans were laid, and the beach was clean with competition 
areas marked out so all we needed were the competitors. We 
didn’t need to wait long as they all arrived on mass rearing to go. 
A fantastic day of competition ensued and deemed an enormous 
success with all events being able to be held.

Era won the day with a huge point score, closely followed by 
Burning Palms and Garie not far behind.

Thanks to everyone who helped on the day in official or unofficial 
capacities and during the pre-carnival planning and execution. 

The biggest thanks must go to the parents for without their 
commitment in bringing their nippers down the hill, without this 
we would have no need for a carnival.

Finally for the thank yous, our sponsors. Branch sponsors Sydney 
Airport, Nippers sponsor Waterway Constructions who has for 
the last 7 years supported our kids with the provision of the surf 
and sun safe gear that our Nippers wear.

To the Burning Palms Management, thank you for the continued 
guidance and support in helping make our nippers the toughest 
and greatest group of Nippers in the land. And finally, again to 
our Nipper parents, if you thought the kids were great, well the 
parents are better. Because if it wasn’t for their commitment 
to the Palms and bringing their children down the track, our 
surf club would not be in a position of strength as it is now, the 
greatest little surf club in the land.

 See you on the beach next season.

Wayne Vaughan 
Nipper Co-ordinator
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CLOVELLY SLSC

The 2017-18 season has been one of great success, change and 
achievement. On the life saving front our patrolling members 
have demonstrated great commitment and skill – no lives 
lost! Our patrols have been strengthened with 25 new bronze 
members and no less than 60 cadets regularly doing patrols. The 
future of the club is assured, with increased numbers of SRCs 
year on year thanks to our education team lead by Molly Cocks 
and leadership of our Director of Junior Activities, Bryce. 

The club implemented a survey amongst our patrolling members 
this season with results showing a high level of member 
satisfaction and members enjoying the camaraderie and 
Clovelly team. Members also told us they want more flexibility 
an acknowledgement for those who put in hours outside of 
patrols, doing water safety, training & education, and officiating 
at carnivals. This is something we will be exploring at the State 
Conference in July.

This season witnessed a true integration of our ‘one club’ 
approach. Key personnel from our Nippers team and the senior 
club came together at a mid-season debrief session to share 
information and ideas and work together collaboratively. At 
the club strategic planning evening a panel of junior members 
addressed the meeting with ideas about how juniors can be 
more involved in the club to ensure our cadets stay engaged and 
continue to patrol. This season we have seen a huge increase in 
the number of cadets on patrol and the number of hours they put 
in. Our vision is to keep up the momentum and make sure our 
juniors stay involved and on the beach!

This season also ushered in some change around the club in 
relation to member access and security. Our newly upgraded 
FOB security system means the club is now Members Only 
Access, bringing us into line with the majority of clubs in NSW. 

Building works have commenced at the club to install a disabled 
access ramp to improve accessibility, and upgrade and extend 
the upstairs function room. Randwick Council has always 
supported its local surf clubs, but thanks must go to Mayor 
Lindsey Shurey and General Manager Ray Brownlee for their 
support of this project. These upgrades ensure we protect the 
ongoing income stream for the club into the future. 

Congratulations to all our members who were honoured with 
being finalists at the Branch Awards of Excellence, in particular 
our winners Lachlan Eliasson who completed 109 patrol hours 
and contributed to other club initiatives to win the Branch Award 
of Excellence U15 Lifesaver of the Year, and Glen Clarke who won 
Facilitator of the Year. Glen was also inducted as a Life Member of 
Sydney Branch this season. 

The club trialled a new format for the end of season awards with 
all education awards and Patrol Efficiency Awards presented at 
the end of season BBQ. This allowed us to put more focus on the 
major club awards at the club presentation event in June. It’s 
been a big, exciting, eventful and overall a very successful year 
for Clovelly Surf Club. 

Karon Lekeu 
President

CLOVELLY NIPPERS

2017-18 was another brilliant year for Clovelly Nippers and  
our community. 

At Clovelly we are all about creating an outstanding Nippers 
experience that turns today’s kids into tomorrow’s lifesavers. 
We achieve that through encouragement, engagement and 
excellence in education. This is due to the collective efforts 
of every Age Manager, Assistant, Age Registrar, water safety, 
trainers, educators, beach set up, BBQ, Nippers Shop, Nippers 
committee, senior club board members, officials and parents/
caregivers on the beach. 

In 2017-18, Clovelly SLSC had 471 Nippers. This is over an extra 
100 nippers being trained in surf safety and surf lifesaving since 
2015-16. Our achievements this past season included:

Lifesaving Skills

•	 Lachlan Eliasson awarded Sydney Branch Junior U15’s 
Lifesaver of the Year for his enthusiasm and service, 
completing over 100 patrol hours in the 2nd half of  
the season. 

•	 A focus on a variety of learning activities to nippers in 
every age group to have fun and learn lifesaving skills. 
Age Managers, instruct nippers in tube and board 
rescues and CPR, culminating in the end of season 
lifesaving demonstration. 

Education

•	 412 nippers completed their educational requirements, 
that is 88% completion! 

•	 43 Nippers gained their Basic Emergency Care and 40 
their Resuscitation Certificate

•	 37 U14 Nippers completed their SRC with an even 
balance between boys and girls adding strength and 
diversity to our patrols. 

Training and Competition

•	 A record number of state competitors (27). 

•	 Luca Beardmore won Silver in the 1km beach run. 
Luca’s silver was a great highlight of the year in a hotly 
contested field, with the whole Clovelly team cheering 
him on! 

•	 Over 40% of our state team made it into quarter and  
semi finals

•	 Running two training sessions per week at Bondi and 
Clovelly

Participation and Community

•	 Initiated the inclusive nippers program with Giant Steps 
a school for children with autism. All who were involved 
in this found it the most rewarding experience. 

•	 Increased the number of volunteers involved and created 
a new Volunteer Coordinator position to ensure all the 
key jobs got filled with enthusiasm

•	 Hosted Tamarama and Era and visiting South Maroubra 
and Bondi 

•	 Conducted community education with local school 
groups and after school care

Thanks to our sponsors, particularly Randwick City Council, 
Ganellan, Channel 9, and Mark McPherson of McGrath Real 
Estate. Also, thanks to all in Sydney Branch under the leadership 
of Doug Hawkins to continue to support our efforts and Karon 
Lekeu our President for her continued outstanding leadership. 
Finally, a massive thanks to all other volunteers of Clovelly SLSC 
and other surf clubs for making it fun and rewarding. 

Bryce Wilde 
Director Junior Activities
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COOGEE SLSC

2017/2018 was another challenging season for Coogee SLSC  
but one that was ultimately rewarding and marked with a degree 
of success.

Our lifesaving area completed its 112th season of active 
patrols and we are proud to announce that once again Coogee 
continued its unblemished record of “no lives lost” in patrolling 
between the flags. We are blessed with a very large group of 
patrolling members and having these resources allows us to 
not only patrol our own beach but provide support to a number 
of other clubs and operations in the Branch area. I am grateful 
for the continuing support between Coogee, Burning Palms, 
Garie and the Off Shore Rescue Boat and hope that the Club can 
continue to work with these clubs in coming seasons.

Lifesaving could not be possible without our strong education 
team and I am delighted to note that the Club attained the most 
number of education awards in Branch. Our Education team 
work hard all through the year – even during the off-season to 
get people trained and skilled so we can offer the full range of life 
saving services over the surf season.

Our competition area also performed well, and a large number 
of competitors made the long trip across the Nullarbor to the 
National Titles at Scarborough where we achieved gold across a 
number of events. We were most proud of the fact that we were 

recognised as the leading R&R club in Australia. Our Master 
 area also continues to grow and performed well across all areas 
of competition.

Our signature events of the Coogee Island Challenge and the 
Coogee Carnival now seem to be permanent fixtures in the 
Branch calendar. This year we saw record numbers for both the 
November and the April island swims and the Coogee Carnival 
(where the surf boats are back) remains one of Australia’s oldest 
and longest running surf carnivals.

These events could not be run without the assistance of jet ski 
and off shore recue services and we as a club are very grateful 
indeed for this support.

Even with all this going on, we are still able to host one of the 
country’s largest nipper areas and the work done by all in the 
Minnows area is truly extraordinary.

Finally, I wish to recognise and thank Randwick Council and in 
particular the Randwick City Lifeguards for all their support. 
These true professionals are an absolute pleasure to work with.

Bring on the next season!

Mark Doepel 
President

COOGEE MINNOWS

Another season has come and gone and Coogee has continued to 
lead the way on how a Nippers program is run. With almost 1000 
Minnows and huge amounts of parent helpers we have delivered 
another amazing program that caters for a wide range of young 
people with a wide range of abilities in a challenging environment.

We commenced the season with the usual proficiency swims at 
UNSW which then took us straight into our first days on the beach. 
We then completed our competition proficiency swims, first round 
of Champo Days and our U14’s began their SRC qualifications. 
I want to make special mention of Mark ‘Daylight’ Andretta and 
Geoff Leong who have been training our SRC groups for over 
12 seasons now. They prepare these groups extremely well and 
push them hard to achieve what is required to become a capable 
lifesaver. I also want to make special mention of Joanne Quinn 
and Craig Sewell and the U14 Age Managers for their patience, 
humour and care of this group. Well done to the U14’s for their 
achievements and it was quite nostalgic seeing these young men 
and women achieve this award and it seems like only yesterday 
they had started as apprehensive little U6’s doing buckets relays 
and rubber chicken games. Our two captains Ruby Thomasyu and 
Nicholas Quinn led by example and were ably supported by our 
vice-captains Cooper O’Donnell and Charlotte Milner. 

As the season progressed we completed our Surf Education 
components and there were a couple of tough Sundays on 
the beach with some big swells and big surf. Our Water Safety 
and Age Assistants always did a tremendous job and often put 
themselves in harm’s way to keep our Minnows safe in and out of 
the water. We had more parents complete their Bronze Medallion 
and the Age Managers Course and these people are those who 
do the day to day operational running of the beach and are at the 
‘coal-face’ of what we deliver. A huge thank you to all of these 
parent volunteers as we cannot run Minnows without you.

After a well-earned break at Christmas we then delivered a great 
Surf Camp and one of the highlights was having Olympian and 
club member Jessica Thornton deliver some key messages to 
those that attended. The second half of the season also brought 
the lead up to the key carnivals and the tireless efforts of our 
Competition Co-ordinator Michael Kavanagh, as well as our Sand 
Co-ordinator Renee Gibbs and Water Co-ordinator Cameron 
Habler, had this group training and working very hard in the lead 
up to Branch and State. We had some great results in a number of 
carnivals and at State, Coogee finished 8th and only 30 points off 
first place. Coogee ended up the number one club in the State on 
sand but also made some great inroads in the water and shone in 
the R&R. The work of some of our older competitors with senior 
club personnel and coaches really demonstrated that Coogee 
SLSC is one club! Thank you to all of our competition volunteers 
for all of the extra hours, organisation, transport and assistance 
that has helped this area do so well.

We also delivered a great program with the Coogee Dippers which 
has grown significantly since it was introduced last season. Erika 
Gleeson and the team from Autism Swim are now a key part of 
the Minnows program. A huge thank you to all involved in this 
area. As we rapidly came to the end of season we had some great 
improvements in all areas on the beach. Our confidence groups in 

swim and boards showed great tenacity and overcame some fears 
to really advance their skills. Thank you to the volunteers in this 
key part of our program. We also had great excitement when Brett 
and George from Clean Oceans deliver thermal environmentally 
friendly drink bottles and water dispensers to Minnows, to help 
get rid of plastic from our beaches.

There are so many people to thank as my tenure as Captain  
comes to an end and if I miss anyone I apologise! First of all, I  
want to thank the Senior Club Executive and Management 
committee for their unwavering support. In particular Club 
president Mark Doepel, Governors Tony Waller and Dave Park, the 
great support from people like Club Captain Andy Gardiner, other 
Management committee members like Matt Scanlon, Tass Karozis, 
Rob Yeldon, Matt Fernandez, Pat Garcia and Rhys Atkinson. All of 
the members on this committee have been amazing. A big thank 
you also to Doug Hawkins for his great support and leadership at 
a Branch level.

To our Age Managers I want to say a special thank you for the 
incredible work that you do in working with your age groups. You 
really do have the most challenging job and always do this work 
with style and joy. To all of the Minnows committee members, a 
huge thank you for all of your work in the many areas, in particular 
Sue Lever as secretary, Rachel Garcia as registrar, Mark Elizondo 
for social media, Bec Waugh and Will Charles as Vice-Captains, 
Paul Haes for Education, Mark Andrews for gear steward, Gerard 
Pignatelli and Alicia Palmer for apparel, and especially Ian Davison 
as treasurer. Craig Sewell has also been given Minnows life 
membership and this is a truly deserved honour. Craig has taken 
two groups through to SRC now and has been a strong contributor 
to Minnows for 16 seasons.

I also want to make special mention of the following key members 
of Minnows – our IRB team, the awesome BBQ team, the lovely 
girls in the office: Trudy, Tracey and Karen for their tremendous 
work behind the scenes as well as all of the volunteers in so 
many other areas. I also want to make special mention of all of 
the partners who have allowed us to give up the time we need to 
deliver Minnows. 

Steve O’Donnell 
Minnows Captain
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CRONULLA SLSC

Cronulla SLSC members have again made an outstanding 
contribution to the community by keeping our beach safe and 
providing first aid to our surrounding area. It is a credit to our 
Club Captain Chris Barber, Vice Captain Daryl Easton and each 
of our Patrol Captains who have been responsible for not only 
organising the patrols but creating an enthusiastic environment 
which is reflected in the number of members performing 
patrolling duties. Thanks must also be extended to our training 
officers for the many hours that they contribute to ensuring 
our members are trained to the highest standard. In addition to 
patrolling at our beach Cronulla members logged a total of  
401 hours performing patrol duties with the support ski  
service, which is 28% of the total hours provided by the service, 
well done.

Once again our nipper section showed an increase in numbers 
and enjoyed a successful time at the beach on Sundays, 
learning a range of new skills. This is a credit to the many hours 
contributed by our JAG committee. In the competition area we 
showed an increase in performance but I would particularly 
like to the thank those who make our inclusion program, “the 
Black Caps” a success. This program provides the opportunity 
for children with disabilities to participate in a quality nippers 
program and be valued members of our surf club. In addition 
we were able to again run our Learn to Swim Program which is 
sponsored by Tradies, which once more was highly successful.

In the competition arena the many hours put in by our coaches 
is showing dividends. Whilst we still have some way to go 
with our young team the improvement is clearly apparent 
and importantly the attitude and camaraderie amongst the 
members evident. Our Cronulla short course carnival is proving 
to be immensely popular and competitor numbers increased 
significantly this season. The Club’s Sunday Surf races have been 
re-energised with a large number of members across all sections 
participating each week in the handicap format. This has been 

pleasing to see and the Club spirit is clearly evident at these 
races every week.

The next twelve months will involve some operational difficulties 
for the Club but I am certain we will be able to make do. This is 
due to our building re-development which has commenced. 
On the last day of patrols this season we closed the Club doors 
for the last time prior to the building works commencing, 
this is something that has been eight years in the planning 
and it is occurring due to the support we have received from 
Sutherland Shire Council, the NSW State Government and 
the Federal Government. As I write this demolition crews are 
dismantling those parts of the building that require rebuilding 
and it is expected that the entire project will be completed in 
June 2019. Our administrative office is operating in premises 
away from the beach front and thanks to the co-operation of the 
Sutherland Shire Lifeguards we will be able to store all of our 
patrolling equipment within their facility. This is an exciting time 
for the Club and members are pleased to see this finally come to 
fruition, we will have a modern facility yet retaining the heritage 
significance of our original building, the work that our building 
committee has put in cannot be underestimated.

On a personal level this was my first year as President of Cronulla 
SLSC and I wish to thank the members for their acceptance of 
me and also my fellow Bate Bay Presidents, Geoff Budd, Peter 
Carney and Mark Sargent for their assistance and guidance 
throughout the year, I look forward to working with you again 
next season. I would also take this opportunity to thank the rest 
of the Club’s Executive, Emma Larssen, Daniel Wood, Chris Giles 
and Chris Barber for their support, particularly earlier in the year 
when I was hospitalised with illness, thanks team. We have an 
exciting twelve months ahead of us.

Richard Pinker 
President

CRONULLA CRAYS

Cronulla Crays season was very active this season from the 
first registration day in September through to the last event at 
Scarborough Beach WA.

Registration number this season was over 620, an increase on 
last year. Many parents obtained their Bronze and SRC awards 
enabling them to help with water safety at carnivals and Sunday 
nippers. With the ever-increasing nipper registrations over the 
last couple of seasons we’ll need more parents to obtain their 
awards to assist. Taking pressure off the regular helpers. Without 
their assistance, our nippers would not function. 

Comradery & participation carried over from last season proving 
these are two keys components why Cronulla Crays Nippers 
continue to enjoy the range of activities with their parents and 
careers every Sunday.

Our age managers were under the guidance of Justin Ingram, Age 
Group Coordinator, this season who put in many hours behind 
the scene to create different and interesting Sunday programs. 

All our age managers are dedicated, most completing the Age 
Managers course run by Scott Rofe. Fifty age managers achieved 
this award this season. Thank you, Scott.

Some of our young cadet age managers are adored by our young 
nippers. Enjoy giving back to our nippers in every capacity. 
Their experiences are being handed over to their groups, this is 
helping the future of our club for the better.

The Black Cap group are nippers with disabilities, run by Yvette 
Larkin, Nicole Mannix- Power, Georgie Carter and Emma Lisser. 
These ladies do an excellent job and I know the parents of 
this group appreciate their efforts. Next season we will look 
to expand the group with some exciting inclusions. We look 
forward to seeing you all returning next season.

The parents of the U6 & U7 nippers are lucky to have as part 
of their Sunday program a swim lesson every second week. 
An introduction to make sure your child has learnt some basic 
swim techniques & skills. Parents do ensure in the off season 
you continue with swim lessons at your local pool. This program 
would not have been possible without the support of Tradies 
Gymea, our proud sponsors. 

The competitive section at Cronulla Crays were better than 
predicted. With the JAG Coaching and Competition Team headed 
by Nathan Steiner, Alex Fleming and Mark Redrup. Results would 
not have been possible without their support team.

The JAG Coaching and Competition team is structured, 
controlled & managed in a safe environment. Developing and 
adapting throughout the season to accommodate a variety of 
different abilities with baselines. Improving skills especially in 
the ocean, beach, march past, RNR & multi discipline events.

Proudly, many of our nippers competed in over 20 carnivals 
across many levels. District, Branch, Interbranch, State & Age 
Youth Australian events.

We achieved top placings at all major competition events across 
most age groups.

Highlights this season:

•	 Equal 1st Cook Community Classic. It was the first time in 
eight years.

•	 1st Cronulla JAG Carnival

•	 3rd 4Way Carnival

•	 Branch results were amazing 

•	 4th State Age Swansea Belmont improving 75 points in 
one season.

Thirty-three U14s completed the SRC courses this season. Our 
U14s hard work fundraising for not only the end of season trip 
but donated a signed fiberglass Mal. Fine effort from a very 
dedicated and diligent group. We will miss this group as they 
move into the senior club for empowerment as they are now part 
of the future of Cronulla SLSC. 

Thank you to everyone for all their help, support and 
volunteering your time this season. 

Special acknowledgement to new JAG Executive for season 
17/18 - Jamie Power, Nathan Schutt, Caroline Tumeth & Rebecca 
Ingram. Thank you for your assistance and going over and above 
this season.

Michele Cole  
Chairperson Cronulla Crays
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ELOUERA SLSC

Club Operations

Our core activity is that of lifesaving and the protection of the 
community who choose to use Bate Bay beaches. To do that, 
consistent with our charitable purpose, we provide educational 
opportunities to members to become proficient in lifesaving awards. 
Our lifesaving activities have again been led by Cameron Simpson 
and it is with pleasure that again we can report ‘No Lives Lost’.

For the season ended April 2018 there 357 educational awards in 
the Under 6 to under 13 age groups and 169 awards to older age 
groups. Elouera also provided lifesaving to the community who 
use Elouera Beach with in excess of 9387 hours voluntary service 
provided, resulting in 374 preventative actions, 24 rescues and 47 
first aid treatments.

At the start of the Nipper season a `Child Protection Team’ was 
established to work together within all areas of the Club. Its main 
objective is to create and provide the safest environment for our 
kids. The team approach is consistent with advice within SLSA that 
an effective ratio of trained member protection personnel is 1 per 
100 members. 

In October a large group gathered to welcome Elouera’s boat 
sponsor Tom Breen, who would christen his tenth family boat – the 
Charlotte Breen X, and in April Phillip Holt and Suzanne Stanton 
from Host Estate participated in a ceremony to launch an IRB 
generously donated by the Holt Group. 

Elouera hosted several carnivals throughout the year, including a 
masters’ carnival in October, both the Bate Bay Interclub carnival 
and the Ohana carnival in December, and the Australian Surf Rowers 
League (ASRL) Australian Championships carnival in February. The 
ASRL event was held in huge seas and will go down as one of the 
great rowing carnivals.

Elouera picked up several awards at the Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Awards of Excellence, namely: President’s Award - Ron Hegarty; 
Club of the Year- Elouera SLSC; Surf Lifesaver of the Year - Jackson 
Towns; JDC Female Lifesaver of the Year - Sophie Burns; Area Patrol 
Efficiency (Cronulla/Sutherland) - Elouera SLSC; and Surf Sports 
Team of the Year - Wilko Open Women’s Boat Crew (Sarah Hill, Tara 
Lal, Emma Gillespie, Samantha Hewitt and sweep Grant Wilkinson)

Elouera was again well represented in SOG RWC operations, with 
its members contributing 213 hours or 19% of the total patrols 
performed by the Surf Life Saving Sydney Support Skis and having 
Andrew McKellar perform the role of branch RWC coordinator and 
lead trainer. Also, the following Elouera members contributed their 
time as Duty Officers in Sydney Branch: Matt Gentle, Darren Galea, 
and Jackson Towns.

Supporters

The Club extends its thanks to our Federal Member Mr Scott 
Morrison, Treasurer, and his State colleague Mr Mark Speakman SC, 
Attorney-General for their continued support of the Club.

The Sutherland Shire Council continues its support and assistance to 
Elouera and we extend our thanks in particular to General Manager 
Scott Phillips for continuing the council’s generous support of 

the four Bate Bay clubs. Notably, the cooperation, support, and 
assistance provided by Brett Richardson, Manager of Public Safety 
and Lifeguards and his team of lifeguards is outstanding. 

Our major sponsor, The Sutherland District Trade Union Club 
(“Tradies”) continued its valued support.

Commercial Operations

September marked the opening of Bianchini’s café. This was 
significant as it represented to completion of the current round of 
building works, and provides a third significant revenue stream from 
the Club’s commercial operations, complementing Summer Salt 
Restaurant, and the Washington Lounge. 

Looking forward the commercial focus of the club centers on 
increasing revenue through the Washington Lounge, paying down 
debt, and on establishing a lease beyond the expiry date of the 
current lease in 2022.

The work of Brian Thompson in getting the club to the current 
situation must be acknowledged.

Community Engagement

Brian Thompson, Patron and Life Member of Elouera, received a 
Medal of the Order of Australia (OAM) for service to surf lifesaving – 
as part of the 2018 Australia Day honours.

The club extends its reach into the community, participating 
in events such as the Cook Community Classic, supporting the 
Sutherland Shire Council’s Chuo City relationship, holding the 
Tradies Elouera Surf Awareness Clinic, hosting Cure Cancer 
Australia’s ‘Can Too’ swim program, collaborating with Autism 
Spectrum Australia (Aspect) to run the Yellow Fins nippers program, 
participating in the Take 3 for the Sea Project, raising funds in the 
Sutherland Shire Relay For Life, the Bate Bay Blood Drive, the Annual 
Sutherland Shire Mayoral Debutante Ball, and participating in 
ANZAC Day services in Cronulla, Sutherland Gymea and Miranda.

Competition

The club had an impressive competition season, with some notable 
results such as the women’s open crew representing Australia, and 
the men’s reserves crew picking up gold at Aussies.

Jake Evans had the honour of being appointed captain of the youth 
International Surf Rescue Challenge Team, which also included 
Chris King. Jake and Chris also picked up gold in the U19 board 
rescue at Aussies. 

But the season highlight was the JDC winning the NSW Age 
Championships; as this was truly a fantastic team effort.

Administration

Finally, thanks also to the Cronulla Sutherland District Council of 
Surf Life Saving capably led by John Bentley. The Council continues 
to operate in a cordial and cooperative manner to meet the 
challenges that confront Surf Life Saving in the district.

Peter Carney  
President

ELOUERA NIPPERS

Wow, what a phenomenal season! A true success by so many 
measures. 

First up, I would like to say THANK YOU one last time to everyone 
that worked so hard in making this a fantastic season. I won’t be 
able to list each and everyone of you but I would like to list the key 
people that deserve recognition for the roll they played this year. 
Thank you to our:

Junior Development Committee, Craig Holmes, Karen Tsoumbaras, 
Mark Summers, Matt Elliott, Glen Stortenbeker, Reid Hannington, 
Julie Walmsley, Moira Loader, Leanne Laffan, Cameron Burns, 
Leanne Barlow, Daryl Chapman, Rebecca Bacon, Adam Cawley, 
Anna Elliott and Nat Chandler.

Elouera Surf Sports Academy coaches, Jack Bryce, Davina Strauss 
and Jordan Anderson. Supported by assistant coaches Dean Morris, 
Paul O’Sullivan, Joel Miller, John Boes, Brent Pritchard, Donna 
Hanna, Chris Davis and Stuart Taylor.

Sponsors, The Tradies, Sutherland Mazda, Westfields Miranda, 
Illawarra Blinds, Ohana Ocean Athletics and Soilco.

Age Managers and Cadets, our Age Managers once again went 
well and beyond the usual level of work that is required to deliver 
a nippers program. They were also well supported by our cadets in 
Lola Mortimer-Short, Brigitte Salib, Caitlyn Shepherd, April Druery, 
Ella McFadden, Rachel Tougher, Maggie Scott, Kiara Summers, Max 
Fathulla and Jamie Greig.

Water Safety team headed by Adam Cawley, our team of Officials 
led by Amber Garcia.

Senior competitors that assisted at Sussex, Isaac Byrne, Tom 
Whittle, Javier Garcia, Tom O’Keefe, Josh Muscat, Jack Bryce, Lachie 
Galea, Nathan Neale, Bailey Gentle, Abby Gentle, Ella Randazzo, 
Jaime Grieg, Lauren Hutchison, Taylor Evans, Kiara Summers, Jarvis 
Lane and Bailey Chapman.

Club Captains, Logan Galea, James Stortenbeker, Sophie Burns and 
Sam Merchant.

We had a surge in registrations this year with over 450 nippers 
registered, which translated to 357 of our nippers attaining their 
relevant surf education award and 28 of our U14s earning their Surf 
Rescue Certificate allowing them to commence their patrols. Our 
U14s will be sorely missed as they start their journey into senior 
club as cadets. Our U14s not only delivered another successful year 
in Surf Sports but served the club as excellent role models for our 
younger nippers. Thank you guys and good luck for next season.

One of the most rewarding accomplishments of the season, was 
the introduction of an all-inclusive nipper program for children 
within the Autism Spectrum, the Yellow Fin Nipper group. The 
group was lead by Libby O’Sullivan, Leah Byrne and Kiara Summers 
and catered for 10 nippers on a 9 week introductory course to Surf 
Lifesaving. Thank you to all those that supported the program as 
water safety and thank you to Laura Catherall of Autism Spectrum 
Australia for your support in getting the program off the ground 
this season.

From a Surf Sports perspective, we were able to do the thinkable 
this season and that is top the point score at the NSW State Age 
Surf Lifesaving Championships. Having placed 3rd last year I 
believed that we were a good shot for another 3rd or even 2nd 
place. However, these championships turned out to be one of 
the closest point scores in recent history with 6 clubs only about 
20 points apart on the overall scoreboard. The hard work, from 
coaches, nippers and parents, which started pre-season paid off 
and delivered a great result for Elouera SLSC. To be part of this 
experience is a memory that will last forever.

Just when we thought the season couldn’t get any better, our Vice 
Captain Sophie Burns was recognised as the NSW Junior Lifesaver 
of the Year. A first for Elouera SLSC. Sophie was also awarded the 
same award for Sydney Branch and will no doubt take advantage 
of the opportunities that lie ahead as a result of this recognition. 
Congratulations also to Vice Captain, Sam Merchant, who was 
also recognised as a finalist in the Junior Lifesaver of the Year for 
Sydney branch. 

Somewhere along the way we also found time to purchase a new 
gear trailer, named the “Stortenwagen” in recognition of the 
fundraising efforts by retiring JDC member Glen Stortenbeker. 
Thank you also to the sponsors and supporters that supported the 
purchase of the trailer by way of an advertising package. 

Finally and on behalf of the JDC, thank you to our nippers and 
their families for choosing Elouera Surf Club. It really has been a 
great season with a lot of great memories, we are already working 
towards an even better season in 2018/2019 and look forward to 
seeing you on the beach again soon. 

Michael Randazzo 
Director of Junior Development
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ERA SLSC

It gives me great pleasure and pride to be President of Era SLSC, 
as we celebrate 80 years of Surf Life Saving. What a year it was, 
all finished with our presentation night at Luna Park, enjoyed by 
over 260 members and friends of our great club. 

I am pleased to report that our 70 active members, who made 
up 6 fully active patrols, once again successfully patrolled our 
beach and continued to keep our 80 year record of no lives lost 
between the flags. A great effort to 40 of our active members 
who gained their 100% patrol efficiency. 

Well done to David Staples, our devoted Club Captain, who has 
successfully organised our patrols for over a decade. Due to the 
commitment and devotion Stapo has put in for our club, he was 
a finalist for Volunteer of the Year at the Sydney Branch Awards 
of Excellence and also took out the prestigious Club Member of 
the Year Award. Congratulations on a job well done and to all our 
perpetual award winners. 

The active members should also grow with the club gaining the 
most training awards for the district with a total of 28 including 
bronze, IRB crew, SRC, resuscitation, plus the additional nipper 
awards. It was a great effort by trainers David Staples, Elissa 
Hancock, Geoff Snellgrove, Mark Wood and Nella Clarke from 
the Palms. 

Our Junior Development continues to strengthen with over 71 
Nippers this season seeing them once again retain the District 
Champions trophy at the three way carnival, successfully hosted 
by Burning Palms. Well done to Kristin Hancock in his first year 
as Junior Vice President and Sarah Josland for her continued 
support role as his assistant. Thank you to all the Age Managers, 
Trainers, Water safety, Officials and assistants who all put a lot of 
time and effort in again this season. 

Another strong year from our “A” surf boat crew, who have 
proved themselves that they can match it with the best of the 
state. Rowing in a brand new boat that was fundraised last 

season, the crew competed in Ocean Thunder, finalists in many 
carnivals throughout the year, including ASRL Mollymook, 
Manly, Sydney Branch, 3rd Long Reef and 5th Overall in the 
South Coast Series. Not to mention their fundraising efforts with 
the seafood raffles at the RMYC throughout the season. 

This season we saw three members achieve their Life 
Membership at our presentation night. Congratulations go 
to Andrew Josland, Kelly Weeden and Petrina Howe. The 
commitment and contribution these three have given to Era 
over the years is highly commendable and it is great to see them 
gaining this life member achievement. 

Unfortunately this season also has us farewell one of our 
legendary life members in Cecil “Frank” Osborne. Frank held 
three Life Memberships in the surf lifesaving movement during 
his lifetime. He achieved Club Life Membership at Era in 1968, 
Branch Member in 1979, and was elevated to this exalted 
status at a State level in 1996. On behalf of Era SLSC, we wish 
to acknowledge his service to our club and the lifesaving 
movement and the legacy which he leaves behind. 

To the management committee this season, a huge 
congratulations on a job well done. A special mention has to 
go to Elissa Hancock, for her continued support throughout 
the season, and well done on your successful transition to the 
Sydney Branch Board of Directors. 

In finishing, let me thank all our current and past members for 
their efforts and contribution to Era SLSC over the past 80 years 
in service. Those founding members of our club some 80 years 
ago would look on our 80th season and be proud of what it’s 
become, of what we have achieved, and what foundations we 
have for the future. 

Scott Pracy  
President

ERA NIPPERS

This year we invested our time developing three core areas:

1.	 Community – involving the Junior members in the local Era 
Community and introducing them the wider RNP and Sydney 
Branch SLSC community;

2.	 Skills – improving their Life Saving, Beach and Water skills; and 

3.	 Spirit – encouraging the Junior Members to be aware of the Era 
Spirt and value the role they play in representing the club 

Community

The Era Community is core to our Nipper success. Each of our 
Nipper activities were well supported and our annual nipper 
fundraiser raised more than in previous years. The Pizza & Movie 
Night was well supported and there is certainly something surreal 
about getting Domino’s to delivery 40 pizza’s & garlic bread to the 
Car Park before strapping them to a stretcher and setting off down 
the bush track. Thankyou to everyone who assisted to organise, 
cater and run these events and make them full of fun for all involved.

A key Community objective is to ensure our Junior Members get the 
opportunity to meet and befriend kids from the other RNP Clubs and 
Sydney Branch. This year we had our early season skills session at 
Kurnell with upwards of 100 Nippers from Era, Garie and Palms in 
attendance. Thank you to all those who volunteered on the day and 
particularly to Sydney Branch & Eloura for providing instructors and 
to Palms (Hammer) and Garie (Belinda) for supporting the event.

In February, we attended the Clovelly SLSC Twilight Nippers for the 
first time. We had a small number participate and despite a cool and 
windy evening, our Nippers were as enthusiastic as always. We hope 
this will be the beginning of a long relationship and have locked in 
our return next season.

This years’ Surf Rescue Certificate (SRC) Course also took on a 
Community aspect as we teamed up with Burning Palms to share 
instructors and locations. Our Nippers were able to meet and befriend 
their peers from Palms and the initiative proved very successful. 

SKILLS

In 2017/18 we had x71 financial Junior Members, x35 completed 
proficiency and x31 achieved Surf Lifesaving Surf awards. In 
addition, we trained x5 Junior Members in SRC, x9 in Basic 

Resuscitation and x1 Age Manager. We also had two attendees at 
the Branch Junior Development Weekends.

Early in the season we introduced voluntary Skills Sessions prior to 
our formal Nipper meetings. The sessions were well attended by our 
experienced Nippers and we observed a significant improvement 
in their confidence and skills as a result. We intend to continue 
the program in 2018/19 and further build on its content with the 
introduction of Surfing lessons.

SPIRIT

2018 was the turn of Burning Palms to host the RNP 3-way carnival.  
Era had a contingent of 44 Junior Members in attendance and 
retained the RNP Club Championship with 295 points (Garie 117 
and Palms 95). In winning the title, we claimed 9 of the 14 Age 
Champions and the x2 All Age Relay events.  Congratulations to the 
Junior Members who participated, competed to the best of their 
ability and represented the club with passion.

Maroubra again held the Sydney Branch Junior Titles and we had 
a healthy contingent of x11 attend, reaching 3 finals. The kids put 
in a great effort in every event and competed with pride. For the 
second year running Joe Mison won the board riding Gold Medal 
for his age group. He also won the age championship at the 3-way 
carnival and was a finalist at the Sydney Branch Awards for Junior 
Club Member of the year - well done Joe, we are all very proud of 
your achievements.

Well done to all the Nippers who achieved their Surf Lifesaving 
Awards and/or were Boy or Girl Age Champions, also to those Junior 
Members who received Endurance Awards. Nipper of the Year was 
shared between Lily Hancock and Nate Josland whose enthusiasm 
and attitude were infectious.

Special thanks to Sarah Josland as Junior Member Assistant for 
your tireless work at each event and in keeping us up to date with 
our administration. To the Parents and everyone who volunteered, 
donated and supported our Nippers throughout 2017/18 again 
a huge thank you also. We now look forward to another safe and 
successful season in 2018/19.

Kristin Hancock 
Junior Vice President
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GARIE SLSC

Garie SLSC is proud to report that the record of “No Lives Lost” 
at Garie Beach during patrols continued for the 2017/18 season 
which furthers our 80 year old record.

Club Captain Greg Betts is to be congratulated for the effort and 
coordination of our patrolling members in ensuring Garie had 
sufficient Life Savers on patrol. 

My thanks also goes to Pat Dillon, our club Secretary, Sandra 
Leon, our Treasurer and our Junior Club Secretary and Belinda 
Eshman our Junior Activities Coordinator for their hard work and 
dedication during the season. 

The success of the season was made possible with the assistance 
of the Surf Life Saving community. I would like to thank the Surf 
Clubs that assisted by providing voluntary patrol members to 
Garie to ensure we maintained patrols at our beach. Thank you 
Cronulla, Maroubra, Coogee, South Maroubra and Narrabeen. 

In addition my appreciation goes to David Kowald, Education 
Manager who came to our aid managing the training of our 
Bronze squad and Elissa Hancock, Director of Administration 
who produced the promotional flyer for the Garie Fun Day which 
was held in February 2018. 

Garie SLSC hosted the ALBERT on the 18th & 19th November. 
It was our pleasure to showcase our beach and support a great 
initiative in developing the skills of IRB Drivers and Crew.

At the commencement of the 2017/18 season the Garie SLSC 
Management Committee recognised the current membership 
issues facing the club. 

Our membership had continued to decline with the 2017/18 
season commencing with 34 Bronze Medallion holders rostered 
for patrols decreasing from 41 the previous season.

A comprehensive Strategic Plan was developed and presented 
to SLS Sydney Board of Management. The plan set an ambitious 
goal for the Committee. During this season the Committee 
implemented many of the strategies set and accomplished many 
of tasks in the plan despite limited resources.

The 2017/18 season patrol roster required each patrolling 
member to perform 14 all day patrols equating to a full day patrol 
every second weekend for a total of 79 rostered patrol hours. 

With the Garie membership determined to maintain Surf Life 
Saving Services at Garie Beach the members pulled through with 
a terrific effort with more than 50% of the membership averaging 
in excess of 83 hours.

The Garie Beach surf conditions continue to always keep our 
patrols busy with the following statistics;

Rescues 42

First Aids 92

Preventative actions 325

The 2017/18 Committee identified the alarming low 
membership numbers and the excessive patrolling requirements 
are unsustainable for the club moving forward. 

Declining membership is attributed to patrol member ‘burn out’ 
and lack of new members due to Garie Beach’s remote location 
and lack of local community and identity.

Garies future for the 2018/19 season is uncertain.

David Cross 
President

GARIE NIPPERS

We had 83 nippers register for this season.

We got to attend the Nipper Skills Clinic at Kurnell for the first 
time with our friends from Era and Burning Palms, which I think 
was an amazing opportunity for everyone and we hope to do that 
again next season. We would also like to thank Doug Hawkins 
and Sydney Branch for providing skilled trainers for the program. 
The kids all learnt so much from such amazing athletes, as did 
the volunteers and parents. Nothing but positive feedback 
about the day and everyone is looking forward to this again next 
season. It was a great opportunity for the National Parks Clubs to 
spend a day together, and it was a big winner from everyone at 
Garie SLSC. I would like to thank Kristin Hancock from Era SLSC 
for organising this event, the day ran perfectly.

We had our annual Nipper sleep over at the club house, which 
was a raging success again with all the families, and I think is a 
winner for next season as well.

We had four nippers, Matilda Cootes, Ruby Griffiths, Ruby 
Austin and Zane Smith attend the Under 13’s and Under 11’s 
development camps at Deer Park this year with Sydney Branch, 
and we thank them for wanting to further develop their skills for 
future commitment to Surf Life Saving.

Our friends from North Cronulla supported our Nippers 
immensely over the season. We are very grateful to North 
Cronulla for allowing our Nippers to jump on their training 
programs. My kids and I attended the board training for the 
season and their skill improvement and confidence was very 
noticeable. Brook Fleming and his amazing crew were so 
dedicated and inspirational to the kids it was awesome. A 
big thanks to Donna Hargreaves for all her support again this 
season, it is greatly appreciated.

We had organised for a few clubs from Sydney Branch to visit 
us at Garie. Elouera, Tamarama and Clovelly were keen, but 

unfortunately on each occasion mother nature had other ideas. 
We hope to be able to make this happen next season. We joined 
North Cronulla for a day of Nippers with them, and it was a 
fantastic day again, and a huge thanks to Donna and all the 
volunteers at North Cronulla for all their efforts with Garie.

We attended the 3 Way Royal National Park Nipper Carnival at 
Burning Palms. I would like to thank Wayne Vaughan and crew 
for organising a fantastic day! Hats off for organising this event, 
all with what is logistically a very difficult task, it went off without 
a hitch, and was highly successful in every aspect. Even a huge 
bushfire couldn’t put a dampener on the day. The kids from the 
three clubs are getting to know each other a lot more, and lots 
of solid friendships have been formed which is wonderful to see 
them all excited catching up together. Garie is looking forward to 
hosting the 3 Way RNP Nipper Carnival in 2019.

We had four parents qualify for their Bronze Medallion which  
was awesome.

A huge shout out to Sandra Leon our Nippers Secretary, Bar 
Manager, Catering and Treasurer for the Club. She had a huge 
workload this season, but powered through every single task 
with great enthusiasm. The Juniors would have struggled to 
run at all without her super effort throughout the entire on and 
off season. It is an inspiration and privilege to work along side 
such an amazing person. So a big thank you Sandra, and we 
look forward to many, many more of your now famous chocolate 
brownies, freshly baked in the club house each weekend.

We had a lot of fun along the way and our Garie family is stronger 
than ever.

Belinda Eshman 
Junior Activities Chair
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MAROUBRA SLSC

It is an honour to present my first President’s Annual Report  
on behalf of the MSLSC Board of Management for the 2017- 
2018 season.

The 2018 patrol season was kicked off with Maroubra Surf Life 
Saving Club having the honour of hosting ‘The Raising of the Flags’ 
- The SLSA official launch of the summer patrol season. The event 
was officially opened a by The Premier of NSW, Gladys Berejiklian 
and NSW SLSA CEO Mr. Steve Pearce.

I recognized that my new position would be challenging so I was 
determined to spend as much time as possible at the surf club 
this year. In doing so, I feel myself being drawn into the rolling 
force that is now taking this club forward. There were many 
things that presented themselves to me as being major priorities. 
Some of these items and I will elaborate further into my report. 
Most importantly to me, the tradition of no lives lost on patrol at 
Maroubra Beach, was of the highest order. I am pleased to say in its 
112th year of patrols at our beach, the trust, faith and safety of all 
community beach goers has been maintained by our magnificent 
volunteer Life Savers.

This season also saw over 160 Patrolling Members gain 100% patrol 
efficiency, a record for MSLSC. This is a testament to the passion of 
our Members and leadership of the Life Saving Committee.

I must, at this time, make special mention to long service Member, 
Michael Gray. 

The end of this years patrolling season saw Mick achieve an 
astonishing 35 years of continuous patrol service to our club and 
the local community. On behalf of all Members, we thank Mick for 
his dedication and commitment to Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club.

There are always Members whose depth of passion and enthusiasm 
as contributors to this club speak for themselves across all aspects 
of the clubs activities. I would highlight Club Captain, Mat Harper 
and Director of Membership, Linda Hession for extraordinary efforts 
this season in their respective duties. I want to personally thank 
them for their vision and commitment to assisting the members of 
our Club.

This year saw five new Directors take positions on the BOM. Frankie 
Bryant, Linda Hession, Phil Carter, Brad Parkes and myself. These 
Directors in collaboration with the previous Directors have offered 
a new perspective and fresh objectives to the strategic planning of 
the direction of our Club.

Our Local Federal Member and Former Club President, Matt 
Thistlethwaite assisted in MSLSC gaining a Stronger Communities 
Grant from the Federal Government which allowed us to commence 
a full refurbishment of the Ladies Amenities with an additional two 
shower stalls being added. This refurbishment will enable the many 
female members to have a new, fresh and functional amenities area 
with up to date fixtures and fittings.

Michael Daley, Maroubra Local State Member, also assisted with 
a further Community Building Partner Grant program to secure 
funding for the re-vamp of the Gymnasium. This project delivered 
new rubber flooring, increased ventilation from large ceiling fans, 

two tonnes of new weights, new free standing exercise equipment 
and assorted work–out equipment being added to the venue. It is 
now a functional, modern set up for all Members to enjoy.

Sponsorship is paramount to our existence and enables the BOM 
to wisely spend funds on a vast array of resources and services for 
our members. Our long term partner, Maroubra Seals & Community 
Club, continues to be the cornerstone of support for our club and 
we are extremely thankful to the Seals Board of Management for 
their assistance both financially and through their assistance in the 
day to day operations of our Club.

We thank each and every sponsor for their valued support of our 
Club and hope they continue to support our community long into 
the future.

Maroubra SLSC hosted The Sydney Branch Championships again 
this year. It was the final contracted carnival in our agreement with 
Sydney Branch. This seasons carnival was an outstanding success 
in every way. The way our Club Members rallied behind the carnival 
and assisted in all aspects of hosting the event was inspiring and 
showed how deep the Maroubra spirit runs. 

Maroubra Members gained Kingsford Smith Awards presented 
on Australia Day awards by the Randwick City Council. Paul 
O’Donohue and Peter Mackintosh - Life Member, were both well 
deserving recipients for outstanding service to the community. 
Paul, through his work as Chief Training Officer of our Club 
and Peter for his tireless work as President of the Seals Winter 
Swimming Club. Congratulations from all the Members.

It is with sadness we mark the passing of 50 Year Members Carl 
Teaken and Ken Patterson, Former Members Robert Henderson, 
Charlie Murchie and Grant McIntosh. May they Rest in Peace

On a personal note, I must offer my appreciation to all of the BOM, 
sub-committees, patrol captains and trainers’ for their hard work 
and day in day out dedication that goes into making this club a 
great environment. Outstanding men & woman who are so critical 
to our future….

I’m so proud what we all have delivered this year and look forward 
to greater developments next year.

Danny Donohoe 
President

MAROUBRA NIPPERS

It is my pleasure to submit our Annual Report for the 2017-18 season.

Firstly, I would like to thank our Junior Development Committee, Age 
Managers, parents and fellow members who helped with everything 
that it takes to run Nippers. You make Nippers possible at Maroubra.

I would also like to thank the Board of Management for its ongoing 
support for our junior development program, which this year saw 
29 Rookies graduate and become qualified patrolling members of 
our club. Particular thanks for such a job well done must go to their 
age managers, Tim Murray and Adam Hayward, and their trainers 
Yasmin and Tony Grivell.

In our younger ranks, 36 Nippers, mainly from our U12’s, 
attained the Basic Emergency Care (BEC) award and 42 Nippers, 
predominantly from our U11’s, attained the Resuscitation (CPR) 
award, under the guidance of Megan Still (Junior Education 
Coordinator) and her team of dedicated trainers and assessors. 
These awards carry on a proud tradition at Maroubra, previously 
championed by George Behayon (Deputy Chief Training Officer and 
Junior Development Life Saving Advisor, Sydney Branch) where our 
children are introduced to formal training at an early stage and given 
the opportunity to attain nationally recognised qualifications, which 
elevate them amongst their peers. At Maroubra, we expose Nippers 
from U6’s to basic emergency response strategy (DRSABCD) and 
CPR. We are leaders in Sydney Branch in offering such training in 
conjunction with full nationally accredited awards for Nippers. We 
have demonstrated the value of familiarising children so early to 
lifesaving techniques through training outcomes and retention.

In November our U11’s and U13’s enthusiastically represented 
Maroubra at their respective Sydney Branch Junior Development 
Camps, where they had an absolute ball, earning the admiration and 
praise of the organisers. Archie Hayward deserves special mention 
in this regard as the leader of our U11’s patrol team, which delivered 
an exceptional performance in the lifesaving challenges in very 
tough weather conditions. The performance of both camp cohorts 
in this area is a testament to the combined lifesaving and surf sports 
training approach adopted at Maroubra. These development camps 
are invaluable for the educational, motivational and leadership 
experiences that they offer junior lifesavers in training, and we are 
fortunate to have them. On behalf of all those Nippers who had such 
a great time, our heartfelt thanks go to parents and fellow members 
that served as minders and trainers for the camps.

We improved in all aspects of surf sports. Maroubra Nippers 
participated in all Sydney Branch and State Age carnivals, as well as 
select Northern Beaches carnivals and the Sydney Water series.

David Love continued his near single-handed revival of R&R (rescue 
and resuscitation) competition across the junior ranks this season. 
R&R and March Past, our largest teams were participation anchor 
events for our younger competitors. Encouragingly many of these 
competitors are branching out into other surf sports disciplines. 
Many thanks to David for his efforts with R&R and to Brian Purdon, 
Farrah Messina and Sarah Goldrick for their ongoing support of 
Junior March Past in our club.

Maroubra hosted the Sydney Branch Championship for the fifth year 
running, and our competitors delivered. Special congratulations to 
Dominic Smith 1st U8 Flags, Miah Georgas 2nd U9 Swim, Oakley 

Lamb 4th U11 Iron, Breanna Riley & Ella Carr 1st U13 R&R, Hannah 
Jerich and Hana McCarthy 2nd U13 R&R, and 1st Maroubra Junior 
March Past Team. Thank you to all of the volunteers that made this 
carnival possible, particularly those that joined the water safety 
team, the work party tirelessly led by Mark Richardson and our 
tireless BBQ team stalwarts Irene Papadopoulos, Anthony Di Cristo, 
James Blazquez, Noel and Caroline Whitaker, Adrianne Love, and 
Michelle Carter. 

Our State Age Championship team compromised 50 Nippers and 
contested most scheduled events at Blacksmith Beach delivering 
medal and point performances. Special mention to: U13 Beach 
Relay team 2nd (Keira Hereford, Caitlin Lamb, Maddison McGuigan 
and Giorgi Parkes), U13 Mixed Relay 3rd (Maddison McGuigan, 
Jay Palm, Giorgi Parkes and Will Punton), Oakley Lamb 4th U11 
Surf Race, Hannah Jerich and Hana McCarthy 5th U13 R&R, and 
Maroubra Junior Past Team 4th on countback.

Maroubra Nippers also competed in the challenging Sydney Water 
Series. Special mention to Oakley Lamb 3rd U11 Water and the 
McCleery brothers, Reid U10 Water, Connor and Jackson U13 Water.

Congratulations to you all, and thank you to our expert team of 
watersafety, managers, coaches and officials. Thank you for helping 
build a stronger spirit of competition at Maroubra.

We would also like to express our sincere gratitude to our sponsor 
Core Mortgage Brokers, and our supporters LJ Hooker Maroubra 
and Franklin Smash Repairs for their financial support of junior 
development at Maroubra. Ongoing support from our sponsor has 
enabled us to provide the necessary, but expensive equipment for 
our children to use at Nippers.

We hope all our Nippers enjoy their winter activities and keep up 
their swimming and surfing, and that their parents enjoy some well-
earned Sunday morning rest.

We look forward to seeing you all, fitter and faster on the beach  
next season.

Phillip Carter 
Director of Junior Development
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What a season it was!

We were again at capacity with close to 900 Nippers registered 
at North Bondi. This kept our Water Safety and Age Manager 
volunteers very busy every Sunday morning.

We also had the privilege of hosting Waverley Shield. A huge 
thank you to the Organising Committee who ensured the success 
of the event. There were approximately 1,000 competitors in the 
Under 8s to Under 14s, with North Bondi taking home the shield 
for the fourth consecutive year.

Our competition squad had a stellar year, with our nippers 
performing well at all carnivals from Sydney Water, to Sydney 
Branch and State Age Championships. 

The weather gods smiled upon us at State Age Championships 
this year and while All State medal winners deserve special 
recognition, the entire team of 126 competitors outperformed in 
terms of team spirit and camaraderie. They did our club proud.

The success of North Bondi Nippers would be impossible without 
the contributions of our sponsors, Ric Serrao of Raine and 
Horne Double Bay / Bondi Beach, GSA Planning, Tivoli Swim 

School, Shaw and Partners, Let’s Go Surfing and Rival Swimwear. 
Without their support we would be unable to have use of the 
premium equipment that all our Nippers enjoy.

The end of the season saw the retirement of three important 
members of the Nipper Executive: Jennifer Walker, Pip  
Wieland and Andrew McGill. Each of these individuals have  
been an instrumental part in running Nippers over many  
years and contributed immensely to the Club. Their service is 
greatly appreciated. 

We also welcome two new members to the Nipper Executive: 
Sam Wicks and Graham Jackson, both of whom are active Age 
Managers and who also donate their time in many other areas 
of the club. We look forward to Sam and Graham providing their 
unique insights to Nippers.

Lastly, I would like to thank all Age Managers, Nipper families 
and the North Bondi community for the ongoing support you 
continue to provide. I look forward to seeing you all back on the 
beach in October.

Natasha Fry 
Nipper Manager

NORTH BONDI SLSC

Our Life Savers can once again hold their heads high with NO 
LIVES LOST this season. 

As one of the larger clubs in the Branch, a club the size of 
North Bondi, whilst successful in many areas, is not without its 
challenges. Like all clubs, it is with the hard work and dedication 
of all our members which ensures we reach our goals and can 
operate successfully across all areas. 

Our core role is Lifesaving, and to that end Doron Milner, our 
Head of Lifesaving and Club Vice Captains, Eloise Starr and Pippa 
Batchelor along with the Patrol Captains and senior patrollers 
have once again worked to ensure Bondi Beach is safe. 

Lifesaving is in very good shape, with over 580 volunteers 
completing over 18,000 hours. This season we expanded our 
patrol group numbers to give more leadership opportunities. As 
in past seasons, we also conducted some patrols at other clubs 
and also assisted other clubs with some gear donations. Rescues 
increased this season to 235 while Preventative Actions increased 
to well over 2000, showing our patrollers are saving lives by 
not only rescuing people BUT more importantly ensuring they 
don’t get into trouble in the first place. We also performed over 
380 various First Aid incidents - the biggest increase was ‘lost 
children’, where we reunited 191 ‘lost parents’ with their children.

The most exciting news in Lifesaving this season was the launch 
of the Waverley District RWC. Thanks to Club Member and 
Sponsor Trevor Bell and his company Jet Dryer. It was a long 
process of refining the details for the operations in Waverley but 
it has been well worth the effort with the vital service already 
proving it’s worth. I particularly wanted to thank Doron Milner 
and Marcel Kwantes for their efforts in getting the operation side 
if this working and also for arranging the new facility for it. We’d 
also like to thank all those that the Branch for their support in 
getting this across the line.

Disappointingly the first of our community events, the North 
Bondi Rough Water Swim, had to be cancelled due to the 
conditions being too “ROUGH”. Fortunately the North Bondi 
Classic Ocean Swim was held in near perfect conditions and with 
the Bondi BareFoot run moved to September we saw greater 
participation. All events raise funds for us to maintain and 
improve our service to the community.

Over many seasons we have built a tremendously well run 
and professional Education Team. This season Michael Boland 
headed up Education. Michael has continued the success and 
while the results could not have been achieved without Michael’s 
dedicated team, taking on the Head of Education role is a big 
step which he has both handled and excelled in. With more focus 
on further and higher awards, we achieved a total of 705 awards 
including 442 Surf Ed awards, 81 new Bronze Medallions and 42 
SCR Awards. 

A continuing area of priority is the youth of the Club, and no finer 
example is the fact numbers in this area continue to grow season 
upon season. We held a few meetings with the U23’s and plan 
to get them more involved in the future running of the club. We 
look forward to our next generation of leaders coming through. 

With encouragement and mentorship from many long term and 
older members, the youth are leading the way in all areas . Their 
results all season were outstanding, especially in surf sports, and 
what is fantastic to see.

The Surf Sports section is headed up by Andrew Christopher and 
it is a credit to him, Scott Thomson our Surf Coach, Jim Walker 
our Ski Coach and indeed all other coaches. This season we 
had the best Aussies result ever, finishing 7th in the Nation and 
2nd in NSW. With 12 Gold, 3 Silver and 5 Bronze medals not to 
mention many other finalists and outstanding results, it was the 
culmination of a great season all round for all our competitors. 
The area continues to grow from strength to strength and the 
depth of the team from Nippers all the way through to Masters 
is fantastic to see. The best thing however is the camaraderie 
among the team across all ages, the support and encouragement 
is really something I am very proud of. 

Nippers continues to grow and improve season after season, 
with over 800 nippers again this season. It is a huge logistical 
undertaking to have this many kids on the beach on Sunday 
mornings and I know the Nipper Management Committee would 
want to thank all the Age Managers, Water Safety and other 
supporters for their efforts during the season for ensuring the 
kids have fun, are safe and are learning vital surf skills for the 
rest of their lives. They had some great results at the varying 
championships and the transition into the senior ranks ensures 
our future is bright.

Finally I personally wanted to thank the Branch and in particular 
Keith Grima for all the support during the season.

While we can’t sit back and rest on our success, we can be sure 
we are headed in the right direction. With some planned growth 
into even more areas of competition, improvements in the way 
we do things in Lifesaving, more up-skilling in Education, and 
more members engagement, we are already looking forward to 
next season.

Mark Cotter 
President

NORTH BONDI NIPPERS
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NORTH CRONULLA SLSC

I wish to thank all the Club Members of North Cronulla for the 
contribution they have made to this season. To all those who 
have been so superb on patrol, helped keep the public and our 
own safe and given me the privilege again at our club’s AGM as 
President to say “NO LIVES LOST” whilst we patrolled the  
beach is a true honour. I am indebted to them all. We had a  
busy season, with many rips & holes causing for some  
hazardous weekends.

I would also like to thank Surf Life Saving Sydney BOM for your 
assistance and support this season. Simon Torsellini & George 
Shales have been of great assistance this year & I would like to 
thank them both.

I would like to thank the SLSS office staff of Toni & Linda in 
keeping us updated. 

I would also like to thank my fellow Presidents from the other 
Bate Bay SLSC’s Richard Pinker (Cronulla SLSC), Peter Carney 
(Elouera SLSC) and Mark Sargent (Wanda SLSC) for your support, 
advice and guidance over the last season, we get on well in Bate 
Bay, it is a pleasure to spend time with them all.

Our Patrol Captains and their team members, you have done our 
club proud through some difficult conditions and busy periods 
on the beach. Some of the highlights were

•	 Being on the beach for the first day of patrol of the new 
season. It was a hive of activity…IRB training, SRC and 
Bronze assessments plus our patrol working together to 
maintain as safe environment for the community.

•	 Special mention to Rory Waugh (Under 14’s) whom did 
a sensational rescue of 2 people one weekday afternoon 
whilst he was board training

Our Education and Training team lead by Mark Anders have done 
a wonderful job this season, with excellent support from the 

various Branch officers, they put many members through a large 
range of courses. This is an important pillar within our Surf Club 
and one that we must continually work at to maintain the quality 
of patrols we currently have and pride ourselves on.

•	 An increase of 30% in the amount of awards achieved by 
our members.

•	 75 new Bronze Medallion holders

•	 29 new Advance Resuscitation Techniques (ARTC) 
holders

•	 30 new IRB crew and 6 new IRB drivers

•	 4 new assessors and 4 new trainer

There were many things that occurred this year that made me 
very proud to be part of North Cronulla, especially when our 
home grown achieved some outstanding achievements, some 
listed below:

•	 Our U23 Male Boat Crew – Australian Development Team

•	 Alex Rampoldi – Representing Australia in New Zealand

•	 3 Boat crews in the successful NSW Team

•	 The many members selected in the successful Sydney 
Branch Team

The beach at North Cronulla is always busy, with many events 
taking place. Some of the events relate to competition, launches, 
memorial &/or celebrations. This year was no different, we had

•	 We had many ashes scatterings, but the one that stood 
out was the memorial day, held for the late Harry Brown 
OAM BEM – an outstanding day, huge numbers in 
attendance & great representation from all over Surf 
Life Saving, he was a wonderful man whom had done so 
much for the movement he loved.

•	 A boat launch – A first, a Surf Club having a boat donated, 
but to promote the awareness of “Motor Neurone 
Disease” another charity, was a wonderful gesture from a 
lovely family.

•	 North Cronulla Christmas Carnival, was again a very 
successful day, all events ran, but Boats taking centre 
stage, being held in front of the Surf Club. First time in 
many years, was a great spectacle & well attended.

•	 Australia Day Nipper Iron person, 220 plus competitors 
in solid conditions, the quality of competition continues 
to improve, with some outstanding young champions in 
the making attending the day.

•	 Ocean6 – 2 days of racing, with the final of the Nutri Grain

North Cronulla Surf Life Saving Club not only educate and 
train our members to patrol the beach for the benefit of the 
community’s safety, we are also strong supporters of the 
community as a whole. A few of the following are areas we have 
been involved.

•	 The annual Bate Bay Blood Drive, not only did the surf 
clubs save lives through the blood donations, we also 
donated some much needed funds to the Children’s 
Ward at Sutherland Hospital

•	 Relay for Life, well attended and supported by our 
Nippers and families.

•	 Supported the Cook Community Classic.

•	 Various Schools, Sporting Clubs & Charities allowed use 
of our Club Facilities

This season we hosted a group of 13 Argentinian Lifeguards 
whom lived within our club for one month, whilst they trained 
with our members improving their surf skills & were educated in 
the ways of Surf Life Saving, with them all achieving their Bronze 
Medallions, ARTC, Spinal Management Award, IRB Crewmans, 
SMBM & their Squad Leaders award. They also competed in 
a Sydney Water round in Wollongong & had the opportunity 
to row in a surf boat. They also spent considerable hours with 
the Sutherland Shire Lifeguards, whom also assisted in their 
training. Highlights for our guest were one of their training days 
with Council when they were involved in the Helicopter & Jet 
Ski training, they loved it. They also enjoyed a few nights out 
with our members to local night club, where they were able to 
show off their style of dance moves. We were lucky enough that 
two made their way back to Australia to attend our presentation 
night. Planning has already started for next season, with the aim 
being to do two groups.

Our Project Phoenix (Planned Club development) is going 
through some amendments to our DA. It has been a long slow 
process, but we & council are mindful that we produce an 
excellent product for both ourselves & the community into the 
future. Again, we hope to turn dirt in about 12 months’ time. 
Once completed it will give our members improve facilities to 
do our core business of Saving Lives and set the club up with a 
solid financial future. The support we have received from the 

Sutherland Shire Council, Mayor, General Manager and staff has 
been instrumental in getting the project to this stage. 

Competition at North Cronulla has always been one of the big 
drivers and I am so proud of each section within our club. We 
sent a large team of over 150 to the Australian Titles in Perth. 
It was a large expensive trip, but well worthwhile. All of our 
sections had great results throughout the season and at the 
various carnivals they attended. We still have relatively young 
members in our competition ranks & they are maturing every 
year, the future looks bright.

Nippers is where the journey for me started within our surf 
club, I see it as an instrumental component of our club. We 
have had great leadership within our Nipper section lead by 
Donna Hargreaves, Brook Fleming and David Waugh. Donna 
Hargreaves is stepping down this year after many years at the 
helm, she has done an outstanding job & I wish her all the best in 
her future endeavours.

Skills and education again took centre stage with Age Managers 
supported with people experienced in various areas. 

Was also great to see past Nippers, now Cadets, coming back to 
provide support with squads. The younger members of the club 
look up to these young leaders.

The Water Safety at North Cronulla was again strong, with a few 
extra parents now with IRB Crew & Drivers awards.

The Nipper section achieved some excellent results and had 
some very successful days this season:

•	 334 Surf Education Awards

•	 34 Surf Rescue Certificates (New patrolling members)

•	 30 Resuscitation Certificates

•	 The annual Under 14 QLD Tour attended by 32 junior 
members 

•	 Ocean6 weekend – Nippers able to use the course at the 
conclusion of the racing and mix with the athletes.

•	 Day at Gunnamatta Bay for U8 – U14, were all were able 
to get in the water and practice their skills

•	 Australia Day Carnival – 220 competitors

Retaining of our Nippers into the Youth (Cadets) section has 
been the result of Monika Di Maio and her inspirational ideas. 
They certainly enjoy the days at Wet N Wild. From this section is 
where our future leaders will come, they are certainly under the 
right guidance and influence with Monika.

The Club Executive and BOM at North Cronulla was stable this 
year, with many already intending to return in their roles next 
season. I wish to thank them for their continued support and 
hard work during this busy season.

Geoff Budd 
President
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SOUTH MAROUBRA SLSC

Champion Club of the Year Sydney Branch for 2017/18 season 
has a very nice ring to it and there’s a good reason why South 
Maroubra took out that distinguished title.

Let me explain why!

We have developed a great team over time with a ‘can do’ 
attitude and great range of individual talent and interests 
backgrounds and skills.

Our Lifesaving department have delivered a solid year of 
performance on the beach and in the water with the following 
statistics.

•	 101 Rescues and 3153 Preventative actions.

•	 A massive 556 First Aid cases and delivered 7671 Patrol 
hours.

Our Lifesaving and Education Team recognises we need to 
continue to build the number of Lifesavers whilst broadening the 
skills base. So, in the lifesaving space, a big tick!

Youth/Nippers:

Big numbers with up to 700 at one-point, great parent 
participation and generally a comprehensive surf ed. program 
which was successfully concluded in March. 10th in the State for 
Competition, growing numbers of officials and quality coaches 
with the highlight this season being the showing of the ‘Nipper’ 
ABC 14 Part series which reflected well on the entire Life Saving 
and Nipper Community and still available on ABC (ME) Iview in 
case you missed it. Nippers continues to be an area within our 
club where there is so much scope for continued development, 
sponsorship and growth so another big tick.

Retention, Diversity and Community Engagement.

Yes, you guessed it we ticked the box here as we are blessed 
to have a diverse and multicultural membership base that 
continues to grow. We are a place where everyone is welcome to 
participate in the many activities that we run annually whether 
it be Sunday socials with nipper parents and Water Safety 
after Sunday activities, participating in skills development 
opportunities for our Juniors, determining and building the 
right competition opportunities for the club and in doing so 
addressing the issue of attracting and retaining adolescence and 
young adults who remain a challenge in terms of retention. We 
participate in countless internal and external competition and 
aquatic activities and in doing so support the broader Sydney 
Community in particular charity groups, whilst continuing to 
build lines of funding for the club through planned events.

Our Clubhouse, our home!

Whilst we focused on so many areas as briefly highlighted 
above, our club house represents stability, certainty and is the 
one consistency year in and year out that deserves and needs 
our constant attention. Once again, our club house continued 
to provide for the diverse range of activities that it encounters 
each year whether it be accommodating local schools, Council 

groups, NSW Police or a range of government agencies, local 
events, training or just a Sunday social for members and our 
many friends and whilst it may not be the Taj Mahal it remains 
our much-respected home.

Well that another season wrap up! 

That about concludes what is best described as a full on but 
highly successful year for us at South Bra. It would not have 
occurred without the commitment and friendship of our many 
Leaders and Members, our key people such as Caretakers Barry 
and Leslie that keep the place looking beautiful, our Licensee 
Gus who keeps the entertainment happening, Michelle our 
Office Manager and our many wonderful sponsors in particular 
Maroubra Seals, Randwick City Council, The Juniors Group of 
Clubs, Sydney Airport, Club Randwick, local pubs, clubs and 
businesses.

Behind every successful club is a Politician and in our case we 
lucky to have our State and Federal Politicians namely the great 
Michael Daley MP and Matt Thistlethwaite MP plus we’re really 
fortunate to have a great group of Randwick City Councillors too 
many to name who continue to support us.

So finally, I acknowledge the passing of a number of our 
members over the course of this season in particular Foundation 
and Life Member John Ludlow plus good friend of ours and 
District Permanent Member Geoffrey Martin OAM. Thank you 
to the entire Board of Management for your friendship and 
dedication over the year and successes we have enjoyed. 

Paul ‘Stretch’ Fownes, OAM 
President

SOUTH MAROUBRA NIPPERS

What a great 2017-2018 season we had at South Maroubra 
Nippers, our young lifesavers at training had an amazing time 
learning and developing the skills to become much needed 
lifesavers for our community.

As in previous seasons, we highly focused on member engagement, 
member participation, retention and looking at ways to improve 
even more our customers’ experience.

This season we reached a massive milestone, and that was 
achieving 700 nippers registered for the season, a big challenge 
that was managed effortlessly by our amazing team of volunteers, 
and once again delivering a magnificent Nipper program to our 
young members.

We pride our program in being focused in inclusivity and education 
whilst maintaining a well balance approach in competition and 
normal nipper activities, all done and delivered through a well 
structure program in a family focused and fun environment.

The professionalism, commitment and knowledge of our volunteers 
is the key to the success of our program.

Education and development of our young members and family is 
a key to the success of our program. During the past season, we 
delivered a number of training/development courses.

Our future young leaders from the U11s and U13s represented our 
club at the Sydney Branch Nipper Development camps.

They learnt valuable leadership skills whilst furthering their 
lifesaving skills, all delivered in a well organised program. Thanks to 
Doug Hawkins and his team for the great support they provide to us.

•	 594 achieved their age appropriate Surf-Education awards

•	 16 U13s/U14’s achieved their SRCs and are actively 
patrolling our beach

•	 30 Parents achieved their Age Managers award

•	 A large number of parents achieved their BMs, all doing 
active patrols and water safety

•	 Several parents achieved their Level 1 Official award

•	 Several parents achieved their Silver Medallion Basic Beach 
Management award

•	 Several parents achieved their Spinal Management Award

Several parents also achieved their IRB certificates (Crewman/Driver)

The engagement of our junior members increased immensely 
this season; this was supported by a thorough training program 
managed by a team of dedicated coaches.

The touring team consisted of 100 members, they proudly 
represented our club at several local junior carnivals, as well as some 
other State Junior Carnivals, culminating the competition side of 
the program with our attendance to Branch at Maroubra beach and 
the State Championships at Swansea-Belmont where we placed 
amongst the top 10 clubs in NSW for a consecutive 5th year.

This season, we held successfully the following junior events:

•	 The inaugural U8s South Maroubra Nipper Challenge;

•	 The Randwick Shield

To my family, I thank you for your unconditional support, love and 
patience. The past 5 years have been amazing, and I couldn’t have 
done what I have done without your support.

To our young lifesavers at training, their parents and carers, 
thank you! 

Without you, the program wouldn’t exist, your enthusiasm, 
engagement and support ought to be commended.

To our club volunteers that have supported us during this season, 
my Nipper Committee, Coaching Team, Water Safety, Officials and 
my fellow Club Directors, thanks for your dedication and support.

Thanks to our Nipper partners Sydney City Volkswagen, CSJ 
Seafood, RAMS Sydney East Sydney and Channel 9.

Thanks to the club’s major partners Maroubra Seals Club, The 
Juniors, Randwick City Council, Botany City Council & the  
NSW Government.

Thanks to the local businesses that supported us, namely Look 
Design, Mick Fisher and the many businesses that supported us 
during the past season.

I’d like to acknowledge those within Sydney Branch for their 
ongoing support to our club, being supporting our Junior Carnival, 
at carnivals, jet ski/IRB support or via administration in general. 
Thanks to the JDC and Sydney Branch SSC for their commitment and 
support to the Branches EAP, Dev and HP squad activities.

Being my last season as the Director of Nippers, it has been an 
honour to be part of such a great club as South Maroubra SLSC, 
Sydney Branch and be able to contribute to the success of surf 
lifesaving and the Nipper program. 

I’m proud of the achievements my section has achieved over 
this period, our junior section is in a great place, and I know my 
successor will make the section even greater.

Marcelo Garay 
Director of Youth Development
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TAMARAMA SLSC

Being a Surf Lifesaver is a great way to keep fit, meet people and 
serve the community while having a good time. I would like to 
thank all our members for their service this year. I had a great 
season and I hope you did too. 

We are members of a club with a long history of innovation. Our 
new strategic vision is embracing the future of surf lifesaving. 
Our members have embraced this new strategy and I am 
inspired by the enthusiasm of our volunteers to support our 
migrant beach safety days and the Holly Days Indigenous Nipper 
Program. A special thank you to Jo Miller, Andrew Farley, David 
Murphy, Sophie Taylor and to all the volunteers supporting these 
initiatives. We will continue to expand our migrant beach safety 
program with the education and tech hub in our new building. We 
are developing virtual reality training for migrants on beach safety. 
As a club, we recognise, and want to do more to educate ourselves 
and others about Aboriginal culture in the Tamarama area. We 
are developing a Reconciliation Action Plan for the club, and an 
Aboriginal language and culture unit for our Nippers training. 

The unsung heroes of our club are our training officers. They 
provide many hours of service training people for the Bronze 
Medallion and other awards. I would like to thank Ellie Pietsch 
our CTO, Assistant CTO Marilee Tamsay and all the members that 
assisted them this year. Our club has a great depth of experience 
in training, former CTOs Tom Bodger, Troy Longworth and Phil 
Capps continue to patrol Tamarama Beach. Thank you for your 
great service. If you like training please think about joining our 
training team to continue our proud tradition of delivering quality 
training to our members. 

We need to retain more lifesavers. Each year we train about 40 new 
surf lifesavers and yet our active patrol numbers have been stable 

for the last few years at around 110 members. About half of our new 
Bronze Medallion members do not stay for more than one season. 

Establishing friendships is a key element to retaining members. 
Please welcome the new Bronze Medallion members to your 
patrol. We need to recruit more women to our club. Only 20% of 
our club is female and the average across surf lifesaving is 51%. 
We have strong female representation in the leadership of the 
club we just need more on the beach! Please encourage more 
women to join our club in the new season. 

We are proud of Margie Simpson who again represented 
our club at the National Surf Life Saving Competition, and of 
Patrick Connors who qualified for his Gold Medallion. They are 
an inspiration for us to improve our skills. Please think about 
upgrading your skills next season. You could consider completing 
the ARTC, First Aid, IRB crew or one of the many other courses 
offered in the area. 

It is a pleasure to work with the Management Committee of the 
Club. It is a talented and dedicated team. We would like to thank 
Guy Waddell for his many years of service as the head of Nippers. 
Guy will still be around catching waves with a rescue tube in a 
lurid rashie, he just won’t have the whistle around his neck on a 
Sunday morning. Our Capital Campaign has made huge leaps in 
the past year. Our funds raised has gone from 1.1 million to 3.3 
million. I want to thank our members and community for their 
strong support.

The Tamarama SLSC was a proud supporter of marriage equality. 
David Murphy, the Clubs Social Secretary, arranged to have the 
club, and our members’ bodies, painted for the Walk for Equality. 
It was a huge success and attracted national and international 
media coverage. Tamarama became the poster image for the 
campaign. It was heartening to see our local community support 
marriage equality with 80% support in the area. While we painted 
the club back to its traditional, iconic yellow on a warm Spring 
Friday afternoon, many locals passing by asked us to keep the club 
painted in support of the campaign. 

Our member, Bruce Bouchard, provided first aid to a swimmer 
that had dislocated their shoulder on the reef last year outside 
of patrol hours. Lance Brooks, who had recently moved into the 
area, watched on as Bruce helped the swimmer and thought 
Bruce must have been a doctor he handled the situation so 
professionally. Bruce modestly pointed out that he was just a 
local life saver. This inspired Lance to do his Bronze Medallion 
this season. Lance, in turn this year saved a drowning swimmer 
outside of patrol hours, when no one else was around and he was 
out on a rescue board. This is the sort of community that I want to 
live in. 

Our participation through Tamarama SLSC is shaping what our 
Australia will be, we have the opportunity to define the future 
with our actions. I look forward to serving together with you next 
season.

Timothy Murray 
President

TAMARAMA NIPPERS

The 2017-18 season was yet again another action packed one as 
myself and our band of dedicated Age Managers lived the Junior 
Lifesaving movement motto “Future Lifesaver in Training” as 
our youngest members continued development of their skills to 
become Lifesavers. Post registrations we were 90 Nippers strong 
for the season.

Following a successful trial late in the 2016-17 season, 2017-18 
marked a full year recommencement of the Holly Days program. 
Run in partnership with Weave Youth Services, Holly Days is 
a program that allows kids who would otherwise be unable to 
participate in Nippers the opportunity to do so and is named in 
memory of club member Holly Robinson. A huge thanks to Jo 
Miller for being the driving force behind this program.

First day for Nipper activities for the season was 8 October. The 
SLSA Surf Education program continues as the foundation of our 
program, around which all other activities orbit. The numbers of 
Nippers receiving their Surf Education award this year was 66, 
the highest in recent times. 

In addition to the Surf Education awards, 6 of our U14 Nippers 
went on to achieve their Surf Rescue Certificate this season. 
Congratulations to Monique Bouchard, Eleanor Labi, Oliver 
Hunt, Honor Veals, Lachlan Waddell and Jack Wilson. 

The team from Little Heroes joined us again this season to work 
on basic surf awareness and skills at the water’s edge with our U7 
and U6 Age Groups.

In 2017-18 we welcomed some new Age Managers to the crew 
– including Phil Serjeant, Jim Eck and Michelle Ng. I’d like to 
thank the Age Managers and assistants for their relentless efforts 
during the season, turning up, every weekend, rain, hail or shine 
to work with the Nippers. The Age Manager Group this year was:

•	 Jon Veals & Guy Waddell U14

•	 Gary Hunt & Ken Powell U13/U12

•	 Jo Miller, Michelle Ng & Derek Bagatourian U11

•	 Neil McFarlane & Jim Eck U10 

•	 Phil Janis, Kim & Tony Kench U9 

•	 Jon Hancock, Phil Serjeant & Shay Deguara U8

•	 Margie Simpson-Lee, Tim Murray & Tim Gow U6/U7

Parental involvement at all levels is vital for the program to work, 
and this includes parents gaining their Bronze Medallion. Brad 
Charters secured his Bronze Medallion this season and was a key 
player in water safety activities during the season. The senior 
club once again supported skills development and water safety 
throughout. Thanks to our club captain Danny Adams for his 
support, Sunday morning Patrol Captains (Michael / Chris, Jason 
and Derek) and patrolling members.

On the competition front, Tamarama Nippers was active, with the 
annual Australia Day Challenge being held at Clovelly this year. 
A huge thanks to Bryce and the crew from Clovelly for making us 

welcome for what was a ripper of a morning. Clovelly secured the 
coveted Tamarama-Clovelly shield this year. 

Bondi hosted the Bondi Blue Water Challenge in February and 
Tamarama Nippers were in action again. The team put in a really 
strong performance, coming second this year with some notable 
wins including Tily Trealor winning the Surf Race. 

Tamarama Nippers sent a team to the U11 Sydney Branch Junior 
Development Camp and were well represented by our Nippers. 
Jo Miller led our representatives who included Annabelle C, Isaac 
K, Isabella M and Darcey W. The camp focuses on teamwork, 
leadership and skills development within and beyond the Surf 
Life Saving framework. 

Friday afternoon board training was again held this year in the 
first half of the season. This year we took to North Bondi with up 
to 15 Nippers attending, building confidence in the gentle waves 
that North Bondi provides. 

This year, via an introduction from one of the Senior members 
of the club, the Nipper group embraced the “Take 3 for the 
Sea” program, focusing on awareness of and taking action on 
reducing the amount of plastic in our environment. 

Thanks to our President and introductions from other club 
members, we secured a sponsorship from the Sydney Roosters 
this year to the value of $2,000. We had some Roosters players 
join us in February to talk about their experiences as elite 
sports people and other subjects including the importance 
of teamwork. We hope to continue our relationship with the 
Roosters in following seasons.

The season concluded on 11 March with our presentation day. 
Major award winners for 2017-18 were:

•	 Lucinda Labi - Nipper of the Year

•	 Isabella Middleton - Best and Fairest

Well done to Lucy and Isi.

Thanks to all parents who donated their time, effort and 
resources throughout the season to make the program work as 
well as it did and to ensure that all our social functions were well 
run and provisioned.

This year marks my last year of leading our band of Junior 
Lifesavers in Training – with my kids no longer in the program, 
after 16 or so years involved with Nippers and 5 years leading 
it’s time to hang up the cap and shirt and hand over to some new 
blood. I feel that with the depth of Age Managers we have, the 
group is well placed to continue to move the program forward.

I’d like to extend a huge thanks to Doug Hawkins and the 
team from Sydney Branch Junior Development who keep us all 
informed, motivated and inspired to work with our Nippers in a 
safe, inclusive, and informed way.

Guy Waddell 
Junior Activities Director
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WANDA SLSC

It’s been a great year with progress and improvement in many 
areas. It was a year that I feel was a very cohesive one, one where 
the majority of members got stuck in, helped out where they 
could, a real team effort!!

Once again, I can report that Wanda SLSC and its patrolling 
members kept our beach and its surrounds safe for its visitors 
and fellow members. This year the new housing developments 
have started to become occupied and more and more people 
are using the area north of our patrolled area. Whilst this is still a 
major concern we must concentrate on “our patch”. We are not 
responsible for the areas outside of Wanda.

From observation and the statistics, our patrols were again 
diligent and effective. A massive thank you to our Club Captain, 
Ken Smith, and Lifesaving Director, Michael Bonnici. Their efforts 
in, not only doing patrols, but in the organisation and planning of 
our core duty is amazing. Along with these two we have a group 
of approximately 20 people who constantly and consistently 
put up their hands when asked to help out when we are short on 
numbers. I’m not going to be specific and list these members 
but, suffice it to say, without your efforts we would be in real 
trouble. I can only say thank you for being such great members 
and lifesavers.

A special thank you to the Patrol Captains and Vice Captains. It is 
a huge responsibility, a job not to be taken lightly and you all do 
it so well. 

Our IRB section was again amazing, its rock solid, manned by so 
many hard working, innovative and caring people. It’s a thankless 
job but you all do an amazing job! Thank you, in particular, to 
Brett Atkinson and Sam Axiotis for your input and dedication.

Congratulations to our Board of Directors. You have all put in 
so much time and hard work. It really is a cohesive Board, all 
working together, all helping each other when required. 

The Competition section had another successful and enjoyable 
year. This was achieved by the hard work of its leaders, in 
particular our Surf Sports Director, Greg Pierce and all our 
coaches, parents and competitors. Remember the majority of 
our competitors not only train ridiculous amounts of hours each 
week but who also patrol our beach. The section has continued 
to grow in its professionalism and attitude but still make it fun. 
We have tried some new things and reintroduced several others. 
Overall, if you look at our results, we had a great year.

Whilst I again applaud all our champions at Branch, State and 
Aussies, all competitors whether they be Nippers, Youth, Seniors 
or Masters, all should be congratulated for their efforts. 

Thank you also to our many Wanda officials who officiate at all 
the carnivals. Without them Wanda can’t compete, so again 
thank you.

I would like to thank Sutherland Shire Council and its mayor 
Carmelo Pesce and Councillors once again for their support and 
for creating the viewing platform in front of our clubhouse, it is 
used not only by us, but the public love it. Particular thanks to 

Brett Richardson, Carl Vanzino and Bede Elphick and all  
the lifeguards for the work you do. We have had a great year 
working together. 

Wanda is also fortunate to have the continued and constant 
support of our Members of Parliament with the Hon. Scott 
Morrison at Federal level and Hon. Mark Speakman at State level. 
Your interest and support is greatly appreciated by Wanda and 
all its members.

Our Nippers again performed magnificently in all areas. Thank 
you to the entire committee, the parents, and our Nippers, the 
future Lifesavers, for your help and support. Our Nippers and their 
parents will fill our patrols and committees of the future. I wish to 
continue to work together to ensure that we are truly one club.

Once again thanks to the members of the many sub committees 
which includes the Ladies Auxilliary, Strategic Committee, Life 
Members, Carnival, S2S, Finance, Sponsorship etc and all people 
who helped out this year. 

I also wish to again thank our Patron, Solly Stephens. He is 
always there to offer help, advice, support and friendship to 
not only me but to all members. He still amazes me how he 
still swims and goes to the gym every day. He also officiates at 
carnivals, attends meetings and proudly represents Wanda. 
Thanks Solly.

I wish to thank the other Bate Bay clubs, especially their 
Presidents. We see a lot of each other at the many meetings and 
functions and it’s great to enjoy their company. It makes a real 
difference. Also thanks to the District and Sydney Branch Boards 
of Management for supporting Wanda throughout the year.

I believe next year will be even better. I’m genuinely excited for 
next year there are so many things for us, as a club, to achieve. 
Let’s continue to build on working together and increasing  
club spirit!!

Mark Sargeant 
President

WANDA NIPPERS

It is that time of the year again where we take the opportunity to 
report back on the past season. It is always amazing to see how 
much has been achieved both on & off the beach. Those first few 
weeks were sun drenched with great surf conditions, allowing our 
400 Nippers to quickly gain confidence and practise improving 
their skills. To the credit of our wonderful coaching team, and Age 
Managers, those skills continued to grow week to week.

There were loads of great results from the all the carnivals 
attended, from Forster and Sydney Water Series to 4 Ways, as 
well as our own Wanda Carnival, Ohana, Branch and State. This 
continued right through to the Australian Youth Championships, 
with our U14s travelling to Scarborough Beach in WA to compete. 
Proudly we recorded achievements at all of these carnivals from 
personal bests through to top 3 medal winning finishes. Whist we 
have fielded a 5 person R & R team for several years, we introduced 
two person R & R to our U11s and up. This allowed us to add 3 
additional teams. All receiving great results across the season. 
Thank you too to our Officials, Water Safety, IRB crews, Carnival 
Coordinator and Team Manager.

Several of our Nippers were recognised at Representative Levels 
throughout the season. Henri Carrera was selected to attend the 
SLSNSW Junior Development Camp for talented athletes across 
all clubs in the State. India and Sam Hulbert, Ben Sutton, Zara 
Lammers, Jasper McCullagh and Henri Carrera were all part of the 
Sydney Interbranch Team. Zoe Jay and Riley Porteous were also both 
finalists in the Junior Lifesavers of the Year. We were all very proud 
to see Riley named Sydney Branch’s male JLOTY. There are already 
plans in place of how we can support Riley’s mentoring plans in 
supporting our Nippers.

We again filled our allotments to attend the U11 and U13 
Development camps at Deer Park. Spots are fiercely contested. We 
always receive loads of feedback from the Nippers and minders. 
Everyone enjoys these weekends away so much for the great 
activities they have, the things they learn and the friendships they 
make across the Branch.

This season we continued our focus on our weekly lifesaving 
education sessions across all age groups. Our U6s and 7s all eagerly 
absorb this information. Learning signals, surf conditions and 
DRSABCD. It is also a great opportunity to introduce our Nippers to 
our weekly Patrol groups. We were again fortunate enough to have 
ANSTO join our annual Gunnamatta ‘Lifesaving’ Day focusing on 
how we impact the environment around us.

Our mentoring programs continued with our U13s taking time to 
develop our U8s board riding and body surfing skills each Sunday. 
Our U14s completed their SRC and gave back to the younger groups 
by assisting with our water hesitancy and those younger age groups 
to build their confidence in the surf.

There are many additional activities outside of our Sunday’s. These 
all take time and coordination, as well as participation. Thank you 
to everyone involved in Pool rescue, R&R clinics, Beach Rugby, Jake 
Lynch’s Beach Clinic, Relay for Life and the Southern Districts Surf 
Club day. This season also saw a review of our uniforms and another 
successful Trivia night fundraiser.

It’s always exciting, but sad, to see how far our U14s have come to 
be graduating to the senior club. They are all leaving as qualified, 
confident lifesavers. Zoe Jay, Morgan Lloyd, Tilly Handforth and Josh 
Tattam also proving themselves as worthy leaders and role models 
in their role as Club Captains. We look forward to inviting them back 
next season to share their wealth of knowledge.

We have worked closely during 2017/18 with our Senior Club 
Directors in building a One Club culture. While still in its infancy it 
has already driven benefits across sharing resources, combining 
equipment and supporting training transitions. Several of our Senior 
competitors also attended State Age assisting with our nippers. We 
were also able to further build on this approach with our successful 
Wanda One Club Carnival.

We are very fortunate to have a large army of volunteers that give 
up their time week in and week out. Also the generosity and support 
of our Sponsors. Without either of these we would not be able to 
achieve what we do for our Nippers and future lifesavers. With the 
main part of the season over there are still lots of events left in the 
calendar; Branch Awards, State Board Riding, our AGMs, Sutherland 
to Surf and Pool Rescue Championships. We wish everyone the best 
of luck for all that they are participating in.

With only weeks to go until the new Committee is elected, I would 
like to personally thank everyone for supporting me during the 
past two years as Chairperson; the JDC, for all they do for each of 
our clubs in the Branch, all the Wanda JAG committee, they are 
the backbone of all that is Wanda Nippers, all the Senior Club for 
working closely with us to create the One Club culture, all the 
Nippers, and their mums, dads and carers I can only hope you get 
as much from this great organisation as my family and I have, and all 
my family for thinking I’m crazy for taking these roles on but always 
believing in me too.

Tracey Green  
Director of JAG
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VALE

Harold John Brown, OAM
Life Member Surf Life Saving Sydney, Surf Life Saving NSW,  
Surf Life Saving Australia & North Cronulla SLSC legend  
Harold John Brown, OAM

His contribution to Surf Lifesaving was incredible.

He was a Surf Lifesaver extraordinaire. 

His personal leadership in the development and training of the Inflatable 
Rescue Boat was outstanding. The success today of this vital rescue equipment 
in Australia and indeed the world, is due to the efforts, direction and leadership 
of Harry Brown.

The design and development of Surf House at Bondi Beach as well as the 
previous Surf Lifesaving NSW Headquarters at the Sydney Academy of Sport 
and Recreation in Narrabeen was Harry’s responsibility.

Harry Brown held the most responsible position of Honorary Secretary of the 
National Council of Surf Life Saving Australia and was in fact the last honorary 
officer to hold this position. 

Wherever you look inside the North Cronulla SLSC clubhouse, you see Harry 
Brown’s footprint. The 25 metre swimming pool (the first in any surf club) was 
designed by Harry along with two versions of the famous Harold Judd room, as 
well as the Club’s Gymnasium, Nipper Room, Training Room and Administration 
centre. Harry was the pioneer of the new development at North Cronulla Beach 
which will be fulfilled in the years to come.

Harry was a leader in the club’s Pool Survival Campaign where it reached out to 
the public and taught 600 parents the skill of Resuscitation at a time when there 
had been an increase in infant drowning in back yard swimming pools.

Harry Brown led the Club over many years as Patron, President, Treasurer, Chief 
Gear Steward and Boat Captain. In all these positions he displayed enormous 
energy and passion and by his leadership inspired so many members in his club.

Harry Brown was awarded Life Membership of the North Cronulla SLSC, Surf Life 
Saving Sydney, Surf Life Saving NSW and Surf Life Saving Australia.

He was voted into Surf Life Saving’s Hall of Fame for displaying Excellence over 
a long period of time in the category of Surf Life Saving.

As well, Harry Brown was awarded with the Medal of the Order of Australia, 
OAM for his services to Surf Lifesaving.

He will be missed by many in his Club let alone the entire Surf Lifesaving family 
nationwide and around the world.

Vale Harold John Brown, OAM

Cecil Frank Osborne 
Life Member Surf Life Saving Sydney, Surf Life Saving NSW &  
Era SLSC stalwart Cecil Frank Osborne. 

Known to all as Frank, he was 87 years old.

Frank’s journey in the surf lifesaving movement, in which he would devote so much 
of his life, began in 1958 when he obtained his Bronze Medallion at Era SLSC.

Although he joined one of Sydney’s smallest and most isolated clubs, the young man 
rose quickly through the ranks to become a familiar face on the lifesaving scene and 
was highly regarded as a loyal clubman.

Over the years he served in many positions including but not limited to Club 
Captain, Vice Captain, Junior and Senior Vice President, Social Organiser, Chief 
Instructor, First Aid Officer as well as achieving 100% Patrol Attendance on a dozen 
occasions.

Frank held three Life Memberships in the movement during his lifetime. He achieved 
Club Life Membership in 1968, Branch Member in 1979, and was elevated to this 
exalted status at a State level in 1996.

While he contributed across all areas of the movement it was the areas of lifesaving, 
training, and education that remained a core passion and he took his talents to 
Branch level.

During his summers spent serving Sydney Branch he held many roles. Some of 
his achievements include a 7 year stint as Vice President, a member of multiple 
committees Chief among them Resuscitation (1955-2005), gear improvement and 
gear inspection.

He was also an Assessor and Examiner for over 4 decades, and played an important 
role in the establishment of the first SLS Helicopter Rescue Service in 1974 – 76 
including the training of HRS members.

In 1977 he was selected and travelled to the USA as an Australian Representative at 
the World Lifesaving Conference.

His considerable contributions have not been forgotten by his Branch.

His was a life well lived.

Vale Cecil Frank Osborne.

VALE
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FINANCE

It gives me great pleasure to present to you the Audited Finance 
Report for the 2017 / 18 Season. This season we show a profit of 
$108,347.00 which is lower from last season.

We have made a significant contribution in reducing our  
debt portfolio with a payout of one of our commercial assets  
in Alexandria.

There has been a decrease in out temporary rental property 
income due to change in tenancy this season along with reduced 
cash flow from investing and financing activities providing a 
decrease in our net cash and cash equivalents of $810,293.

We continue to maintain a satisfactory cash position for the 
seasons ahead.

This season we have received welcomed Sponsorship from 
Sydney Airport which we have seen on our patrol enclosures. 
Sydney Airport has been a long standing Sponsor for our Junior 
Development portfolio. We are looking forward to having a long 
standing Partnership with Sydney Airport.

I would also like to thank Unilever for their generous Sponsorship 
which has allowed us to secure lifesaving assets.

A big thanks to Sharon Porter our Bookkeeper who has gone over 
and above in her services to our Branch also with Linda Perrin 
and Toni Murphy for the endless support to the finance role

Marissa Saunders 
Director of Finance 
(Resigned  June 2018) 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Executive Committee's Report 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

The Executive Committee present their report on Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated for the financial year ended 31 May 
2018. 

Executive Committee  

The following Executives have been in office for the entire financial year unless otherwise stated: 

Title & Special responsibilities 
President 

Deputy President 

Director of Finance (appointed June 2018) 

Director of Finance (resigned mid-term) 

Director of Administration 

Director of Lifesaving and Education 

Director of Members Services (appointed 03/04/18) 

Director of Members Services (resigned mid-term) 

Director of Junior Development 

Director of Surf Sport (appointed 03/04/18) 

Director of Surf Sport (resigned mid-term) 

Name of Executive
George Shales

Peter Angew

Geoff Staples

Marissa Saunders

Elissa Hancock

Simon Torsellini

Charlie Pavlou

Keith Grima

Doug Hawkins

Amy Somes

Wayne Dru ry

Principal activities

The principal activity of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated during the financial year was the provision of administration 
services to the member clubs. 

Significant changes 

No significant change in the nature of Association's activities occurred during the financial year. 

Review of Operations 

The net operating surplus for the financial year ended 31 May 2018 was $ 108,347 (2017: $167,083). 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the members of the committee. 

President: ...............................................       Director of Finance: ............................................... 
George Shales Marissa Saunders 

Dated  
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PKF(NS) Audit & Assurance Limited Partnership is a member �rm of the PKF International Limited family of legally independent �rms and does not 
accept any responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions of any individual member or correspondent �rm or �rms.
For of�ce locations visit www.pkf.com.au

Sydney

Level 8, 1 O’Connell Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia   
GPO Box 5446 Sydney NSW 2001 

p +61 2 8346 6000   
f +61 2 8346 6099

PKF(NS) Audit & Assurance Limited 
Partnership
ABN 91 850 861 839

Liability limited by a scheme 
approved under Professional 
Standards Legislation

Newcastle

755 Hunter Street   
Newcastle West NSW 2302 Australia   
PO Box 2368 Dangar NSW 2309

p +61 2 4962 2688 
f +61 2 4962 3245

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

Note
2018 

$
2017 

$

Revenue
Sponsorship & Government Grants  324,654  268,564 

Capitation fees  104,438  106,026 

Competition & event fees  102,292  156,402 

Donations 5,781 6,253

Rental property income  134,309  172,440 

Interest received 6,070 8,261

Gain on sale of fixed asset 5,909 -

Miscellaneous income 3,795 3,421

3 687,248  721,367 

Expenditure
Competition and event running costs  (175,434)  (176,361) 

Employee benefits expense  (89,071)  (104,448) 

Depreciation and amortisation expense  (47,286)  (33,007) 

Rental property expenditure  (61,117)  (61,695) 

Other operating expenses 4  (205,993)  (178,773) 

Current year surplus before income tax 108,347  167,083 
Income tax expense 1(f) -  - 

Net current year surplus 108,347  167,083 

Other comprehensive income  -  - 

Total comprehensive income for the year 108,347  167,083 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Financial Position 
As At 31 May 2018 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

Note
2018 

$
2017 

$

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 6  810,293  969,875 

Trade and other receivables 7 34,230 23,164

Other financial assets 9 34,163 33,379

Other assets 25,197 12,970

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 903,883  1,039,388 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 10 57,192 62,983

Investment properties 11  2,000,000  2,000,000 

Intangible assets 8 24,167 42,199

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,081,359  2,105,182 
TOTAL ASSETS 2,985,242  3,144,570 

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 12 92,956  123,179 

Borrowings 13 5,257 2,402

Employee benefits 7,207 17,100

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 105,420  142,681 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Borrowings 13  200,987  431,401 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 200,987  431,401 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 306,407  574,082 
NET ASSETS 2,678,835  2,570,488 

MEMBERS' FUNDS
Reserves 15 - 315,637

Retained surplus  2,678,835 2,254,851

TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 2,678,835  2,570,488 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

Retained 
Surplus 

$

Revaluation 
Reserve 

$
Total 

$
Balance at 1 June 2017  2,254,851  315,637  2,570,488 
Surplus for the financial year  108,347 - 108,347
Retrospective adjustment upon correction of accounting policy 15  315,637  (315,637) -

Balance at 31 May 2018 2,678,835 - 2,678,835

Retained 
Surplus 

$

Revaluation 
Reserve 

$
Total 

$
Balance at 1 June 2016  2,087,768  315,637  2,403,405 

Surplus for the financial year 167,083 - 167,083

Balance at 31 May 2017  2,254,851  315,637  2,570,488 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

Note
2018 

$
2017 

$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from members, grants & sponsorship  729,761  780,126 

Payments to suppliers and employees  (627,088)  (562,004) 

Interest paid  (17,142)  (25,233) 

Net cash provided by/ (used in) operating activities 85,531  192,889 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (17,554)  (25,239) 

Net cash provided by/ (used in) investing activities (17,554)  (25,239) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net repayment of borrowings  (227,559)  (28,972) 

Net cash provided by/ (used in) financing activities (227,559)  (28,972) 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held  (159,582)  138,678 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year  969,875  831,197 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 6 810,293  969,875 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and Associations Incorporation Regulation (NSW) 2010 
and the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991. The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based on historical costs. They do not take 
into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets. 

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, 
have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. 

(b) Property, plant and equipment

Property Plant and Equipment are carried at historical cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation. 

The depreciable amount of all property, plant and equipment is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the 
entities commencing from the time the asset is held and ready for use. 

Assets are depreciated over their lives utilising the following rates: 

Fixed asset class Depreciation rate 
Plant and Equipment 7.5% - 40% 

Leasehold improvements 2.5 % - 10% 

(c) Investment property

Investment property is carried at fair value, determined annually by the Committee based on the assumption used in the 
independent valuation carried out during the year to 31 May 2014. Changes to fair value are recorded in the statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as other income/expenses.  

(d) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from donors. 
Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current 
assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets. 

(e) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

(f) Income Tax

The Association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

(g) Revenue and other income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account any trade 
discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to present values 
when recognising revenue. 

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate 
inherent in the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established.  
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(g) Revenue and other income

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time 
of receipt. Member subscription income is also recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is also 
generally at the time of receipt. 

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution, 
recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

(h) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and services 
received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current 
liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.  

(i) Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). In these circumstances, the GST 
is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and 
payables in the statement of financial position are stated inclusive of GST. 

(j) Financial assets

Investments in financial assets are recognised at cost and represent term deposits held with banks with original 
maturities of three months or more. 

(k) Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to 
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, an 
impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the 
asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, to the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s 
carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income. 

(l) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised at cost of acquisition. Intangible assets have a finite life and are carried at cost less 
any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses. Intangible assets are amortised over their useful life of 10 
years. 

(m) Employee benefits

Provision is made for the Association's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to 
the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly settled within one year have been 
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

2 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The directors make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial statements regarding 
assumptions about current and future events affecting transactions and balances. 

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the financial 
statements, however as additional information is known then the actual results may differ from the estimates. 

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described below. 

Key estimates - fair value of investment properties 

The committee has assessed there has been no significant increase or decrease in the fair value of investment property 
compared to the carrying value as at 31 May 2014 and therefore no revaluation or impairment has been recognised. 

3 Revenue from ordinary activities 
2018 

$
2017 

$

Operating activities
- Sponsorship & Government Grants  324,654 268,564

- Capitation fees  104,438 106,026

- Competition & event fees  102,292 156,402

- Donations 5,781 6,253

537,165 537,245

Non-operating
- Rental property income  134,309 172,440

- Interest received 6,070 8,261

- Gain on sale of fixed asset 5,909 -

- Miscellaneous income 3,795 3,421

150,083 184,122

4 Other operating expenses 
Auditors remuneration 4,592 7,000

Presentation and trophy expenses 44,321 45,783

Telephone and internet 17,757 24,307

Printing and stationery 23,361 21,892

Seminars and meetings 14,023 18,217

Rescue services 25,317 17,814

Repairs and maintenance 8,056 6,273

Uniforms and apparel 10,433 5,072

Computer costs 17,822 2,038

Other individually immaterial expenses 40,311 30,377

205,993  178,773 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

5 Rental property income and expenditure 

The following rental property income and expenditure is recorded within the statement of profit and loss and other 
comprehensive income: 

2018 
$

2017 
$

Rental property income 134,309 172,440

Rental property expenditure
Interest  (23,212)  (25,233) 

Strata levies  (15,748)  (19,995) 

Rates (7,950) (8,181)

Agents fees  (13,856) (6,946)

Depreciation - (715)

Repairs and maintenance (351) (625)

73,192 110,745

6 Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash at bank - general  410,549 538,066

Cash at bank - Board of Junior Development  100,550 114,868

Cash at bank - investment accounts  298,694 316,441

Cash on hand 500 500

810,293 969,875

7 Trade and other receivables 
Trade receivables 34,230 20,245

Undeposited funds - (982)

Accrued income - 3,901

34,230 23,164

8 Intangible assets 

Website
Cost 13,420 13,420

Accumulated amortisation  (13,420) (7,471)

- 5,949
Rock fishing application
Cost 36,250 36,250

Accumulated amortisation  (12,083) -

24,167 36,250

24,167 42,199

9 Financial assets 
Term deposits 34,163 33,379

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

10 Property, plant and equipment 
2018 

$
2017 

$

Plant and equipment 41,041 41,041

Accumulated depreciation  (37,645)  (34,213) 

Total plant and equipment 3,396 6,828

Office furniture & equipment 64,243 59,265

Accumulated depreciation  (58,271)  (55,433) 

Total office furniture & equipment 5,972 3,832

Leasehold improvements 17,027 22,005

Accumulated depreciation  (11,359)  (10,899) 

Total leasehold improvements 5,668 11,106

Competition & lifesaving equipment  144,746 121,283

Accumulated depreciation  (104,730)  (82,206) 

Total competition & lifesaving equipment 40,016 39,077

Leased plant & equipment 9,418 9,418

Accumulated depreciation (7,278) (7,278)

Total rental plant & equipment 2,140 2,140

57,192 62,983

11 Investment Properties 
Balance at beginning of year  2,000,000  2,000,000 

Fair value adjustments -  - 

Balance at end of year 2,000,000  2,000,000 

12 Trade and other payables 

Trade creditors 16,274 30,009

Rental bond 19,800 39,907

GST payable 28,554 28,174

Accruals 18,562 15,569

Other payables 9,766 9,520

92,956 123,179

All amounts are short term and the carrying values are considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value. 
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Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 May 2018 

13 Borrowings 
2018 

$
2017 

$

CURRENT 
ANZ credit card 5,257 2,402

NON-CURRENT 
Building society loan -secured (ANZ)  200,987 431,401

The bank debt is secured by a first registered mortgage over certain freehold properties owned by the Association. 

14 Related Parties 

Related parties include close family members of key management personnel and entities that are controlled or 
significantly influenced by those key management personnel or their close family members.  

There were no related party transactions to disclose in relation to the year to 31 May 2018. 

15 Reserves 

Asset revaluation reserve
Opening balance  315,637 315,637

Transfers out  (315,637) -

- 315,637

The year to 31 May 2018 includes a retrospective adjustment upon correction of the previous accounting policy in 
relation to Investment property, resulting in the reversal of amounts previously recognised in the revaluation reserve 
and a corresponding transfer to retained earnings. 

16 Capital and Leasing Commitments 

(a) Operating Leases
Minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases:

- not later than one year 18,691 5,741

- between one year and five years 31,750 13,748

50,441 19,489

Operating leases are in place for equipment rental and normally have a term of between 3 and 5 years. 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated 
A.B.N 74 781 063 539 

Declaration by Members of the Executive Committee 

In accordance with a resolution of the committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated, the members of the committee 
declare that: 

(a) the financial statements as set out on pages 3-12 present a true and fair view of the financial position of Surf Life
Saving Sydney Incorporated and performance of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated for the year ended on that
date in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements and the
requirements of the of the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and Associations Incorporation Regulation
(NSW) 2010 and the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991; and

(b) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated
will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is signed for and on behalf of the committee by: 

President..................................................................  Director of Finance.................................................................. 
       George Shales Marissa Saunders 

Dated  
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the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and Associations Incorporation
Regulation (NSW) 2010

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Code of Ethics for 
Professional Accountants

 Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, Associations 
Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and Associations Incorporation Regulation (NSW) 2010. 

the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and Associations Incorporation 
Regulation (NSW) 2010,

PKF(NS) Audit & Assurance Limited Partnership is a member �rm of the PKF International Limited family of legally independent �rms and does not 
accept any responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions of any individual member or correspondent �rm or �rms.
For of�ce locations visit www.pkf.com.au

Sydney

Level 8, 1 O’Connell Street
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia   
GPO Box 5446 Sydney NSW 2001 

p +61 2 8346 6000   
f +61 2 8346 6099

PKF(NS) Audit & Assurance Limited 
Partnership
ABN 91 850 861 839

Liability limited by a scheme 
approved under Professional 
Standards Legislation

Newcastle

755 Hunter Street   
Newcastle West NSW 2302 Australia   
PO Box 2368 Dangar NSW 2309

p +61 2 4962 2688 
f +61 2 4962 3245
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ADMINISTRATION
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DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

For the SLSNSW 2017 Branch of the Year, it was a busy, exciting 
and memorable season. Our fifteen Surf Life Saving Clubs, 
Support Operations Teams, Standing Committees,  
key individuals and Board of Directors enjoyed many 
outstanding moments. These have been captured in the  
Clubs & Directors Reports.

In my first year as Director of Administration, it has been an 
honour to work alongside a fine group of individuals who are 
dedicated to the preservation of maintaining the organisations 
relevance by pushing the boundaries in innovation, 
inclusiveness, technology and support operations. Thank you 
to Branch President George Shales for steering the team in a 
direction that enabled all individuals to strive for and achieve 
their objectives which in turn guaranteed the organisation 
delivered on it’s strategic goals.

Deputy President, Peter Agnew ensured we remained focus on 
our four targeted areas from our overall strategy document 

•	 Prevent Drowning

•	 Leverage Technology

•	 Develop & Recognise Talent

•	 Drive Strategic Governance.

As detailed in Peters report we achieved several key priorities 
within the plan and have driven several new initiatives & 
programs for the 2018/19 Season.

In accordance with the Strategic Plan, various workshops & 
initiatives were conducted. As featured earlier in this Annual 
Report, a strong focus continues to be on Member Protection 
Information Officer training. Organised by Charlie Pavlou, 
Director of Member Services and facilitated by industry leader 
Morgan Lander of ‘Play By The Rules’ & ‘Not On My Watch’, 

the sessions were conducted over two weeknights which saw 
in excess of 30 Members complete the course. The course 
generated such commentary that additional courses are planned 
to be scheduled for the coming season.

With the continued focus on Support Operations, our Lifesaving 
& Education Team guided by Director Simon Torsellini & Support 
Operations Manager Matt Evans, expanded our UAV Operations 
along our vast coastline to include 16 new accredited pilots to 
watch over our beaches. Support Ski 4 with the assistance of the 
Waverley District Clubs, was launched out of North Bondi and 
two new vehicles hit the road with the capacity to be used as 
mobile support units.

Our Junior Development portfolio was again championed by 
our Director of Junior Development Doug Hawkins. Doug’s 
knowledge and guidance in this space is second to none. A first 
in surf life saving, his team implemented and distributed the first 
ever NERK (Nipper Emergency Response Kit) to each club. A kit 
that is designed to assist in the effective & efficient response to 
an emergency, if one were to arise.

Innovation & inclusiveness continue to be a key driver in Surf 
Sports. With Wayne Druery as Director of Surf Sports for his final 
season with Sydney before moving on to provide support at a 
national level. The Branch Championship attracted our clubs 
competitive spirits whilst our teams excelled at the Interbranch, 
State & National Competitions.

This year the Awards of Excellence moved to Crowne Plaza 
Coogee and adopted a new look and format which was very well 
received. Congratulations to all award winners, you were all 
most deserved recipients and all the best to our nominees at the 
upcoming SLSNSW Awards of Excellence.

Congratulations Joan Vaughan, Margaret Pearce & Glen Clarke 
who this season were inducted as  Life Members.

Thank you to our Partners for their continued support. Their 
generosity assists to deliver the skills, training & tools to our 
members so they in turn can keep our beaches safe. Sydney 
Airport Corporation has been a Major Partner of Surf Life Saving 
Sydney for in excess of 16 years. An invaluable Partnership that 
has seen young Juniors develop the passion for surf life saving 
and grow into our highly skilled lifesavers of today.

Thank you to my fellow Members of the Board. The support they 
provide each other along with their commitment, drive and 
professionalism is an asset to the Branch. I had the privilege to 
work alongside Keith Grima, Wayne Druery & Marissa Saunders. 
Whilst we have lost three dedicated and experienced Directors 
we are fortunate to have Charlie Pavlou, Amy Somes & Geoff 
Staples join the team.

Our successes over the past 12 months wouldn’t have been 
made possible without our fabulous office support staff, Linda 
Perrin and Toni Murphy. 

Elissa Hancock 
Director of Administration
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1,503
RESCUES

39,024
PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS

4,190
FIRST AID

17,524
TOTAL MEMBERSHIP


